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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

General

First Community Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company’a fnancial holding company incorporated in that&of
Nevada and serves as the holding company for Eastmunity Bank, N. A. (th“Bank”), a national banking
association that conducts commercial banking ojeratvithin the states of Virginia, West Virginidorth and
South Carolina, and Tennessee. The Company alss @neenPoint Insurance Group, Inc. (“GreenPoimtfyll-
service insurance agency, and Investment Plannimg@tants (“IPC”), an investment advisory. The @amy had
total consolidated assets of approximately $2.8ibbiat December 31, 2009, and conducts its bankiperations
through fifty-seven locations.

The Company provides a mechanism for ownership@tubsidiary banking operations, provides cafitads
as required, and serves as a conduit for distabuif dividends to stockholders. The Company’s bambkperations
are expected to remain the principal business aajdrmeource of revenue for the Company. The Compésty
considers and evaluates options for growth andresipa of the existing subsidiary banking operatidrse
Company currently derives substantially all ofrégenues from dividends paid to it by the Bank.i@@wnd paymen
by the Bank are determined in relation to earniagset growth and capital position and are subgectrtain
restrictions by regulatory agencies as describek fudly under “Regulation and Supervision — Then@uany” of
this item.

Although the Company is a corporate entity, lega#iparate and distinct from its affiliates, banldhg
companies, such as the Company, are generallyreztjia act as a source of financial strength feirthubsidiary
banks. The principal source of the Company'’s incisvvidends from the Bank. There are certain lztguy
restrictions on the extent to which the Bank cay gigidends or otherwise provide funds to the Comyp&ee
“Supervision and Regulation — The Bank” in Itemetrédof.

Operating Segments

The Company’s operations are managed along twatadge business segments consisting of community
banking and insurance services. See Note 19 — S#gnfermation in the Notes to the Consolidateddricial
Statements included in Item 8 hereof.

Competition

There is significant competition among banks in@wenpany’s market areas. In addition, the Compédsy a
competes with other providers of financial serviegh as savings and loan associations, credinepconsumer
finance companies, securities firms, insurance @ngs, insurance agencies, commercial financeessing
companies, full service brokerage firms and distduokerage firms. Some of the Company’s competitave
greater resources and, as such, may have highi#ngelimits and may offer other services that aseprovided by
the Company. See “Management’s Discussion and Arsatf Financial Condition and Results of Operatien
Executive Overview — Competition” in Item 7 hereof.

Employees
The Company and its subsidiaries employed 646tifuk- equivalent employees at December 31, 2009.
Management considers employee relations to belertel
Regulation and Supervision
General

The supervision and regulation of the Company &dubsidiaries by the banking agencies is intended
primarily for the protection of depositors, the Dsjt Insurance Fund of the Federal Deposit Insw&arporation
(“FDIC"), and the banking system as a whole, andfaiothe protection of stockholders or creditarke banking
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agencies have broad enforcement power over bawknigotompanies and banks, including the power {mise
substantial fines and other penalties for violagiohlaws and regulations.

The following description summarizes some of thvesléo which the Company and the Bank are subject.
References in the following description to applieadiatutes and regulations are brief summarid¢isasfe statutes
and regulations, do not purport to be complete,ardjualified in their entirety by reference telsstatutes and
regulations.

The Company

The Company is a financial holding company purstathe Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (“GLB Act"and a ban
holding company registered under the Bank Holdioghn@any Act of 1956, as amended (“BHCA”). According|
the Company is subject to supervision, regulatimth @xamination by the Board of Governors of thedfaldReserv
System (“Federal Reserve Board”). The BHCA, the QA\d®, and other federal laws subject financial aadk
holding companies to particular restrictions ontypes of activities in which they may engage, tnd range of
supervisory requirements and activities, includiegulatory enforcement actions for violations af$aand
regulations.

Regulatory Restrictions on Dividends; Source of&jth. It is the policy of the Federal Reserve Board tha
bank holding companies should pay cash dividendsoammon stock only from income available over thstpyear
and only if prospective earnings retention is cstesit with the organization’s expected future nemtusfinancial
condition. The policy provides that bank holdingmganies should not maintain a level of cash dividethat
undermines the bank holding company'’s ability tweas a source of strength to its banking subsédia

Under Federal Reserve Board policy, a bank holdomgpany is expected to act as a source of finartiahgtt
to each of its banking subsidiaries and commitueses to their support. Such support may be redu@téimes
when, absent this Federal Reserve Board policgl@irig company may not be inclined to provide it discussed
below, a bank holding company in certain circumsgsncould be required to guarantee the capitalgfiam
undercapitalized banking subsidiary.

Scope of Permissible ActivitiedUnder the BHCA, bank holding companies genenally not acquire a direct
or indirect interest in or control of more than ®¥¢he voting shares of any company that is nadraklor bank
holding company or engage in activities other ttise of banking, managing or controlling bankfuonishing
services to or performing services for its subsidi except that it may engage in, directly oinectly, certain
activities that the Federal Reserve Board deterdniade closely related to banking or managing@ndrolling
banks as to be a proper incident thereto.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the GLB Act elimiadithe barriers to affiliations among banks, sé¢esri
firms, insurance companies and other financialiserproviders and permits bank holding companidsettome
financial holding companies and thereby affiliatéhveecurities firms and insurance companies agag®a in other
activities that are financial in nature. The GLBtAefines “financial in nature” to include secwgiunderwriting,
dealing and market making; sponsoring mutual fuardtsinvestment companies; insurance underwritieayency
merchant banking activities and activities thatFleeleral Reserve Board has determined to be closlalied to
banking. No regulatory approval is generally regdifor a financial holding company to acquire a pany, other
than a bank or savings association, engaged witeagithat are financial in nature or incidentabrtivities that are
financial in nature, as determined by the FedeesldRve Board.

Under the GLB Act, a bank holding company may bee@nfinancial holding company by filing a declapati
with the Federal Reserve Board if each of its glibgy banks is well-capitalized under the Federapasit
Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (“EDA”) prompt corrective action provisions, is wetlanaged
and has at least a satisfactory rating under theranity Reinvestment Act of 1977 (“CRA”). The Conmga
elected financial holding company status in Decenlb€6.

Anti-Tying Restrictions.Bank holding companies and their affiliates am@hbited from tying the provision of
certain services, such as extensions of credther services offered by a holding company oaffiiates.
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Stock RepurchasesA bank holding company is required to give theéral Reserve Board prior notice of any
redemption or repurchase of its own equity seasitif the consideration to be paid, together withconsideration
paid for any repurchases or redemptions in theegliag year, is equal to 10% or more of the company’
consolidated net worth. The Federal Reserve Boay appose the transaction if it believes that thegaction
would constitute an unsafe or unsound practiceaulavviolate any law or regulation.

Capital Adequacy Requirement§he Federal Reserve Board has promulgated cagiéguacy guidelines for
use in its examination and supervision of bank ingi¢ompanies. If a bank holding company’s cagalis below
minimum required levels, then the bank holding campmust implement a plan to increase its cagtad, its
ability to pay dividends, make acquisitions of neanks or engage in certain other activities suaksasng brokere
deposits may be restricted or prohibited.

The Federal Reserve Board currently uses two tgpeapital adequacy guidelines for holding compsnée
two-tiered risk-based capital guideline and a lagercapital ratio guideline. The two-tiered rislséd capital
guideline assigns risk weightings to all assetsaarthin off-balance sheet items of the holding pany’s
operations, and then establishes a minimum ratibeoholding company’s Tier 1 capital to the aggteglollar
amount of riskweighted assets (which amount is usually less thamggregate dollar amount of such assets wi
risk weighting) and a minimum ratio of the holdicgmpany’s total capital (Tier 1 capital plus Tiec&pital, as
adjusted) to the aggregate dollar amount of sisdhwieighted assets. The leverage ratio guidelitebbshes a
minimum ratio of the holding company’s Tier 1 capib its total tangible assets (total assetsdessiwill and
certain identifiable intangibles), without risk-vgéiing.

Under both guidelines, Tier 1 capital (sometimdsrred to as “core capital”) is defined to includemmon
shareholders’ equity (including retained earningsplifying non-cumulative perpetual preferred &taod related
surplus, qualifying cumulative perpetual preferstéack and related surplus, trust preferred seesriind minority
interests in the equity accounts of consolidatdibiliaries (limited to a maximum of 25% of Tierdpdal).
Goodwill and most intangible assets are deductem ffier 1 capital. For purposes of the total risiséd capital
guidelines, Tier 2 capital (sometimes referredgdsapplementary capital”) is defined to includkowances for
loan and lease losses (limited to 1.25% of riskghtetd assets), perpetual preferred stock not iedurdl Tier 1
capital, intermediate-term preferred stock andrfgted surplus, certain hybrid capital instrumepéspetual debt
and mandatory convertible debt securities, andrméeiate-term subordinated debt instruments (stibjec
limitations). The maximum amount of qualifying Ti2icapital is 100% of qualifying Tier 1 capital.rurposes of
the total capital guideline, total capital equaieriL capital plusqualifying Tier 2 capitalminusinvestments in
unconsolidated subsidiaries, reciprocal holdingsarfk holding company capital securities, and defetax assets
and other deductions. The Federal Reserve Boaud'srtt capital adequacy guidelines require thatriktholding
company maintain a Tier 1 risk-based capital rafiat least 4% and a total risk-based capital raftiat least 8%. At
December 31, 2009, the Company’s ratio of Tierfditahto total risk-weighted assets was 12.65% igchtio of
total capital to risk-weighted assets was 13.90%.

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelinég, Federal Reserve Board uses a leverage ratio additional
tool to evaluate the capital adequacy of bank Ingldiompanies. The leverage ratio is a company'sIT@pital
divided by its average total consolidated assegstah highly rated bank holding companies may tadina
minimum leverage ratio of 3.0%, but other bank lr@iccompanies are required to maintain a leveragie of 4.0%
or more, depending on their overall condition. Agdember 31, 2009, the Company’s leverage ratio8:&89%.

The federal banking agencies’ risk-based and lgeeratios are minimum supervisory ratios generally
applicable to banking organizations that meet aegpecified criteria, assuming that they havehighest
regulatory rating. Banking organizations not magtimese criteria are expected to operate with abpdsitions wel
above the minimum ratios. The federal bank regtyaagencies may set capital requirements for acoaat
banking organization that are higher than the mimmratios when circumstances warrant. Federal Resward
guidelines also provide that banking organizatiexygeriencing internal growth or making acquisitiovi be
expected to maintain strong capital positions auiglly above the minimum supervisory levels, withsignifican
reliance on intangible assets.
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Acquisitions by Bank Holding Companie3he BHCA requires every bank holding companyhitam the prio
approval of the Federal Reserve Board before it atayire all or substantially all of the assetamf bank, or
ownership or control of any voting shares of anglqéf after such acquisition it would own or caslirdirectly or
indirectly, more than 5% of the voting shares aftsbank. In approving bank acquisitions by banidimg
companies, the Federal Reserve Board is requiredrtsider the financial and managerial resourcds@nre
prospects of the bank holding company and the beokserned, the convenience and needs of the coitiesuio
be served, and various competitive factors.

Incentive CompensationOn October 22, 2009, the Federal Reserve Boawtisa comprehensive proposal on
incentive compensation policies (the “Incentive @emsation Proposal”) intended to ensure that tbenitive
compensation policies of banking organizations dioumdermine the safety and soundness of such iaegams by
encouraging excessive risk-taking. The Incentiven@ensation Proposal, which covers all employeeshidnee the
ability to materially affect the risk profile of arganization, is based upon the key principles dhaanking
organization’s incentive compensation arrangemsmbsild (i) provide incentives that do not encouragjetaking
beyond the organization’s ability to effectivelyeittify and manage risks, (ii) be compatible witfeefive internal
controls and risk management, and (iii) be suppldotestrong corporate governance, including acive effective
oversight by the organization’s board of directdiise Federal Reserve Board indicated that all lwenki
organizations are to evaluate their incentive campton arrangements and related risk managenwnttpt and
corporate governance processes and immediatelgsgldeficiencies in these arrangements or proctssesre
inconsistent with safety and soundness.

The Federal Reserve Board will review, as parhefregular, risk-focused examination process,rtheritive
compensation arrangements of banking organizatgutdy as the Company, that are not “large, comipdeking
organizations.” These reviews will be tailored &zle organization based on the scope and complefkitye
organization’s activities and the prevalence oémtore compensation arrangements. The findinghestpervisory
initiatives will be included in reports of examirat. Deficiencies will be incorporated into the anjgation’s
supervisory ratings, which can affect the orgamizes ability to make acquisitions and take othetians.
Enforcement actions may be taken against a bardtg@nization if its incentive compensation arrangets, or
related risk-management control or governance gsE® pose a risk to the organization’s safetysanddness and
the organization is not taking prompt and effectiveasures to correct the deficiencies.

In addition, on January 12, 2010, FDIC issued amafde Notice of Proposed Rulemaking seeking public
comment on whether certain employee compensatiootstes pose risks that should be captured iddpesit
insurance assessment program through higher degsssissment rates.

The scope and content of the U.S. banking regdapalicies on executive compensation are contigtiin
develop and are likely to continue evolving in tiear future. It cannot be determined at this tinhetiver
compliance with such policies will adversely affém Company’s ability to hire, retain and motivisekey
employees.

The Bank

The Bank is a national association and is subgstipervision and regulation by the Office of then@®troller
of Currency (“OCC").Since the deposits of the Bank are insured by BI€Fthe Bank is also subject to supervis
and regulation by the FDIC. Because the FederadfesBoard regulates the Company, and becausesthie iB a
member of the Federal Reserve System, the FedesalrfRe Board also has regulatory authority whicbadly
affects the Bank.

Restrictions on Transactions with Affiliates anditters. Transactions between the Bank and its nonbanking
subsidiaries and/or affiliates, including the Comyaare subject to Section 23A of the Federal ResAct. In
general, Section 23A imposes limits on the amofistioh transactions, and also requires certaindenfecollateral
for loans to affiliated parties. It also limits thenount of advances to third parties which areatethlized by the
securities or obligations of the Company or itssidilries.

Affiliate transactions are also subject to Sec8B of the Federal Reserve Act which generally ireguthat
certain transactions between the Bank and it9at#8 be on terms substantially the same, or at &safavorable to
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the Bank, as those prevailing at the time for comlpla transactions with or involving other nonadfiéd persons.
The Federal Reserve Board has issued RegulatiomMhwodifies prior regulations under Sections 28% 23B o
the Federal Reserve Act and interpretive guidaritte nespect to affiliate transactions.

The restrictions on loans to directors, executiffie@rs, principal shareholders and their relatgériests
contained in the Federal Reserve Act and Regul&@iapply to all insured institutions and their ddizgies and
holding companies. These restrictions include Broi loans to one borrower and conditions that ieshet befor
such a loan can be made. There is also an aggiegétgion on all loans to such persons. Thesasoeannot
exceed the institution’s total unimpaired capitadl gurplus, and the FDIC may determine that a tesseunt is
appropriate.

Restrictions on Distribution of Subsidiary Bank idends and AssetsDividends paid by the Bank have
provided the Company’s operating funds and forftiheseeable future it is anticipated that dividepdsl by the
Bank to the Company will continue to be the Compapyimary source of operating funds.

Capital adequacy requirements of the OCC limitahmunt of dividends that may be paid by the Bartitle T
Bank cannot pay a dividend if, after paying theidiwd, it would be classified as “undercapitaliZzéd.addition,
without the OCC's approval, dividends may not bil iy the Bank in an amount in any calendar yeackh
exceeds its total net profits for that year, ptagétained profits for the preceding two yearss leny required
transfers to capital surplus. National banks alsy not pay dividends in excess of total retainefifs;, including
current year's earnings after deducting bad debéxcess of reserves for loan losses. In some ,cage®CC may
find a dividend payment that meets these statutguirements to be an unsafe or unsound practee. iesult of
securities impairments and a special dividend ftoenBank in 2008, the Bank is limited as to thad#wnds it can
pay. Accordingly, the Bank would need permissianfrthe OCC prior to paying dividends.

Because the Company is a legal entity separateliatidct from its subsidiaries, its right to paipiate in the
distribution of assets of any subsidiary upon thiesgiary’s liquidation or reorganization will bakgect to the prior
claims of the subsidiarg’creditors. In the event of liquidation or othesalution of an insured depository instituti
the claims of depositors and other general or glibated creditors are entitled to a priority of pegnt over the
claims of holders of any obligation of the institut to its shareholders, including any depositoistitution holding
company or any shareholder or creditor thereof.

Examinations. Under the FDICIA, all insured institutions mustdergo regular on-site examination by their
appropriate banking agency and such agency magsaigeinstitution for its costs of conducting &xamination.
The OCC periodically examines and evaluates ndltimareks, such as the Bank. These examinationsweasieas
such as capital adequacy, reserves, loan portjolatity and management, consumer and other conuglisues,
investments, information systems, disaster recoaady/contingency planning and management practiased
upon such an evaluation, the OCC may revalue thetasf a bank and require that it establish sipa@$erves to
compensate for the difference between the OCCméted value and the book value of such assets.

Capital Adequacy Requirement§ he OCC has adopted regulations establishingnmuim requirements for tt
capital adequacy of insured national banks. The @@ establish higher minimum requirements if ggample, a
bank has previously received special attentionagranhigh susceptibility to interest rate risk.

The OCC's risk-based capital guidelines generatyuire national banks to have a minimum ratio efr i
capital to total risk-weighted assets of 4.0% amati@ of total capital to total risk-weighted atssef 8.0%. The
capital categories have the same definitions felBank as for the Company. See “Regulation and 1Sigien —
The Company — Capital Adequacy Requirements” abav®ecember 31, 2009, the Bank’s ratio of Tierapital
to total risk-weighted assets was 10.60% and iis od total capital to total risk-weighted assetss 11.85%.

The OCC's leverage guidelines require national baokmaintain Tier 1 capital of no less than 4.(%awerage
total assets, except in the case of certain higttBd banks for which the requirement is 3.0% @frage total assets.
At December 31, 2009, the Bank’s leverage ratio wa6%.

Corrective Measures for Capital Deficiencie§.he federal banking regulators are requiredke tarompt
corrective action” with respect to capital-defidiémstitutions. Agency regulations define, for eacpital category,
the levels at which institutions are “well-capit@d,” “adequately capitalized,” “undercapitalizetsignificantly
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undercapitalized” and “critically undercapitalized. “well-capitalized” institution has a total riskased capital rat
of 10.0% or higher; a Tier 1 risk-based capitabraf 6.0% or higher; a leverage ratio of 5.0% iyhler; and is not
subject to any written agreement, order or directequiring it to maintain a specific capital let@ any capital
measure. An “adequately capitalized” institutios laatotal risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% or higlaeTier 1 risk-
based capital ratio of 4.0% or higher; a leverag® of 4.0% or higher (3.0% or higher if the bawks rated a
composite 1 in its most recent examination repodtia not experiencing significant growth); and sloet meet the
criteria for a well-capitalized bank. An “undercglized” institution has a total risk-based capitdlo that is less
than 8.0%; a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of Idegan 4.0% or a leverage ratio of less than 4A9%significantly
undercapitalized” institution has a total risk-béisapital ratio of less than 6.0%; a Tier 1 rislsdxhcapital ratio of
less than 3.0% or a leverage ratio of less tha¥h 340“critically undercapitalized” institution’s tegible equity is
equal to or less than 2.0% of average quarterlgilde assets. An institution may be downgradeataleemed to t
in, a capital category that is lower than indicatgdts capital ratios if it is determined to beain unsafe or unsound
condition or if it receives an unsatisfactory exaation rating with respect to certain matters. Akia capital
category is determined solely for the purpose ghapg prompt corrective action regulations, and tapital
category may not constitute an accurate representat the banks overall financial condition or prospects for at
purposes. The Bank was classified as “well-cagiédi for purposes of the FDIC’s prompt correcticéi@n
regulation as of December 31, 2009.

In addition to requiring undercapitalized instituts to submit a capital restoration plan, agengylegions
contain broad restrictions on certain activitieainflercapitalized institutions including asset gigwacquisitions,
branch establishment and expansion into new lihésisiness. With certain exceptions, an insuredsiqry
institution is prohibited from making capital disutions, including dividends, and is prohibitedrfr paying
management fees to control persons if the institutvould be undercapitalized after any such disgtidm or
payment.

As an institution’s capital decreases, the federglilators’ enforcement powers become more sepere.
significantly undercapitalized institution is sutfj¢o mandated capital raising activities, resiwits on interest rates
paid and transactions with affiliates, removal @magement and other restrictions. The FDIC hasdohdiscretion
in dealing with a critically undercapitalized irtation and is generally required to appoint a reeeor conservator.
Similarly, within 90 days of a national bank becaogcritically undercapitalized, the OCC must appaimneceiver
or conservator unless certain findings are made respect to the institution’s continued viability.

Banks with risk-based capital and leverage ratesws the required minimums may also be subjecettain
administrative actions, including the terminatidrdeposit insurance upon notice and hearing, engbrary
suspension of insurance without a hearing in tlenethe institution has no tangible capital.

Deposit Insurance Assessmentshe Bank’s deposits are insured up to applichivligs by the Deposit
Insurance Fund (“DIF"pf the FDIC and are subject to deposit insuransesssnents to maintain the DIF. The Fl
utilizes a risk-based assessment system to evahmtésk of each financial institution based orethprimary
sources of information: (1) its supervisory rati(@), its financial ratios, and (3) its lorigrm debt issuer rating, if tl
institution has one. The FDIC's base assessmertsitd can be adjusted up or down, and premiuma(o®
ranged from 12 basis points in the lowest risk gaitg to 45 basis points for banks in the highest category.
Premiums for 2010 are currently set at 2009 r&desing 2009 the FDIC also imposed a special assasisfor all
insured depositories that amounted to $988 thoufarttie Bank.

In November 2009, the FDIC adopted a final ruleurdngg subject institutions to prepay approximatedsee
years of deposit insurance assessments. On Dec@&®b2009, the Bank made of a payment of approxn
$10.88 million to the FDIC for its estimated quasteisk-based assessments for the fourth quaft2f@9 and for
all of 2010, 2011, and 2012. The Bank’s FDIC insgeexpense totaled $4.26 million and $202 thouga2609
and 2008, respectively. FDIC insurance expensedas deposit insurance assessments and Financipgr&ton
(“FICQ") assessments related to outstanding FICAdsoThe FICO is a mixed-ownership government aatjan
established by the Competitive Equality Banking 81987 whose sole purpose was to function asaniing
vehicle for the now defunct Federal Savings & Léssurance Corporation. Under the Federal Deposiiremce
Reform Act of 2005, the Bank received a one-timseasment credit of $1.13 million to be applied ag@&iuture
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deposit insurance assessments, subject to cartafatlons. This credit was utilized to offset $8busand, $693
thousand, and $356 thousand of deposit insurarsessments during 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively

The Company cannot provide any assurance as mtleint of any proposed increase in its depositramae
premium rate, as such changes are dependent ugiety of factors, some of which are beyond thenfany’s
control. Given the enacted and proposed increaseBIC assessments for insured financial instingim 2009, the
Company anticipates that FDIC assessments on depdlihave a significantly greater impact uporeogting
expenses in 2010 compared to 2009 and 2008, and affect its reported earnings, liquidity and ¢apfor the
period.

Under the FDIA, the FDIC may terminate deposit msice upon a finding that the institution has eegadg
unsafe and unsound practices, is in an unsafesmuna condition to continue operations, or hasatéal any
applicable law, regulation, rule, order or conditimposed by the FDIC.

Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Programin November 2008, the FDIC adopted a final relating to the
Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program (“TLG Progtarinder the TLG Program, the FDIC will (i) guatas,
through the earlier of maturity or December 31,20%rtain newly issued senior unsecured debt dsbye
participating institutions on or after October 2008, and before June 30, 2009 and (ii) provideRDIC deposit
insurance coverage for non-interest bearing traiwadeposit accounts, Negotiable Order of Withdab(fiNOW")
accounts paying less than 0.5% interest per anmahiraerest on Lawyers Trust Accounts held at pgoaiting
FDIC-insured institutions through June 30, 2010v&age under the TLG Program was available fofitee
30 days without charge. The fee assessment forageef senior unsecured debt ranges from 50 pasgiss to
100 basis points per annum, depending on theliniizdurity of the debt. The fee assessment for si¢ptsurance
coverage is 10 basis points per quarter on amauictsvered accounts exceeding $250,000. In Dece2fis, the
Company elected to participate in both guarantegrnams and did not opt out of the six-month extamsif the
transaction account guarantee program. Duringitamenth extension period in 2010, the fee assessinereases
to 15 basis points per quarter for institutiong tir@ in Risk Category 1 of the risk-based premaystem.

Safety and Soundness Standard$e Federal Deposit Insurance Act, as amended'BDIA”), requires the
federal bank regulatory agencies to prescribe staisd by regulations or guidelines, relating tetinal controls,
information systems and internal audit systems) b@cumentation, credit underwriting, interest rig& exposure,
asset growth, asset quality, earnings, stock vialu@ind compensation, fees and benefits, and siheln operational
and managerial standards as the agencies deenpapm@oGuidelines adopted by the federal bankleggry
agencies establish general standards relatingemad controls and information systems, internalibsystems, loe
documentation, credit underwriting, interest ratpasure, asset growth and compensation, fees arefitse In
general, the guidelines require, among other thiagpropriate systems and practices to identifyraadage the ris
and exposures specified in the guidelines. Thedijuigls prohibit excessive compensation as an ursafeinsound
practice and describe compensation as excessivie ttkeamounts paid are unreasonable or dispropattdo the
services performed by an executive officer, empgoykrector or principal stockholder. In addititine agencies
adopted regulations that authorize, but do notiregan agency to order an institution that hasilggeen notice by
an agency that it is not satisfying any of sucletaéind soundness standards to submit a compl@anelf, after
being so notified, an institution fails to submit acceptable compliance plan or fails in any mateespect to
implement an acceptable compliance plan, the agenusy issue an order directing action to correetdéficiency
and may issue an order directing other actionh®types to which an undercapitalized institut®subject under
the “prompt corrective action” provisions of FDIBee “Corrective Measures for Capital Deficiencialsdve. If an
institution fails to comply with such an order, thgency may seek to enforce such order in judariateedings and
to impose civil money penalties.

Enforcement PowersThe FDIC and the other federal banking agencé broad enforcement powers,
including the power to terminate deposit insuramog@ose substantial fines and other civil and anmhpenalties
and appoint a conservator or receiver. Failureotoply with applicable laws, regulations and supsowy
agreements could subject the Company or the Bankiedl as officers, directors and other institutaffiliated
parties of these organizations, to administratarecions and potentially substantial civil moneynglées. The
appropriate federal banking agency may appoinFkC as conservator or receiver for a banking fugtn (or the
FDIC may appoint itself, under certain circumsta)déany one or more of a number of circumstareodst,
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including, without limitation, the fact that therddng institution is undercapitalized and has resmable prospect
of becoming adequately capitalized; fails to becamequately capitalized when required to do sés faisubmit a
timely and acceptable capital restoration plammaterially fails to implement an accepted capistoration plan.

Consumer Laws and Regulation$n addition to the laws and regulations discudserin, the Bank is also
subject to certain consumer laws and regulatioasate designed to protect consumers in transactiith banks.
While the list set forth herein is not exhaustittese laws and regulations include the Truth indimg Act, the
Truth in Savings Act, the Electronic Funds Tran#et, the Expedited Funds Availability Act, the EdCredit
Opportunity Act, and the Fair Housing Act, and vas state counterparts. These laws and regulatianslate
certain disclosure requirements and regulate theneyan which financial institutions must deal withstomers
when taking deposits or making loans to such custenThe Bank must comply with the applicable mimns of
these consumer protection laws and regulationsdoptheir ongoing customer relations.

In addition, federal law currently contains ext@estustomer privacy protection provisions. Undesth
provisions, a financial institution must provideit® customers, at the inception of the customleticmship and
annually thereafter, the institution’s policies grdcedures regarding the handling of customawapublic persone
financial information. These provisions also prasttiat, except for certain limited exceptions,naficial institution
may not provide such personal information to utiatéd third parties unless the institution disel®$o the custom
that such information may be so provided and trstacuer is given the opportunity to opt out of sditlosure.

USA PATRIOT Act of 2001The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providikppropriate Tools Require
to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001attibt Act”) was enacted in October 2001. The Batict has
broadened existing anti-money laundering legistatidnile imposing new compliance and due diligeniskgations
on banks and other financial institutions, withaatjgular focus on detecting and reporting monewytkering
transactions involving domestic or internationatomers. The U.S. Treasury Department has issuddviin
continue to issue regulations clarifying the Pat#ot's requirements. The Patriot Act requires‘éfiancial
institutions,” as defined, to establish certain-ambney laundering compliance and due diligencegyams.
Recently, the regulatory agencies have intenstfiedt examination procedures in light of the PatAot’s anti-
money laundering and Bank Secrecy Act requiremdits.Company believes that its controls and proedwere
in compliance with the Patriot Act as of Decembir Z009.

Regulatory Reform.In June 2009, President Obama’s administratiopgsed a wide range of regulatory
reforms that, if enacted, may have significant@fen the financial services industry in the UshiBtates.
Significant aspects of the administration’s prope#iaat may affect the Company included, amongrathiags,
proposals: (i) to reassess and increase capitairezgents for banks and bank holding companiessaadine the
types of instruments that qualify as regulatoryitedy(ii) to combine the OCC and the Office of fhEupervision
into a National Bank Supervisor with a unified feldank charter; (iii) to expand the current ddiiy
requirements for financial holding companies, saslthe Company, so that the financial holding cowypaust be
“well capitalized” and “well managed” on a consaelidd basis; (iv) to create a federal consumer Girzduprotection
agency to be the primary federal consumer protecigervisor with broad examination, supervisiod an
enforcement authority with respect to consumeniima products and services; (v) to further linhie bility of
banks to engage transactions with affiliates; amdt@ subject all “over-the-counter” derivativesarkets to
comprehensive regulation.

The U.S. Congress, state lawmaking bodies anddednd state regulatory agencies continue to censid
number of wide-ranging and comprehensive propdealaltering the structure, regulation and compeit
relationships of the nation’s financial institutmrncluding rules and regulations related to thaiaistration’s
proposals. Separate comprehensive financial rebiltsintended to address the proposals set fortthé
administration were introduced in both houses ai@ess in the second half of 2009 and remain uredéew by
both the U.S. House of Representatives and theSé&ate. In addition, both the U.S. Treasury Depamt and the
Basel Committee have issued policy statements degaproposed significant changes to the regulatapjtal
framework applicable to banking organizations, iasussed above. The Company cannot predict whethiarwhat
form further legislation or regulations may be atéadjpor the extent to which the Company may be tdtethereby.
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Participation in the Troubled Asset Relief ProgramCapital Purchase Program

On November 21, 2008, the Company issued and adltketU.S. Department of the Treasury (“Treasury”)
(i) 41,500 shares of the Company’s Series A Prefe8tock and (ii) a warrant (the “Warrant”) to phase
176,546 shares of the Company’s common stock, glaev$1.00 per share (the “Common Stock”), for ggregate
purchase price of $41.50 million in cash. On Jun20B9 the Company completed a public offering®fdommon
Stock that resulted in the reduction of the shaféSommon Stock underlying the Warrant from 176,SH6éres to
88,273 shares. On July 8, 2009, the Company repsechfrom the Treasury all of the Series A Prefe8tck that
it had issued to the Treasury in November 2008. Ctvmpany did not repurchase the Warrant.

The Warrant has a 10-year term and was immediatedycisable upon its issuance, with an initial gfeare
exercise price of $35.26. Pursuant to the PurcAgseement, Treasury has agreed not to exercisag/pwer witk
respect to any share of Common Stock issued upertise of the Warrant. In accordance with the tesfithe
Purchase Agreement, the Company registered theaWtaand the shares of Common Stock underlying ther&kt
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (tHeC’$. The Warrant is not subject to any contractual i&gins
on transfer. As required by the American Recovely Reinvestment Act of 2009, the Secretary of tea3ury is
required to liquidate the Warrant following the veghase of the Series A Preferred Stock by the Gompwhich
occurred in July 2009.

Website Access to Company Documents

The Company makes available free of charge onétssite at www.fchinc.com its Annual Report on
Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and GurReports on Form 8-Kgnd all amendments thereto, as <
as reasonably practicable after the Company fileh seports with, or furnishes them to, the SE@e#tors are
encouraged to access these reports and the otbenation about the Company’s business on its viebsi
Information found on the Company’s website is natt pf this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The Compaily
also provide copies of its Annual Report on ForrKlGree of charge, upon written request of itsdstor Relations
Department at the Company’s main address, P.O.986xBluefield, VA 24605.

Also posted on the Company’s website, and availabpeint upon request of any shareholder to thengany's
Investor Relations Department, are the charteteeftanding committees of its Board of Directtine, Standards
Conduct governing the Company’s directors, officared employees, and the Company’s Insider Tra&ling
Disclosure Policy.

Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K may include “fornddooking statements”, which are made in good fhaith
the Company pursuant to the “safe harbor” provisiohthe Private Securities Litigation Reform A€tl895. These
forward-looking statements include, among othdetements with respect to the Company’s belietmsl
objectives, goals, guidelines, expectations, grdiidbns, estimates and intentions that are sutgjesignificant risks
and uncertainties and are subject to change basedrmus factors, many of which are beyond the gamy’s
control. The words “may”, “could”, “should”, “would “believe”, “anticipate”, “estimate”, “expect”,ihtend”,
“plan” and similar expressions are intended to fifigforward-looking statements. The following facs, among
others, could cause the Company’s financial peréoree to differ materially from that expressed inhstorward-
looking statements: the strength of the UnitedeStaconomy in general and the strength of the Eaa@homies in
which the Company conducts operations; the effefgtand changes in, trade, monetary and fiscatigaliand laws,
including interest rate policies of the Federaldétes Board; inflation, interest rate, market anchetary
fluctuations; the timely development of competitiew products and services of the Company andadbepsance «
these products and services by new and existingpmmess; the willingness of customers to substita@petitors’
products and services for the Company’s produdissanvices and vice versa; the impact of changéeancial
services laws and regulations (including laws camiog taxes, banking, securities and insurancefirelogical
changes; the effect of acquisitions, including hwitt limitation, the failure to achieve the expeécatevenue growth
and/or expense savings from such acquisitionsgtbeth and profitability of the Company’s nonintstrer fee
income being less than expected; unanticipatedasagy or judicial proceedings; changes in
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consumer spending and saving habits; and the suoféise Company at managing the risks involvetth@n
foregoing.

The Company cautions that the foregoing list ofamt@nt factors is not all-inclusive. If one or marfethe
factors affecting these forward-looking statememts/es incorrect, then the Company’s actual respgormance,
or achievements could differ materially from thes@ressed in, or implied by, forwalobking statements contair
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Therefore, @@mpany cautions you not to place undue reliancthese
forward-looking statements.

The Company does not intend to update these forleatdng statements, whether written or oral, tihet
change. All forward-looking statements attributaiol¢he Company are expressly qualified by theséi@aary
statements.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS.
Changes in the fair value of the Company’s secwggimay reduce its stockholders’ equity and net imen

At December 31, 2009, $486.06 million of the Compsasecurities were classified as available-foesalt
such date, the aggregate unrealized losses oncim@&y’s available-for-sale securities were $27@8on. The
Company increases or decreases stockholders’ doyitye amount of the change in the unrealized galoss (the
difference between the estimated fair value andathertized cost) of the Company’s available-foessdcurities
portfolio, net of the related tax benefit, undex ttategory of accumulated other comprehensive ipfioss.
Therefore, a decline in the estimated fair valuthaf portfolio will result in a decline in repodstockholders’
equity, aswell as book value per common share and tangildé balue per common share. This decrease will ¢
even though the securities are not sold. In the oaslebt securities, if these securities are nswolel and there are
no further credit impairments, the decrease wilidmovered over the life of the securities. In¢hse of equity
securities which have no stated maturity, the deslin fair value may or may not be recovered tues.

The Company conducts periodic reviews and evalngatid its entire securities portfolio to determifithe
decline in the fair value of any security belowdtsst basis is other-than-temporary. Factors wtiiehCompany
considered in its analysis of debt securities ide|lbut are not limited to, intent to sell the séguevidence
available to determine if it is more likely thantiloat the Company will have to sell the securibefore recovery ¢
the amortized cost, and probable credit lossehdbte credit losses are evaluated based uponrédubalimited to
the present value of future cash flows, the sewant duration of the decline in fair value of geeurity below its
amortized cost, the financial condition and neamtprospects of the issuer, whether the declineaggo be
related to issuer conditions or general markendustry conditions, the payment structure of treusgy, failure of
the security to make scheduled interest or pringpgments, and changes to the rating of the dgduyirating
agencies. The Company generally views changesrindhue for debt securities caused by changestarést rates
as temporary, which is consistent with the Compsuexperience. If the Company deems such declibe to
other-than-temporary, the security is written ddea new cost basis and the resulting loss is €tbig earnings as
a component of non-interest income. For the yedeémecember 31, 2009, the Company reported
other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”) charges$af7.59 million on its debt securities portfolio.

Factors that the Company considers in its anabfsigjuity securities include, but are not limitedintent to
sell the security before recovery of the cost,daeerity and duration of the decline in fair vabighe security belo
its cost, the financial condition and near-termsperts of the issuer, and whether the decline appe®e related to
issuer conditions or general market or industryditions.

The Company continues to monitor the fair valuééntire securities portfolio as part of its oimgpOTTI
evaluation process. No assurance can be givethgh&ompany will not need to recognize OTTI changdsted to
securities in the future.
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The current economic environment poses significantitallenges for the Company and could adversely effiés
financial condition and results of operations.

There has been significant disruption and volgtititthe financial and capital markets since 20 financia
markets and the financial services industry inipaldr suffered unprecedented disruption, causingraber of
institutions to fail or require government intertien to avoid failure. These conditions were laygéle result of the
erosion of the U.S. and global credit markets,udrlg a significant and rapid deterioration in thertgage lending
and related real estate markets. Dramatic declimgse housing markets over the past three yeat,s falling home
prices and increasing foreclosures and unemployrhemt resulted in significant writedowns of assdties by
financial institutions. As a consequence, the Camgpacently experienced losses resulting primdrdyn
substantial impairment charges on investment siéesiriContinued declines in real estate values ehsahes
volumes, and financial stress on borrowers asudtresthe uncertain economic environment couldenham adverse
effect on the Company’s borrowers or their cust@nehich could adversely affect the Company’s foiah
condition and results of operations. A worseninghelse conditions would likely exacerbate the agivesffects on
the Company and others in the financial institwiordustry. There can be no assurance that theoggorcondition:
that have adversely affected the financial serviiedsstry, and the capital, credit and real estaekets generally,
will improve significantly, in which case the Commyacould continue to experience losses, writedoofrassets,
further impairment charges of investment securgies capital and liquidity constraints or otheribass challenge
A further deterioration in local economic conditiparticularly within the Company’s geographicioeg and
markets, could drive losses beyond that which ésipled for in its allowance for loan losses. Thar(pany may
also face the following risks in connection witlesle events:

« Economic conditions that negatively affect houginiges and the job market have resulted, and matme
to result, in deterioration in credit quality oetiCompany’s loan portfolios, and such deterioraiioeredit
quality has had, and could continue to have, atheganpact on the Compa’s business

« Market developments may affect consumer confidéexgs and may cause adverse changes in payment
patterns, causing increases in delinquencies daditieates on loans and other credit facilit

« The processes the Company uses to estimate alleanan losses and reserves may no longer lablel
because they rely on complex judgments, includimgdasts of economic conditions, which may no loihg
capable of accurate estimatic

» The Company'’s ability to assess the creditworttgredts customers may be impaired if the modets an
approaches it uses to select, manage, and undeisridustomers become less predictive of futuezgst
offs.

« The Company expects to face increased regulatids ofdustry, and compliance with such regulatiasy
increase its costs, limit its ability to pursue iness opportunities, and increase compliance aigdie

As the above conditions or similar ones continuexist or worsen, the Company could experienceicoimig
or increased adverse effects on its financial dmrdand results of operations.

The Company and its subsidiary business are subjedhterest rate risk and variations in interesates may
negatively affect its financial performance.

The Company’s earnings and cash flows are largeheddent upon its net interest income. Net inténesime
is the difference between interest income earneidtenest-earning assets, such as loans and sesuahd interest
expense paid on interest bearing liabilities, saglleposits and borrowed funds. Interest ratekighty sensitive to
many factors that are beyond the Company’s coritroliding general economic conditions and policgésarious
governmental and regulatory agencies and, in pdaticthe Federal Reserve Board. Changes in mgnptdicy,
including changes in interest rates, could inflieenot only the interest the Company receives ond@ad securitie
and the amount of interest it pays on depositsbambwings, but such changes could also affe¢h@)Company’s
ability to originate loans and obtain deposits, éidhe fair value of the Company’s financial essand liabilities.
If the interest rates paid on deposits and otheolongs increase at a faster rate than the inteaéss received on
loans and other investments, the Company’s netasténcome, and therefore
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earnings, could be adversely affected. Earningtdcalso be adversely affected if the interest ra¢esived on loar
and other investments fall more quickly than theriest rates paid on deposits and other borrowings.

The Bank’s allowance for loan losses may not be quate to cover actual losses.

Like all financial institutions, the Bank maintaias allowance for loan losses to provide for prdbadsses.
The Bank’s allowance for loan losses may not beaale to cover actual loan losses, and future piavs for loan
losses could materially and adversely affect thekBaoperating results. The determination of thprapriate level
of the allowance for loan losses inherently invelaehigh degree of subjectivity and requires thekBa make
significant estimates of current credit risks antlife trends, all of which may undergo materialnges. The Bank’
allowance for loan losses is determined by anatyhistorical loan losses, current trends in delampies and
chargeeffs, plans for problem loan resolution, changeth@size and composition of the loan portfoliod amdustry
information. Also included in managemengstimates for loan losses are considerationsreggbect to the impact
economic events, the outcome of which are uncertdia amount of future losses is susceptible tmgbs in
economic, operating and other conditions, includihgnges in interest rates, that may be beyonBahé&'s control
and these losses may exceed current estimategaFegtgulatory agencies, as an integral part df #gseamination
process, review the Bank’s loans and allowancéofm losses. Although the Company believes thaBtek's
allowance for loan losses is adequate to provid@rfobable losses, there are no assurances thiat flntreases in
the allowance for loan losses will not be needetthat regulators will not require the Bank to irase its allowance.
Either of these occurrences could materially anceemkly affect the Company’s earnings and profiitgbi

The Company has experienced increases in the lef/aen-performing assets and loan charge-offeaemnt
periods. The Company’s total non-performing asaeteunted to $22.11 million at December 31, 2009,
$14.09 million at December 31, 2008, and $3.47iomlat December 31, 2007. The Company had $9.3ibbmibf
net loan charge-offs for the year ended DecembgeP@19, compared to $5.45 million and $2.43 milliomet loan
charge-offs for the years ended December 31, 20082807, respectively. The Company’s provisioniéan losses
was $15.05 million for the year ended Decembe2B09, $7.42 million for the year ended December28D8, and
$717 thousand for the year ended December 31, 20@ecember 31, 2009, the ratios of the Compsajfowanci
for loan losses to non-accrual loans and to toh$ outstanding was 123.95% and 1.56%, respecti&dditional
increases in the Company’s non-performing asseltsaor charge-offs may require it to increase igvednce for
loan losses, which would have an adverse effeah tipe Company’s future results of operations.

The declining real estate market could impact ther@pany’s business.

The Company’s business activities are conductadriinia, West Virginia, North Carolina, South Céna,
Tennessee and the surrounding region. During 2068809, the real estate market in these regiopsrienced
declines with falling home prices and increaseédtmsures. As the Company’s net chaoffs-increased during th
period and in recognition of the continued detettion in the real estate market and the potertiafiurther
increases in non-performing assets, the Compamgased its provision for loan losses during 20a82009. A
continued downturn in this regional real estatekmiacould hurt the Company’s business becauseeofélographic
concentration within this regional area and bec#luserast majority of the Company'’s loans are settiny real
estate. If there is a further decline in real estalues, the collateral for the Company’s loanswvide less
security. As a result, the Company’s ability toaeer on defaulted loans by selling the underlyiegl estate will be
diminished, and it will be more likely to suffersiges on defaulted loans.

The Company'’s level of credit risk is increasing @to its focus on commercial and construction lendi and
the concentration on small businesses and middlerked customers with heightened vulnerability to exomic
conditions.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company’s largestanting commercial business loan and largest mdatg
commercial real estate loan amounted to $15.34amiind $7.92 million, respectively. At such ddtes Companys
commercial business loans amounted to $96.37 mjlto 6.91% of the Company’s total loan portfohod the
Company’s commercial real estate loans amount84%6.61 million, or 32.33% of the Company’s totzn
portfolio. Commercial business and commercial esshte loans generally are considered

14




Table of Contents

riskier than single-family residential loans beatl®ey have larger balances to a single borrowgraip of related
borrowers. Commercial business and commercialegtate loans involve risks because the borroweéiktyato
repay the loans typically depends primarily onghecessful operation of the businesses or the giepsecuring
the loans. Most of the Compasytommercial business loans are made to small éssior middle market custom
who may have a heightened vulnerability to econarpinditions. Moreover, a portion of these loansehlaeen mac
or acquired by the Company in recent years anthohewers may not have experienced a complete essior
economic cycle.

In addition to commercial real estate and commebtiainess loans, the Company holds a portfolio of
construction loans. At December 31, 2009, the Camsaconstruction loans amounted to $124.90 milliarg.06%
of the Company'’s total loan portfolio. Constructioans generally have a higher risk of loss thaglsifamily
residential mortgage loans due primarily to th&eal nature of the initial estimates of a prop&rtyalue upon
completion of construction compared to the estihatests, including interest, of construction aslaslother
assumptions. If the estimates upon which constindtans are made prove to be inaccurate, the Qoynpay be
confronted with projects that, upon completion, dhaalues which are below the loan amounts. Ther@atithe
allowance for loan losses requires that the Compamnst use assumptions regarding, among other fadtalividua
loans and the economy. While the Company is not@whany specific, material impediments impactmy of its
builder/developer borrowers at this time, theretiowres to be nationwide reports of significant peots which hav
adversely affected many property developers anlddngi as well as the institutions that have prodittese loans.
any of the builder/developers to which the Complaay extended construction loans experience thedfype
difficulties that are being reported, it could hagb/erse consequences upon its future resultsesbipns.

The Bank may suffer losses in its loan portfoliogfste its underwriting practices.

The Bank seeks to mitigate the risks inherent éBhnk’s loan portfolio by adhering to specific endriting
practices. These practices include analysis ofreoa@r’s prior credit history, financial statemertex returns and
cash flow projections, valuation of collateral bdhea reports of independent appraisers and veiiicaf liquid
assets. Although the Bank believes that its undéngrcriteria are appropriate for the various ldraf loans it
makes, the Bank may incur losses on loans that iseehderwriting criteria, and these losses maseer the
amounts set aside as reserves in the Bank’s alleenam loan losses.

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject toe@sive regulation which could adversely affect them

The Company and its subsidiaries’ operations abpgestito extensive regulation and supervision ldefal and
state governmental authorities and are subjecatiows laws and judicial and administrative decisionposing
requirements and restrictions on part or all of@oenpany’s operations. Banking regulations goveyitire
Company’s operations are primarily intended to gebtlepositors’ funds, federal deposit insuranogl$uand the
banking system as a whole, not security holdereag@ss and federal regulatory agencies continualligw
banking laws, regulations and policies for possdiianges. Changes to statutes, regulations orategylpolicies,
including changes in interpretation or implememtatdf statutes, regulations or policies, could effae Company
in substantial and unpredictable ways. Such chaocgélsl subject the Company to additional costsitline types o
financial services and products the Company magr @hd/or increase the ability of non-banks toraffempeting
financial services and products, among other thiRg8ure to comply with laws, regulations or pa@g& could result
in sanctions by regulatory agencies, civil monegghées and/or reputation damage, which could fzareaterial
adverse effect on the Company'’s business, finagoiadlition and results of operations. While the @any has
policies and procedures designed to prevent anly @otations, there can be no assurance that siotdtions will
not occur. These laws, rules and regulations, prodimer laws, rules or regulations, that may bepéetbin the
future, could make compliance more difficult or erpive, restrict the Company’s ability to originateoker or sell
loans, further limit or restrict the amount of comsions, interest or other charges earned on lodagiated or sold
by the Bank and otherwise adversely affect the Gomis business, financial condition or prospects.

On October 3, 2008, the Emergency Economic Stalbitim Act of 2008 ("EESA”) was signed into law.
Pursuant to the EESA, the Treasury was grantedutieority to take a range of actions for the puepofsstabilizing
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and providing liquidity to the U.S. financial matkeand has proposed several programs, includinguhehase by
the Treasury of certain troubled assets from firerestitutions and the direct purchase by theaStey of equity of
financial institutions. There can be no assurahoejever, as to the actual impact that the foregoimany other
governmental program will have on the financial keds. The failure of the financial markets to siabiand a
continuation or worsening of current financial metrkonditions could materially and adversely aftbet
Company’s business, financial condition, resultepérations, access to credit or the trading pfdes Common
Stock. In addition, current initiatives of Presitl@bama’s administration may adversely affect tben@any’s
financial condition and results of operations.

The financial services industry is likely to faceieased regulation and supervision as a resthieafecent
financial crisis. Such additional regulation angetvision may increase the Company’s costs and lisability to
pursue business opportunities. The affects of seocdntly enacted, and proposed, legislation andaéyy
programs on the Company cannot reliably be detexthat this time.

The Bank’s ability to pay dividends is subject egulatory limitations which, to the extent the Comaapy
requires such dividends in the future, may affebetCompany’s ability to pay its obligations and pdiyidends.

The Company is a separate legal entity from thekBemi its subsidiaries and does not have significan
operations of its own. The Company currently depardthe Bank'’s cash and liquidity as well as divids to pay
the Company’s operating expenses and dividendsaieholders. No assurance can be made that intilne fthe
Bank will have the capacity to pay the necessariddnds and that the Company will not require davids from the
Bank to satisfy the Company’s obligations. The kmlity of dividends from the Bank is limited byaxious statutes
and regulations. It is possible, depending uporfittacial condition of the Bank and other factdhst the OCC,
the Bank’s primary regulator, could assert thatnpent of dividends or other payments by the Bankaaransafe or
unsound practice. In the event the Bank is unabpmy dividends sufficient to satisfy the Compargtdigations or
is otherwise unable to pay dividends to the Comp#reyCompany may not be able to service its otiiga as they
become due, including payments required to be rtatlee FCBI Capital Trust, a business trust subsjdof the
Company, or pay dividends on the Compan@bmmon Stock. Consequently, the inability to nexdividends fron
the Bank could adversely affect the Company’s fai@condition, results of operations, cash flowsd @rospects.
As a result of securities impairments and a speliédiend from the Bank in 2008, the Bank doeshmte retained
profits from which it can pay dividends. Accordigpgthe Bank would need permission from the OCCrngaying
dividends to the Company.

The Company faces strong competition from otherdirtial institutions, financial service companies drother
organizations offering services similar to thosdeafed by the Company and its subsidiaries, whichulcbhurt
the Company’s business.

The Company’s business operations are centereaplynn Virginia, West Virginia, North Carolina,dsith
Carolina, and Tennessee. Increased competitionnathiis region may result in reduced loan origioas and
deposits. Ultimately, the Company may not be ableompete successfully against current and futomepetitors.
Many competitors offer the types of loans and baglservices that the Bank offers. These competitmtade othe
savings associations, national banks, regional$ankl other community banks. The Company also faces
competition from many other types of financial ingtons, including finance companies, brokeragm§, insurance
companies, credit unions, mortgage banks and fitrercial intermediaries. In particular, the Banktsmpetitors
include other state and national banks and majantiial companies whose greater resources mayaffem a
marketplace advantage by enabling them to maimamnerous banking locations and mount extensive ptiomal
and advertising campaigns.

Additionally, banks and other financial institut®with larger capitalization and financial interrigtes not
subject to bank regulatory restrictions have latgeding limits and are thereby able to serve tleelit needs of
larger clients. These institutions, particulariythie extent they are more diversified than the Camgpmay be able
to offer the same loan products and services tiea€Company offers at more competitive rates anceprilf the
Company is unable to attract and retain bankirgntdi, the Company may be unable to continue thé&’Bdoan ant
deposit growth and the Company’s business, findooiadition and prospects may be negatively affiécte
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Potential Acquisitions May Disrupt the Compa’s Business and Dilute Stockholder Val

The Company may seek merger or acquisition parthatsare culturally similar and have experienced
management and possess either significant mar&sépce or have potential for improved profitabilitypough
financial management, economies of scale or exghsdesices. Acquiring other banks, businessestandhes
involves various risks commonly associated withuggitions, including, among other things:

» Potential exposure to unknown or contingent li¢ib#i of the target compan

« Exposure to potential asset quality issues ofdhget company

« Difficulty and expense of integrating the operasi@mnd personnel of the target compe
 Potential disruption to the Comp¢'s business

 Potential diversion of the Compé's manageme’s time and attentiot

« The possible loss of key employees and custometsedhrget compan

« Difficulty in estimating the value of the targetropany.

« Potential changes in banking or tax laws or reguiatthat may affect the target compa

The Company regularly evaluates merger and acuisifpportunities and conducts due diligence antivi
related to possible transactions with other finahicistitutions and financial services companies afesult, merger
or acquisition discussions and, in some cases tiafigos may take place and future mergers or adipns
involving cash, debt or equity securities may ocuainy time. Acquisitions typically involve theymaent of a
premium over book and market values, and, therefamme dilution of the Company’s tangible book eatund net
income per common share may occur in connectiom ani future transaction. Furthermore, failuredalize the
expected revenue increases, cost savings, incrieagesegraphic or product presence, andtber projected benef
from an acquisition could have a material adveffeceon the Company’s financial condition and fesof
operations.

In the third quarter of 2009, the Company complétedcquisition of TriStone Community Bank, lochia
Winston-Salem, North Carolina. Details of recerguisitions are presented in Note 2 — Merger, Adtjois and
Branching Activity in the Notes to the Consolidatédancial Statements included in Item 8 hereof.

The Company’s goodwill may be determined to be iimg

As of December 31, 2009, the carrying amount of@bepany’s goodwill was $84.65 million. The Company
tests goodwill for impairment on an annual basisnore frequently if necessary. Quoted market grineactive
markets are the best evidence of fair value andoae used as the basis for measuring impairmdran available.
Other acceptable valuation methods include pregaine measurements based on multiples of earnings/enues,
or similar performance measures. If the Compangrdghes that the carrying amount of its goodwilteeds its
implied fair value, the Company would be requiredavrite down the value of the goodwill on its balarsheet.
This, in turn, would result in a charge againsh@ays and, thus, a reduction in the Company’s s$tolders’ equity
and certain related capital measures.

The Company may lose members of its management taachhave difficulty attracting skilled personnel.

The Companys success depends, in large part, on its abilitttact and retain key people. Competition for
best people can be intense and the Company méyersattle to hire such people or to retain them. driexpected
loss of services of key personnel of the Compamydcbave a material adverse impact on its busibhesause of
their skills, knowledge of the Company’s marketangeof industry experience and the difficulty obmptly finding
qualified replacement personnel. In addition, récegulatory proposals and guidance relating tomemsation may
negatively impact the Company’s ability to retaidaattract skilled personnel.
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Higher FDIC deposit insurance premiums and assessitisecould adversely affect the Compé's financial
condition.

The Bank’s FDIC insurance premiums increased sobatly in 2009, and the Company expects to pay
significantly higher premiums in the future. A largumber of depository institution failures havgn#icantly
depleted the DIF and reduced the ratio of resevé@ssured deposits. In order to restore the DIRstgtatutorily
mandated minimum of 1.15 percent over a periocceéral years, the FDIC increased deposit insurpremium
rates at the beginning of 2009 and imposed a dpessassment on June 30, 2009, which amountedB® th®usan
for the Bank. The FDIC may impose additional spesaessments in the future.

In November 2009, in order to ensure sufficientiliity to pay for projected depository institutitailures, the
FDIC adopted a final rule pursuant to which alliresi depository institutions were required to pyetbeir
estimated quarterly risk-based assessments fdotinth quarter of 2009 and for all of 2010, 201i¢ 2012. For
purposes of calculating the prepaid assessmentrareouinstitution’s assessment base for the quaned
September 30, 2009, is increased quarterly by timated five percent annual growth rate throughethe of 2012.
An institution’s assessment rate for the fourthrtpraof 2009 and for all of 2010 is equal to theeria effect on
September 30, 2009, under the proposed rule, lintrisased by three basis points for all of 201d 201.2. Under
the final rule, the Company was required to makayment to the FDIC on December 30, 2009, anddordethe
payment as a prepaid expense, which would be aredrto expense over three years. On December 80, gt
Company paid $10.88 million as prepayment of itsrested quarterly risk-based assessments for tmehfguarter
of 2009 and for all of 2010, 2011, and 2012.

The Company may need to raise additional capitatfie future, and such capital may not be availabiden
needed or at all.

The Company may need to raise additional capittiérfuture to provide it with sufficient capitasources ar
liquidity to meet its commitments and business segpdrticularly if its asset quality or earningsrvéo deteriorate
significantly. The Company’s ability to raise adalital capital, if needed, will depend on, amongeotihings,
conditions in the capital markets at that time,ahhare outside of its control, and its financiaffpemance.
Economic conditions and the loss of confidencariarfcial institutions may increase the Companys of funding
and limit access to certain customary sources mitalaincluding inter-bank borrowings, repurchasgeements and
borrowings from the discount window of the Fedétakerve Board. Any occurrence that may limit thenBany’s
access to the capital markets may adversely affed€ompany’s capital costs and its ability toeaiapital and, in
turn, its liquidity. Accordingly, the Company canrmmovide any assurance that additional capitdllvélavailable
on acceptable terms or at all. An inability to eaéslditional capital on acceptable terms when reeedeld have a
materially adverse effect on the Company’s busigdinancial condition and results of operations.

Liquidity risk could impair the Company'’s abilityat fund its operations and jeopardize its financiedndition.

Liquidity is essential to the Company’s business.idability to raise funds through deposits, boriroys,
equity/debt offerings and other sources could teasabstantial negative effect on the Company’sdigu The
Company'’s access to funding sources in amountsuadiedo finance its activities, or on terms atixecto the
Company, could be impaired by factors that affeet@ompany specifically or the financial serviaaduistry in
general. Factors that could detrimentally impaet@ompany’s access to liquidity sources includedaction in its
credit ratings, if any, an increase in costs ofitefyn financial capital markets, a decrease ml#vel of its business
activity due to a market downturn or adverse relgmeaction against the Company, or a decreasepositor or
investor confidence in it. The Company’s abilityatorrow could also be impaired by factors thatrasespecific to
it, such as a severe disruption of the financialke or negative views and expectations abouptbspects for the
financial services industry as a whole.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.
The Company has no unresolved staff comments e diling date of this 2009 Annual Report on FatfiK.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

The Company generally owns its offices, relatedifses, and unimproved real property. The prindipHices
of the Company are located at One Community PBleefield, Virginia, where the Company owns andwques
approximately 36,000 square feet of office spaceoffDecember 31, 2009, the Company operated lncztions
throughout the five states of Virginia, West VirginNorth and South Carolina, and Tennessee. Thep@oy owns
43 of its banking offices while others are leasedre located on leased land. The Company alsatgsenine
insurance offices throughout North Carolina andgViia, including its headquarters in High PointrtlicCarolina.
The Company owns one of its insurance offices andds the remaining locations. There are no marsgagliens
against any property of the Company. A completaljsof all branches and ATM sites can be foundhmninternet
at www.fcbresource.com. Information on such wehsiteot part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

The Company is currently a defendant in variousllegtions and asserted claims involving lending) an
collection activities and other matters in the nakrgourse of business. Although the Company ana legunsel are
unable to assess the ultimate outcome of eactesétmatters with certainty, they are of the béfiaf the resolution
of these actions should not have a material adwadfset on the financial position or the resultoperations of the
Company.

ITEM 4. RESERVED.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS ANI
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Common Stock Market Prices and Dividends

The number of common stockholders of record on trafyr22, 2010, was 2,802 and outstanding sharatetbt
17,765,164. The number of common stockholders msored by the number of recordholders. The Comgany’
common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Seleckatarnder the symbol “FCBC”.

Cash dividends on common stock for 2009 totale8®per share and $1.12 per share in 2008. Totalefids
paid on common stock for the current and prior yeataled $4.62 million and $12.45 million, respesly. Total
dividends paid on preferred stock for the 2009Iéat&1.12 million. Details of the restrictions casb dividends are
set forth in Management’s Discussion and Analy$isinancial Condition and Results of Operationsyuidity and
Capital Resources in Item 6 hereof and Note 14 -guR¢ory Capital Requirements and RestrictiondefNotes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included in I8hereof.

The following table sets forth the high and lowcstprices and dividends paid per share on the Cagipa
common stock during the periods indicated.

2009 2008
High Low High Low
Sales Price Per Share
First quartel $35.1: $ 7.9C $34.8¢ $28.0(
Second quarte 17.5¢ 10.27 34.8¢ 27.7¢
Third quartel 14.2¢ 12.0C 39.0C 25.5¢
Fourth quarte 13.0¢6 10.5C 38.0C 23.4¢
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2009 2008

Cash Dividends Per Shar
First quartel $ — $0.2¢

Second quarte 0.2C 0.2¢
Third quartel 0.1C 0.2¢
Fourth quarte — 0.2¢

Total $0.3C $1.17

Stock Repurchase Plans

The following table provides information with regpéo purchases made by or on behalf of the Compaiayy
“affiliated purchaser” (as defined in Rule 10b-188x under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934hefCompanys
Common Stock during the fourth quarter of 2009.

Total Number Maximum

Total of Shares Number of
Number of Average Purchased as Shares That May
Shares Price Paid Part of a Publicly Yet be Purchaset
Purchasec per Share Announced Plan Under the Plan(1
October -31, 200¢ 8,50 $ 12.5¢ 8,50( 689,00¢
November -30, 200¢ 4,00(¢ 11.6¢€ 4,00( 707,51-
December -31, 200¢ — — — 782,34

Total 12,50( $ 12.2¢ 12,50(

(1) The Company’s stock repurchase plan, as amendedsahe purchase and retention of up to 1,100db@0es.
The plan has no expiration date, remains open amdams have expired during the reporting perioceoed by
this table. No determination has been made to tetaithe plan or to cease making purchases. Thep&om
held 317,658 shares in treasury at December 38..
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Total Return Analysis

The following chart was compiled by SNL Securitigs, and compares cumulative total shareholder medéir
the Company’s Common Stock for the fiyear period ended December 31, 2009, with the caitiweltotal return ¢
the S&P 500 Index, the NASDAQ Composite index, drelAsset Size & Regional Peer Group. The Asset &iz
Regional Peer Group consists of 53 bank holdingpaomes that are traded on the NASDAQ, OTC BullBard,
and pink sheets with total assets between $1 biflied $5 billion and are located in the Southeasgfiét of the
United States. The cumulative returns include restment of dividends by the Company.

Total Return Performance

180
— 1 First Community Bancshares, Inc.
160 | —C— S&P 500
140 M= NASDAD Composite
- == Asset & Regional I-"uu1'f_i1'ul|r1*“5"/¥._._._.________§3\
= 120
=
> 10 % N R
‘ o N\
¥
E —
[
60
40 Tt
20 T T T T T T
12431404 121314045 12/31/06 1231407 L2P31408 1273170
Period Ending
Index 12/31/04 | 12/31/05 | 12/31/06 | 12/31/07 | 12/31/08 | 12/31/09
First Community Bancshares, Ir 100.0( 89.2¢ | 116.9¢ 97.4¢ | 110.3¢ 39.0¢
S&P 500 100.0C | 104.97 [ 121.4¢ | 128.1¢ 80.7¢ | 102.1:
NASDAQ Composite 100.0C | 101.37 [ 111.0¢ | 121.9: 72.4¢ | 104.3:
Asset & Regional Peer Group 100.0C | 104.0¢ | 116.6: 86.1¢ 72.47 51.2:

** The Asset Size & Regional Peer Group consistsefdalowing institutions: Ameris Bancorp, Atlant®outhern
Financial Group, Inc., BancTrust Financial Groug.) Bank of Florida Corporation, Bank of Granite
Corporation, Bank of the Ozarks, Inc., BNC Banc@ptke & Herbert Bank & Trust Company, Cadence
Financial Corporation, Capital Bank Corporationpi@a City Bank Group, Inc., Cardinal Financial @oration,
Carter Bank & Trust, CenterState Banks, Inc., Eitiding Company, Colony Bankcorp, Inc., Commonwealt
Bankshares, Inc., Crescent Banking Company, Crésaeancial Corporation, Eastern Virginia Bankslsare
Inc., Fidelity Southern Corporation, First Bancdfgst Bancorp, Inc., First M&F Corporation, Fifdational
Bank of Shelby, First Security Group, Inc., FNB téadi Corp., Great Florida Bank, Green Bankshares, In
Hampton Roads Bankshares, Inc., Home BancShaesNewBridge Bancorp, Nexity Financial Corporation
PAB Bankshares, Inc., Palmetto Bancshares, InoplBe Bancorp of North Carolina, Inc., Renasant
Corporation, Savannah Bancorp, Inc., SCBT Finar@@poration, Seacoast Banking Corporation of Eemri
Simmons First National Corporation, SoutheastemkBénancial Corporation, Southern Bancshares (\.C.
Inc., Southern Community Financial Corporation|I&t®ne Corporation, Summit Financial Group, Inc.,
Tennessee Commerce Bancorp, Inc., TIB FinancigbCdowneBank, Union Bankshares Corporation, Viagin
Commerce Bancorp, Inc., Wilson Bank Holding Compamd Yadkin Valley Financial Corporatic
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following consolidated selected financial datderived from the Company’s audited financiatestzents
as of and for the five years ended December 319.20@e following consolidated financial data shooddread in
conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Anialg$ Financial Condition and Results of Operatiand the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related motésded in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Aflthe
Company'’s acquisitions during the five years endedember 31, 2009 were accounted for using thehpsec
method. Accordingly, the operating results of thguared companies are included with the Comparsgsilts of
operations since their respective dates of acuisit

At or for the Year Ended December 31,
Five-Year Selected Financial Dat 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands, except per share date

Balance Sheet Summan
(at end of period)

Securities $ 493,51 $ 529,390 $ 676,19 $ 528,38¢ $ 428,55:
Loans held for sal 11,57¢ 1,024 811 781 1,27¢
Loans, net of unearned incot 1,393,93 1,298,15¢ 1,225,50. 1,284,86. 1,331,03
Allowance for loan losse 21,72t 15,97¢ 12,83: 14,54¢ 14,73¢
Total asset 2,274,871 2,133,31. 2,149,831 2,033,691 1,952,448
Deposits 1,645,961 1,503,75! 1,393,44. 1,394,77. 1,403,222
Borrowings 352,55¢ 381,79: 517,84: 406,55¢ 335,88!
Total liabilities 2,021,011 1,912,97. 1,932,741 1,820,96¢ 1,757,98.
Stockholder’ equity 253,86 220,34 217,09¢ 212,73( 194,50:
Summary of Earnings
Total interest incom $ 107,93 $ 110,76' $ 127,59. $ 120,02t $ 109,50¢
Total interest expens 38,68: 44,93( 59,27¢ 48,38: 35,88(
Net interest incom 69,25: 65,83t 68,31¢ 71,64t 73,62¢
Provision for loan losse 15,05 7,422 717 2,70¢ 3,70¢
Net interest income after provision for loan los 54,19¢ 58,41: 67,59¢ 68,93¢ 69,92:
Non-interest incom: 25,18¢ 32,29 24,83: 21,32 22,30¢
Investment securities impairme 78,86 29,92 — —
Non-interest expens 66,62/ 60,51¢ 50,46: 49,83’ 55,591
(Loss) income from continuing operations before

income taxe: (66,10:9) 271 41,96¢ 40,42¢ 36,63¢
Income (benefit) tax expen (27,87¢) (2,810 12,33¢ 11,477 10,191
(Loss) income from continuing operatic (38,229 3,081 29,63: 28,94¢ 26,44:
Loss from discontinued operations before incon

taxes — — — — (239
Income tax benef — — — — (92)
Loss from discontinued operatio — — — — (142)
Net (loss) incomi (38,229 3,081 29,63: 28,94¢ 26,30:

Dividends on preferred stor 2,16( 25¢ — —
Net (loss) income available to comm

shareholder (40,389 2,82¢ 29,63: 28,94¢ 26,30:
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At or for the Year Ended December 31,

Five-Year Selected Financial Dat-continued 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Per Share Data

Basic (loss) earnings per common st $ (2.72) $ 026 $264£ $258 $23¢
Basic (loss) earnings per common s-continuing operation (2.72)  0.2¢ 2.64 2.5¢ 2.3t
Basic loss per common sh-discontinued operatior — — — — (0.02)
Diluted (loss) earnings per common sh $ (2.72) $028 $262z2 $257 $23¢
Diluted (loss) earnings per common sl-continuing operation (2.72) 0.2t 2.62 2.57 2.3¢
Diluted loss per common shi-discontinued operatior — — — — (0.01)
Cash dividend $ 03C $1.12 $10¢ $1.04 $ 1.0z
Book value per common share at y-end $ 14.2¢ $15.4€ $19.61 $18.92 $17.2¢
Selected Ratios

Return on average ass -1.81% 0.1% 1.3% 1.4€% 1.3%
Return on average equi -16.4€% 1.4(% 1354 14.32% 13.7%
Average equity to average ass 11.0% 9.8¢% 10.3(% 10.21% 9.91%
Dividend payou — —  40.91% 40.31% 43.7¢%
Risk based capital to risk adjusted as 13.9(% 12.91% 12.3% 12.6% 11.6:%
Leverage ratic 85t% 9.7% 8.0% 85% 7.7%

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS.

Executive Overview

First Community Bancshares, Inc. is a financiadima company that, through its bank subsidiaryyjates
commercial banking services and has positionetf @sea regional community bank and a financiaVieess
alternative to larger banks which often provideslesphasis on personal relationships, and smaltanuinity
banks which lack the capital and resources toiefftty serve customer needs. The Company has fddtssgrowth
efforts on building financial partnerships and meneluring and complete relationships with businessel
individuals through a very personal and local apphoto banking and financial services. The Comgan/its
operations are guided by a strategic plan whicludes growth through acquisitions and through efégpansion i
new market areas including strategically identiiieetro markets in Virginia, West Virginia, North ©8na, South
Carolina, and Tennessee. While the Company’s nmisgimains that of a community bank, managemengedi
that entry into new markets will accelerate the @any’s growth rate by diversifying the demographitis
customer base and customer prospects and by dggnecatasing its sales and service network.

Economy

The local economies in which the Company operatesliaerse and span a five-state region. The ec@sof
West Virginia and Southwest Virginia have signific@xposure to extractive industries, such as tioatber and
natural gas, which become more active and lucrativen oil prices rise. The local economies in thetal portion
of North Carolina have suffered in recent yearstduereign competition in both furniture and téedi, as well as
consolidation in the financial services industrgspite these detractions, the economies in thismagpntinue to
benefit from national companies operating in thiad,rCentral Piedmont, and central South Carolieas The
Eastern Virginia local economies have, in recemaryebenefited from key corporate and governmetities and
relocations. The economy in eastern Tennesseencastio benefit from the stability of higher edimatnd
tourism.

Despite the stable and positive aspects of ouonadieconomies, the Company’s markets have experien
significant declines in residential development aadstruction, not inconsistent with national trenthese
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declines have led to contraction in residentiatlldevelopment and construction, which have hisadisideen
important components of the Company’s lending #@w. The economies of the Compasngouthwest Virginia ar
West Virginia markets have remained stable comptréide national economy and unemployment levels ar
generally lower than the national average at Deegr@h, 2009.

Competition

As the Company competes for increased market strargrowth in both loans and deposits, it contirtoes
encounter strong competition from many sources.\Msdrhe markets targeted by the Company are agmb
entered by other banks in nearby and distant markée expansion of banks, credit unions, and atbes
depository financial companies over recent yeassitansified competitive pressures on core depeasieration ar
retention. Competitive forces impact the Compamgugh pressure on interest yields, product fees|@am
structure and terms; however, the Company has emahthese pressures with its relationship styleaoking,
competitive pricing and a disciplined approachaan underwriting.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

The Company’s consolidated financial statementpeepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepte
accounting principles (“GAAP”) and conform to gealgpractices within the banking industry. The Compa
financial position and results of operations afecéd by management’s application of accountinicias,
including judgments made to arrive at the carryialye of assets and liabilities and amounts reddderevenues,
expenses and related disclosures. Different assomsgin the application of these policies coulduiem material
changes in the Company'’s consolidated financiaitiposand consolidated results of operations.

Estimates, assumptions, and judgments are necqa$acipally when assets and liabilities are reedito be
recorded at estimated fair value, when a declirtbénvalue of an asset carried on the financiaéstants at fair
value warrants an impairment writedown or valuatieserve to be established, or when an assetlitiineeds to
be recorded based upon the probability of occugef@ future event. Carrying assets and liabdligefair value
inherently results in more financial statement tititg. The fair values and the information usedégord valuation
adjustments for certain assets and liabilitiesbased either on quoted market prices or are prdvigethird party
sources, when available. When third party infororats not available, valuation adjustments ararestd by
management primarily through the use of financiatieling techniques and appraisal estimates.

The Company’s accounting policies are fundamentahderstanding Management’s Discussion and Arglysi
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatione Tollowing is a summary of the Company’s more sabye and
complex “critical accounting policies.” In additipthe disclosures presented in the Notes to thedinated
Financial Statements and in Management’s DiscussiohAnalysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations provide information on how significassets and liabilities are valued in the financiatements and
how those values are determined. Based on thetialuachniques used and the sensitivity of finahsfatement
amounts to the methods, assumptions, and estimatkslying those amounts, management has identified
investment valuation, determination of the allonafar loan losses, accounting for acquisitions iatehgible
assets, and accounting for income taxes as theiaticg areas that require the most subjective orpiex
judgments

Investment securities

Management performs an extensive review of thestmrent securities portfolio quarterly to determiine
cause of declines in the fair value of each secwrithin each segment of the portfolio. The Compasgs inputs
provided by an independent third party to deterntiiefair values of its investment securities pudigf. Inputs
provided by the third party are reviewed and caorabed by management. Evaluations of the causténof
unrealized losses are performed to determine whétkémpairment is temporary or other-than-temppoiia nature
Considerations such as the Compangtent and ability to hold the securities, reacabdity of the invested amoun
over the Company'’s intended holding period, seyémitpricing decline, credit rating, and receiptamfiounts
contractually due, among other factors, are appfietetermining whether a security is
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other-than-temporarily impaired. If a decline iduais determined to be other-than-temporary, tdaevof the
security is reduced and a corresponding chargartureys is recognized.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel lmanagement deems sufficient to absorb probdebses
inherent in the portfolio, and is based on manag¢imevaluation of the risks in the loan portfadind changes in
the nature and volume of loan activity. The Compemrysistently applies a review process to peridifiexaluate
loans for changes in credit risk. This processeseas the primary means by which the Company etesltihe
adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.

The Company determines the allowance for loan fobgamaking specific allocations to impaired lo#rest
exhibit inherent weaknesses and various creditfaistors, and general allocations to commercigidential real
estate, and consumer loans are developed givinghivs risk ratings, historical loss trends and aggement’s
judgment concerning those trends and other reldaatdrs. These factors may include, but are maitéid to, actua
versus estimated losses, regional and nationalbesicrconditions, business segment and portfoliaceatrations,
industry competition and consolidation, and theaetmpf government regulations. The foregoing ansligs
performed by management to evaluate the portfoitb@lculate an estimated valuation allowance tjincau
guantitative and qualitative analysis that applisk factors to those identified risk areas.

This risk management evaluation is applied at lloghportfolio level and the individual loan lever f
commercial loans and credit relationships whileléwel of consumer and residential mortgage lokbowaince is
determined primarily on a total portfolio level ledson a review of historical loss percentages dheraualitative
factors including concentrations, industry sped#ictors and economic conditions. The commerciaifpiio
requires more specific analysis of individuallyrsfigcant loans and the borrower’s underlying casivf business
conditions, capacity for debt repayment and theatidn of secondary sources of payment, such #stexl. This
analysis may result in specifically identified weakses and corresponding specific impairment alioes While
allocations are made to specific loans and clasgifins within the various categories of loans,ah@vance for
loan losses is available for all loan losses.

The use of various estimates and judgments in tmp@ny’s ongoing evaluation of the required levfel o
allowance can significantly impact the Company'sutes of operations and financial condition and mesult in
either greater provisions against earnings to as®ehe allowance or reduced provisions based mamagement’s
current view of the portfolio and economic condiscand the application of revised estimates anghgsons.
Differences between actual loan loss experienceeatichates are reflected through adjustments, rditiceeasing or
decreasing the loan loss provision based uponmumeasurement criteria.

Acquisitions and Intangible Assets

The Company may, from time to time, engage in lrssrcombinations with other companies. Purchase
accounting requires the recording of underlyingetssand liabilities of the entity acquired at tHair market value.
Any excess of the purchase price of the businesstbe net assets acquired and any identified giliées is
recorded as goodwill. In instances where the mfdbe acquired business is less than the netsaasqtired, a gain
on purchase is recorded. Fair values are assigmsatilion quoted prices for similar assets, if rgadihilable, or
appraisal by qualified independent parties forvatd asset and liability categories. Financial &saed liabilities ai
typically valued using discount models which applyrent discount rates to streams of cash flowoAthese
valuation methods require the use of assumptionshadan result in alternate valuations and varyawgls of
goodwill and amounts of bargain purchase gain emsipme cases, amortization expense or accretemmia.

Management must also make estimates of usefularoggic lives of certain acquired assets and litdli
These lives are used in establishing amortizati@haccretion of some intangible assets and liadslisuch as the
intangible associated with core deposits acquingtié acquisition of a commercial bank.

Goodwill is recorded as the excess of the purchase, if any, over the fair value of the revaluezt assets.
Gooduwill is tested annually in the month of Octoferpossible impairment by comparing the fair \abf each
segment to its book value, including goodwill (sigplf the fair value of the segment is greatantfts book value,
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no goodwill impairment exists. However, if the bogdue of the segment is greater than its detemiiaie value,
goodwill impairment may exist and further testisgéquired to determine the amount, if any, ofatiial
impairment loss (step 2). The step 1 test utilzesmbination of two methods to determine thevalue of the
reporting units. For both segments, a discountsti iaw model is created projecting cash flows froperations of
the business segment, the results of which arehitezigr0%. For the banking segment, a market meltipbdel
utilizes price to net income and price to tangltidek value inputs for closed transactions and éotain common
sized institutions and the results are weighted .3886 the insurance segment the market multipleehpdmarily
utilizes price to sales for closed transactions @atthin similar industry public companies andrésults are
weighted 30%. The end results for both segmenttharecompared to the respective book values teidenif
impairment is evident. To determine the overalboableness of the segment computations, the ceahbin
computed fair value is then compared to the ovemnallket capitalization of the consolidated Comptangtletermine
the level of implied control premium.

The discounted cash flow analysis uses estimatdmiform of growth and attrition rates, anticightates of
return, and discount rates. These estimates hdirea bearing on the results of the impairmentirigsand serve as
the basis for management’s conclusions as to patémipairment.

The results of the step 1 analysis performed abliet31, 2009, determined that no impairment wédeevt an
a step 2 test was not necessary. An adjustmeheta¢ighting of the results, deterioration in tharket multiples
used, further decline in the banking and retailifasce industry valuations, or further decline im common stock
price could provide evidence in the future of ptisdnmpairment.

Income Taxes

The establishment of provisions for federal antestecome taxes is a complex area of accountinglwaiso
involves the use of judgments and estimates inyamgprelevant tax statutes. The Company operatesiltiple stat
tax jurisdictions and this requires the appropréakecation of income and expense to each statedoais a variety ¢
apportionment or allocation bases. The Companisssubject to audit by federal and state tax aitths. Results
of these audits may produce indicated liabilitidgsol differ from Company estimates and provisioftee Compan
continually evaluates its exposure to possibleassessments arising from audits and records itaastof possible
exposure based on current facts and circumstances.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognieethe tax effects of differing carrying valuesasfsets and
liabilities for tax and financial statement purpes$eat will reverse in future periods. Deferred &asets and
liabilities are reflected at currently enacted imeotax rates applicable to the period in whichdéferred tax assets
or liabilities are expected to be realized or sedttiAs changes in tax laws or rates are enactéekrede tax assets a
liabilities are adjusted through the provision ifttome taxes. When uncertainty exists concerniagélaoverability
of a deferred tax asset, the carrying value ofgset may be reduced by a valuation allowanceammint of any
valuation allowance established is based upon imase of the deferred tax asset that is moreyikiehn not to be
recovered. Increases or decreases in the valuatmmance result in increases or decreases torthasjon for
income taxes.

Recent Acquisitions and Branching Activity

In July 2009, the Company acquired TriStone ComtguBank (“TriStone”), based in Winston-Salem, North
Carolina. TriStone had two full service locationd/¥inston-Salem, North Carolina. At acquisitioniStone had
total assets of $166.82 million, total loans of $23 million and total deposits of $142.27 millidtach outstanding
common share of TriStone was exchanged for .526&slof the Company’s Common Stock and the overall
acquisition cost was approximately $10.78 millidhe acquisition of TriStone significantly augmentkd
Company’s market presence and human resources Witston-Salem, North Carolina market.

In November 2008, the Company acquired Coddle Créedncial Corp. (“Coddle Creek”), headquartered in
Mooresville, North Carolina. Coddle Creek had thiwdkeservice branch offices located in Mooresvi&ornelius,
and Huntersville, North Carolina. At acquisitiompdtile Creek had total assets of $158.66 milliotal toans of
$136.99 million and total deposits of $137.06 roilli Under the terms of the merger agreement, siof@eddle
Creek common stock were exchanged for .9046 slohtbe Company’s common stock and $19.60 in cakb. T
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total deal value, including the cash-out of outdiag stock options, was approximately $32.29 milli€oncurrent
with the Coddle Creek acquisition, Mooresville $@s Bank, Inc., SSB, the wholly-owned subsidiarZotidle
Creek, was merged into the Bank. As a result ofttwuisition and preliminary purchase price allmrat
approximately $14.41 million in goodwill was recetbwhich represents the excess of the purchase @rer the
fair market value of the net assets acquired aentified intangibles.

In September 2007, the Company acquired GreenRantance Group (“GreenPoint”), an insurance agency
located in High Point, North Carolina. As of Sepbemn30, 2007, GreenPoint had annualized commissizanues
of approximately $4.60 million. In connection withe acquisition, the Company has issued an aggredat
78,824 shares of common stock to the former shidetwof GreenPoint. Under the terms of the stagklpase
agreement, former shareholders of GreenPoint dittedrto additional consideration aggregating o$906
thousand in the form of cash or the Company’s Com8imck, valued at the time of issuance, if certaiare
operating performance targets are met. If thoseabipg targets are met, the value of the consiaeratitimately
paid will be added to the cost of the acquisitiwhich will increase the amount of goodwill relatedhe
acquisition. The acquisition of GreenPoint has adbiEl.01 million of goodwill and intangibles to tBempany’s
balance sheet, net of amortization totaling $10nilion.

GreenPoint has acquired six insurance agenciesaddne since its acquisition by the Company. GPeint
has issued aggregate cash consideration of appatelyn®803 thousand and $2.04 million in 2009 aDO&?
respectively, in connection with those acquisitiohsquisition terms in all instances call for issgifurther
aggregate cash consideration of $3.5 million ifaieroperating performance targets are met. Iféltasgets are me
the value of the consideration ultimately paid wil added to the cost of the acquisitions. GreentB®009 and
2008 acquisitions added approximately $803 thousautd$2.04 million, respectively, of goodwill andangibles t
the Company’s balance sheet.

The Company opened one branch during 2009 and unimegc?008. The new branch in 2009 is located in
Grafton, West Virginia.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
2009 COMPARED TO 2008

The net loss available to common shareholders@og2vas $40.39 million, a decrease of $43.21 mnilfrom
net income available to common shareholders of3b@&#lion in 2008. Basic and diluted loss per conmsbare for
2009 was $2.72, compared with basic and dilutedirgs per common share of $0.26 and $0.25, resdgtin
2008. The significant decline in earnings in 2088ects pre-tax impairment charges and losses @sdle of
securities amounting to $90.54 million. The Compamgturns on average assets was a negative 1182900 and
negative 0.14% in 2008. Return on equity was atneg46.46% in 2009 and 1.43% in 2008.

The Company acquired TriStone Community Bank, eé68®Bmillion bank holding company, in July 2009. As
a result of the acquisition, a gain of approximag.49 million was recorded, which representsetkeess fair
market value of the net assets acquired and irfiehitntangibles over the purchase price. The petrations of
TriStone were not significant to the Company’s 20€8ults of operations.

Net Interest Income

The primary source of the Company’s earnings idgntetest income, the difference between incomearning
assets and the cost of funds supporting thosesa&ighificant categories of earning assets amslaad securities
while deposits and borrowings represent the magotign of interest bearing liabilities. Net inter@scome was
$69.25 million for 2009, compared with $65.84 noiflifor 2008. Tax equivalent net interest incomeleat
$72.55 million for 2009, an increase of $2.58 raiflifrom the $69.97 million reported for 2008.

For purposes of the following discussion, comparisbnet interest income is performed on a tax\ajant
basis, which provides a common basis for compayrielgls on earning assets exempt from federal inctaxes to
those assets which are fully taxable (see the téldd Average Balance Sheets and Net InterestrhecAnalysis).
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During 2009, average earning assets increased B3 88llion while average interest bearing liabdi
increased $147.22 million, in each case over timepaoable period. The increases primarily refleetabquisitions
of TriStone and Coddle Creek. The yield on aversayaing assets decreased 65 basis points to 50132009 frorr
6.38% for 2008. Short-term market interest ratezaiaed low throughout 2009, as the Federal Redgoaed held
the “range” of zero to 25 basis points as its tafgefederal funds. The prevailing low interesteranvironment was
the largest driver in the overall decrease in tben@any’s yield on average earning assets.

Total cost of average interest bearing liabilitkegreased 59 basis points to 2.20% during 2009 Ctimepanys
time deposit portfolio experienced downward remgciluring 2009, as many of the higher-rate cediéis were
renewed at lower rates, or not renewed. The nattress a decrease of 6 basis points in the netest rate spread,
or the difference between interest income on egrassets and expense on interest bearing liabjlftoe 2009
compared to 2008. The net interest rate sprea2l@® was 3.53% compared with 3.59% for 2008. The@amy’s
net interest margin, or net interest income to ayerearning assets, of 3.74% for 2009 represafdsraase of
14 basis points from 3.88% in 2008.

Loan interest income increased $2.48 million du20§9 as compared with 2008 as volume increaseite wh
the yield on loans decreased 49 basis points dtinmgame period. During 2009, the yield on
available-for-sale securities decreased 66 basmpm 5.14% while the average balance decreaged b
$39.59 million as compared with 2008.

Average interest bearing balances with banks ise@&46.75 million during 2009 to $62.24 milliorhile the
yield decreased 171 basis points to 0.27% duriagétme period. These balances consist primariby@fight
investments, and the yield as compared with 2008 ese balances is primarily affected by changélsdararget
federal funds rate. The Company determined thaa# prudent to maintain a high level of liquidisy@measure of
safety during the recessionary economic conditeqmerienced in 2009, particularly through the fived quarters ¢
2009, as a result of market volatility.

The average total cost of interest bearing depdsitseased 59 basis points in 2009 compared widB.ZTthe
average rate paid on interest bearing demand deposieased 5 basis points, while the averagepaitkon
savings, which includes money market and savingewats, decreased 73 basis points in 2009 compétie@008.
In 2009, average time deposits increased $191.B@mivhile the average rate paid decreased 8Xhmsnts to
2.87% as compared with 2008. The increase in tieposits reflects the full year impact of the acigjiois of Coddle
Creek and the partial year impact of the acquisitibTriStone. The level of average non-interesirivgy demand
deposits decreased $11.87 million to $199.92 miliilo2009 compared with the prior year, but wasetfby a
$31.19 million increase in interest bearing demaaplosits.

Average federal funds purchased decreased $1518dmin 2009 compared with 2008 to a zero balamsethe
Company experienced historically high levels otiidjty. Average retail repurchase agreements deecka
$41.38 million in 2009, while the average rate pamidhose funds decreased, as they are closelyotighe target
federal funds rate and 3-month LIBOR. Average Falddome Loan Bank (“FHLB") advances and other
borrowings decreased $40.12 million while the gl on those borrowings decreased 42 basis pai2309
compared with 2008. The Company prepaid a $25.0bmFHLB advance in June 2009. Other borrowingdude
the Company’s trust preferred issuance of $15.4%omj which is indexed to 3-month LIBOR.
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Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Income Anals

2009 2008 2007
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest(1) Rate(1) Balance Interest(1) Rate(1) Balance Interest(1) Rate(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Earning Assets
Loans held for

investment:(2 1,333,11: 82,78 6.21% 1,199,07t 80,30t 6.7(% 1,251,020 93,56. 7.4&%
Available-for-salesecurities 537,27¢ 27,63t 5.1% 576,86: 33,43t 5.8(% 62541 36,11 5.71%
Held-to-maturity securities 7,82¢ 64% 8.21% 10,30: 84S¢ 8.24% 15,22( 1,212 7.9¢%
Interest bearing deposits with

banks 62,24 165  0.27% 15,48¢ 30€ 1.9t% 24,66 1,178 4.7¢%

Total earning asse 1,940,461 111,23: 5.7% 1,801,73. 114,89¢ 6.3¢% 1,916,32. 132,06. 6.8%
Other asset 289,72: 244,45! 208,91¢

Total $2,230,18 $2,046,18 $2,125,23!
Interes-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposil $ 20599 $ 44z 0.22%$ 17480¢$ 29z 0.17%$ 147,85t $  45€ 0.31%
Savings deposil 334,21 2,58¢ 0.71% 312,36: 4,69: 1.5(% 330,96¢ 7,327 2.21%
Time deposit: 863,35 24,76' 2.87% 671,72¢ 24,807 3.69% 697,99¢ 30,97¢ 4.4/%

Total interest bearing depos 1,403,57. 27,79¢ 1.9¢% 1,158,90. 29,79 257 1,176,82. 38,757 3.2%
Borrowings:

Federal funds purchas — — — 15,94 362z 2.21% 5,77: 31z 5.4%
Retail repurchase agreeme 101,77! 1,378 1.38%  143,15¢ 3,02¢ 2.12% 167,35¢ 5,80¢ 3.41%
Wholesale repurchase agreem 50,00( 1,92 3.8/% 50,00( 1,63(C 3.2t% 50,00( 2,181 4.3t%
FHLB borrowings and other de ~ 204,67¢ 7,58¢ 3.71% 244,80: 10,117 4.1% 258,64: 12217 4.72%

Total borrowings 356,45! 10,88t 3.05% 453,90: 15,13¢ 3.34% 481,77t 20,51¢ 4.2%
Total interest bearin
liabilities 1,760,02. 38,68: 2.2(% 1,612,80. 4493( 2.7% 1,658,59 59,27¢ 3.51%
Demand deposil 199,91° 211,79: 228,58
Other liabilities 24,83: 19,85( 19,21(
Stockholder equity 245,41 201,74: 218,84¢
Total $2,230,18: $2,046,18! $2,125,23!
Net interest incom $ 72,54¢ $ 69,96¢ $ 72,78¢
Net interest rate spread( 3.52% 3.5% 3.32%
Net interest margin(4 3.74% 3.8¢% 3.8(%

(1) Fully taxable equivalent at the rate of 3t

(2) Non-accrual loans are included in average balancesamding but with no related interest income duting
period of no-accrual.

(3) Represents the difference between the tax equitvgield on earning assets and cost of ful
(4) Represents tax equivalent net interest income ey average interest earning ass
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Rate and Volume Analysis of Interest

The following table summarizes the changes in tax\valent interest earned and paid detailing thewnts
attributable to (i) changes in volume (change mdkierage volume times the prior year’'s averagg,rét) changes
in rate (changes in the average rate times the pear's average volume), and (iii) changes in/vateme (change
in the average column times the change in aver@gg. r

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
December 31 December 31
2009 Compared to 200i 2008 Compared to 200°
$ Increase/(Decrease) due 1 $ Increase/(Decrease) due {
Rate/ Rate/
Volume Rate Volume Total Volume Rate Volume Total

(In thousands)
Interest Earned Ot

Loans(1) $8,98( $(5,875) % (625) $ 2,48( $(3,886) $ (9,75¢) $ 38E $(13,25¢)
Securitiesavailable-for-sale(1) (2,29¢) (3,807 305 (5,800 (2,801 18¢ (61) (2,675
Securitieshelc-to-maturity(1) (204) 3) 1 (206) (39)) 43 (14 (369
Interes-bearing deposits with other bar 92€ (265 (802)  (141) (439) (68€)  25% (869)
Total interes-earning assel 7,40€ (9,950 (1,129 (3,667 (7,51% (10,217 56€ (17,169
Interest Paid Or
Demand deposit 53 87 11 151 84 (207 (41 (164)
Savings deposil 32¢ (2,280 (159 (2,205 (411 (2,350 127 (2,639
Time deposit: 7,071 (5,50¢) (1,605 (42) (1,166 (5,235 234 (6,169)
Fed funds purchase (3639 — 1 (362) 551 (181) (320) 50
Retail repurchase agreeme (877 (1,109 32€ (1,659 (84C) (2,259 31¢ (2,780
Wholesale repurchase agreeme — 29C 2 292 — (550) Q) (55))
FHLB borrowings and other lo-term debi (1,657 (1,02§¢ 157 (2,52¢) (653 (1,52¢) 78 (2,100
Total interes-bearing liabilities 4,55F (9,547 (1,26]) (6,24¢) (2,436¢) (12,30§) 39¢€ (14,346
Change in net interest income, -equivalent $2851 % (409$ 13€ $2,581 $(5,079$ 2,09t $ 16¢ $ (2,817)

(1) Fully taxable equivalent using a rate of 3¢

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses for 2009 was $15.06an, an increase of $7.63 million compared w2008.
The increase in loan loss provision is primarilyibtitable to rising loss factors as net chargs-effcalated during
2009. Qualitative risk factors were also higheflerive of the higher risk of inherent loan losske to rising
unemployment, recessionary pressures, and dewaigaif various categories of collateral, includiegl estate and
marketable securities. Net charge-offs for 2009 20@8B were $9.31 million and $5.45 million, respesly.
Expressed as a percentage of average loans, ngeebids increased to 0.70% for 2009 from 0.4592008.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income consists of all revenues whietnat included in interest and fee income relateelarning
assets. Noninterest income for 2009, exclusivéef$78.86 million other-than-temporary impairmeé@TT!")
charges, $11.67 million loss on the sale of seiegtiand $4.49 million in gain resulting from theSkone
acquisition, was $32.37 million, compared with $&®0million in 2008. See “Financial Position —
Available-for-Sale Securities” in Item 7 hereof foformation on the changes and losses relatinggdCompany’s
securities.
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Wealth management income, which includes feestist services and commission and fee income geaterat
by IPC, increased $47 thousand in 2009 compardd2@i08, a result of the increases in revenues@t $ervice
charges on deposit accounts decreased $175 thoasanrkesult of lower overall consumer spendinditento
lower levels of certain activity charges. Othewgsr charges, commissions and fees reflected amase of $467
thousand in 2009 compared with 2008, due mainipdoeased debit card interchange income and ATMcefees
as the Company’s customers increasingly chose ltasdd payment delivery systems.

Insurance commissions earned in 2009 were $6.9®mitompared with $4.99 million in 2008. Inconw the
insurance subsidiary is derived primarily from coissions earned on the sale of policies. The inere&adue large
to a sizeable acquisition of an insurance agendg@ieenPoint located in Warrenton, Virginia, thaswampleted in
December 2008.

Other operating income for 2009 was $2.62 millianiecrease of $371 thousand from 2008. The largest
components of that difference are decreases imueviFom FHLB stock dividends and secondary mankatigage
operations of $432 thousand and $207 thousandectsgely, net of a $340 thousand gain on the disposof a
GreenPoint office.

During 2009, the Company recognized net seculibieses of $11.67 million, a decrease of $13.57nilfrom
gains recognized in 2008. In December 2009, thefg2mm sold four pooled trust preferred securitied tesulted in
a loss of $14.82 million.

Noninterest Expense

Total noninterest expense was $66.62 million f@@2&n increase of $6.11 million over 2008. Satasied
benefits increased approximately $1.51 million D&cember 31, 2009, the Company had total full-tageivalent
employees of 646 compared to 638 at December 3B. Hull-time equivalent employees are calculatg@dgithe
number of hours worked. GreenPoint accounted fpragmately 57 full-time equivalent employees aayend
2009 compared with 50 at year-end 2008. Totaltfoie equivalent employees at the Bank and IPC neethi
relatively stable increasing by 19 full-time equerd employees from the acquisition of TriStonealtteinsurance
costs decreased $732 thousand, or 31.59%, and)4&rhfloyer matching costs increased $139 thousand,
11.36%. The Company also deferred $231 thousasdratirect loan origination costs than in 2008.

Occupancy expenses increased $787 thousand incdd@%ared with 2008, due to the full year effecheiv
branches, the full year impact of the acquisitiboddle Creek, and the partial year effect ofahgquisition of
TriStone.

During 2009, the Company prepaid a $25.00 millittLB advance. The expense associated with that
prepayment was $88 thousand.

FDIC premiums and assessments totaled $4.26 mibinrincrease of $4.06 million from 2008. Includedhe
2009 amount is a special assessment levied thabxdprated $988 thousand. The Company also inclexgenses
related to the TriStone merger of $1.73 million.

Other operating expenses decreased $760 thous@0@compared with 2008. Contributing to the cleang
were decreases in advertising expenses, consiitasy and legal fees of $689 thousand, $350 thoysard $238
thousand, respectively, offset by increases iniseifees of $433 thousand.

The Company uses an efficiency ratio that is a Gé#\P financial measure of operating expense coratnal
efficiency of operations. Management believes thi® better focuses attention on the core opegatarformance
of the Company over time than does a GAAP-baséd, i@td is highly useful in comparing
period-to-period operating performance of the Comypgcore business operations. It is used by manageamerar
of its assessment of its performance in managiminterest expenses. However, this measure is sugpl@l and i
not a substitute for an analysis of performancetan GAAP measures. The reader is cautionedhbatfficiency
ratio used by the Company may not be comparabdéfimiency ratios reported by other financial ihgtions.

In general, the efficiency ratio used by the Conypamoninterest expenses as a percentage oftee¢sh
income plus noninterest income. Noninterest expeosed in the calculation exclude amortizatiomtdngibles an
non-recurring expenses. Income for the ratio iseiased for the favorable effect of tax-exempt ineqsee
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Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Incomey8isy and excludes securities gains and lossashwiary
widely from period to period without appreciablyeadting operating expenses, non-recurring gainsa@sges, and
OTTI charges. The measure is different from the GA#ased efficiency ratio, which also is presentettis report,
which is calculated using noninterest expense acohne amounts as shown on the face of the Consadida
Statements of Income. Both types of efficiencyoratilculations are set forth and are reconcilatiéntable below.

The (non-GAAP) efficiency ratios for continuing epgons for 2009, 2008, and 2007 were 59.10%, 33,54
and 51.20%, respectively. The following table dstdie components used in calculation of the edficy ratios.

2009 2008 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

GAAP-based efficiency ratio

Noninterest expens: $ 66,62 $ 60,51¢  $50,46:
Net interest income plus noninterest incc $ 15,57F $ 68,20¢  $93,14¢
GAAP-based efficiency rati 427.7¢% 88.7%  54.1&%
Non-GAAP efficiency ratio
Noninterest expens— GAAP-basec $ 66,62 $ 60,51¢ $50,46:
Less no-GAAP adjustments
Foreclosed property exper (769) (382 (18%)
Amortization of intangible: (1,029 (689) (467)
Prepayment penalties on FHLB advan (88) (1,647 —
Merger expense (1,72¢) — —
FDIC special assessmel (98¢) — —
Other noi-core, nor-recurring expense iten (225) (52) (200
Adjusted no-interest expense 61,80¢ 57,74% 49,71
Net interest income plus noninterest inc— GAAP-basec 15,57¢ 68,20¢ 93,14¢
Plus nol-GAAP adjustment
Tax equivalenc) 3,29 4,13: 4,47(
Less no-GAAP adjustments
Security losses (gain 11,67 (1,899 (411
OtheK-thar-temporarysecurity impairment 78,86 29,92 —
Acquisition gains (4,499
Other noi-core, nor-recurring income item (340 — (109
Adjusted net interest income plus noninterest ine 104,57! 100,36¢ 97,10!
Non-GAAP efficiency ratio 59.1(% 57506  51.2(%

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense is comprised of federal and statrent and deferred income taxes on pre-taxregsof
the Company. Income taxes as a percentage of piegame may vary significantly from statutory rattue to
items of income and expense which are excludethwyfrom the calculation of taxable income. Thigsms are
commonly referred to as permanent differences.riibst significant permanent differences for the Canypincluds
income on state and municipal securities whicheaimmpt from federal income tax, certain dividengrpants
which are deductible by the Company, and the irs@e#n the cash surrender values of life insuraoteies.

Consolidated income taxes for 2009 were a bene$i2@.87 million compared with a benefit of $2.81llion
in 2008. The effective tax rate for 2009 was 42.1T¥%e effective tax rate for 2008 was not meanihdfie to the
levels of pre-tax income. The level of tax benifitreased in 2009 due to higher pre-tax loss leveds 2008.
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2008 COMPARED TO 200

Net income available to common shareholders fo8208s $2.83 million, a decrease of $26.81 milliomf
$29.63 million in 2007. Basic and diluted earnipgs common share for 2008 were $0.26 and $0.2pectisely,
compared with basic and diluted earnings per comshane of $2.64 and $2.62, respectively, in 2002 T
significant decline in earnings in 2008 reflecf®arth quarter non-cash ptax impairment charge of $29.92 milli
on certain investment securities. The Company’sgkeyitability ratios are return on average ass@is return on
average equity. Returns on average assets for@@2007 were 0.14% and 1.39%, respectively.

The Company acquired Coddle Creek, a $158.66 mib@ank holding company, in November 2008.
Accordingly, the operations of Coddle Creek weregignificant to the 2008 results of operations.

Net Interest Income

The primary source of the Company’s earnings idgmtetest income, the difference between incomearning
assets and the cost of funds supporting thosesa&ighificant categories of earning assets amslaad securities
while deposits and borrowings represent the magatign of interest bearing liabilities. For purpes# the
following discussion, comparison of net interestome is performed on a tax equivalent basis, wpiokides a
common basis for comparing yields on earning assaimpt from federal income taxes to those asdaitshvare
fully taxable (see the table titled Average BalaBbeets and Net Interest Income Analysis). Netéstencome wa
$65.84 million for 2008, compared with $68.32 noiflifor 2007. Tax equivalent net interest incomeleat
$69.97 million for 2008, a decrease of $2.82 millfoom the $72.79 million reported for 2007.

During 2008, average earning assets decreased3plillion while average interest bearing liabdsi
decreased $45.79 million, in each case over thepacable period. The yield on average earning aseei®ased
51 basis points to 6.38% for 2008 from 6.89% fdd205hort-term market interest rates decreasedpacsly
throughout 2008, culminating in a move by the FabReserve to create a “range” of zero to 25 hagiists as its
target for federal funds. During 2008, the targelefral funds rate decreased 400 basis pointsharalerage bank
prime loan rate decreased in concert. Those dexseasre the largest driver in the overall decréasiee
Company’s yield on average earning assets.

Total cost of average interest bearing liabilitlegsreased 78 basis points to 2.79% during 2008 Ctimepanys
time deposit portfolio experienced significant devamd repricing during 2008, as many of the higlager
certificates were not renewed. The net result waiserease of 27 basis points to net interestsptead, or the
difference between interest income on earning ass®t expense on interest bearing liabilities. &pfer 2008 was
3.59% compared with 3.32% for 2007. The Comparaxseguivalent net interest margin of 3.88% for 2008
represents an increase of eight basis points fr@3 in 2007.

Loan interest income decreased $13.26 million du2B08 as compared with 2007 as volume declinedewh
the yield on loans decreased 78 basis points. D@08, the tax equivalent yield on available-falessecurities
increased three basis points to 5.80% while theagesbalance decreased by $48.55 million as cordpeth 2007.

Average interest bearing balances with banks detti$9.17 million during 2008 to $15.49 million, \ehthe
yield decreased 278 basis points to 1.98%. Thds&des consist primarily of overnight liquidity,chthe yield or
these balances is largely affected by change<itatiyet federal funds rate.

The average total cost of interest bearing depdsitseased 72 basis points in 2008 compared wifi.2lhe
average rate paid on interest bearing demand deplesireased 14 basis points, while the averagegad on
savings, which includes money market and savingsuats, decreased 71 basis points. The Company was
successful in keeping rates paid on interest bgafiecking accounts relatively stable and increasedey market
account rates to remain competitive and retain siefunding. In 2008, average time deposits deewas
$26.27 million while the average rate paid decré&&ebasis points to 3.69% as compared with 200&.1&vel of
average non-interest bearing demand deposits destctéd 6.79 million to $211.79 million in 2008 comgrawith
the prior year.
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Average federal funds purchased increased $10.llidmin 2008, while the average rate paid on thiosels
also decreased, as they are closely tied to thettéederal funds rate. Average retail repurchgseements
decreased $24.20 million in 2008, while the average paid on those funds decreased, as theyagelyltied to th
target federal funds rate and 3-month LIBOR. AvergglLB advances and other borrowings decreased
$13.84 million while the rate paid on those bornmogd decreased 59 basis points in 2008. The Comesaluged
end-of-period FHLB advances by $75.00 million dgr008. Other borrowings include the Company’sttrus
preferred issuance of $15.46 million, which is ixeleé to 3-month LIBOR.

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses for 2008 was $7.4Bani an increase of $6.71 million when comparathw
2007. The increase in loan loss provision betwhemeriods is primarily attributable to rising Idastors as net
charge-offs escalated during 2008. Qualitative fégltors were also higher, reflective of the highsk of inherent
loan losses due to rising unemployment, recessjgumassures, and devaluations of various categofiesllateral,
including real estate and marketable securities cNarge-offs for 2008 and 2007 were $5.45 milbonl
$2.43 million, respectively. Expressed as a pesgnbf average loans, net charge-offs increasédi&¥% for 2008
from 0.19% in 2007.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income consists of all revenues whiehnat included in interest and fee income reléategiarning
assets. Noninterest income for 2008, exclusivé®f$29.92 million OTTI charge, was $32.30 milliamgpared
with $24.83 million in 2007. Non-interest income 2008 was bolstered by the addition of insuraresenues from
2008 acquisitions, as well as significantly higbeposit service charges, a result of new retaiketarg strategies.

Wealth management income, which includes feesfist services and commission and fee income geterat
by IPC, increased $220 thousand in 2008 compardd20i07, largely a result of the increases in reresrat IPC.
Service charges on deposit accounts increased $ili& as a result of increased transaction fass a larger
number of fee-based deposit accounts. Other sechi@mes, commissions and fees reflected an ine@fak648
thousand in 2008 compared with 2007, due mainlpdoeased debit card interchange income and ATMaefees

Insurance commissions earned were $4.99 millid20®8, compared with $1.14 million in 2007. The Camp
acquired its insurance subsidiary, GreenPoint brstg Group, Inc., in September 2007. Income foirthgrance
subsidiary is derived primarily from commissionsresl on the sale of policies.

Other operating income for 2008 was $3.00 millamiecrease of $1.42 million from 2007. The largest
components of that difference are decreases imueviFom bankewned life insurance and FHLB stock dividend
$470 thousand and $332 thousand, respectivelyelisagva one-time gain of $298 thousand resultiomfthe
Company’s exit from a state banking associationriasce partnership in 2007.

During 2008, the Company also recognized secugéiss of $1.90 million, an increase of $1.49 raiiliover
gains recognized in 2007.

Noninterest Expense

Total noninterest expense was $60.52 million fdd&@n increase of $10.05 million over 2007. Safsdnd
benefits increased approximately $4.03 million. iDgr2008, total full-time equivalent employees eesed to 638
from 615 at December 31, 2007. Full-time equivatmployees are calculated using the number of hearked.
GreenPoint accounted for approximately 50 full-tiaggiivalent employees at year-end 2008 comparddSditat
yea-end 2007. Total full-time equivalent employeethatBank and IPC remained relatively stable indéreglsy
only the 22 fulltime equivalent employees in the acquisition of @ledCreek. Health insurance costs increased
thousand, or 39.77%, and 401(k) employer matchasgscncreased $288 thousand, or 30.54%, both ds#yrio
the addition of GreenPoint. The Company also defe#1.10 million less in loan origination costsrtlia 2007.
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Occupancy expenses increased $922 thousand compitine2D07, due to the full year effect of new lohes,
the full year impact of GreenPoint and its acqigag, and the partial year effect of Coddle Créakniture and
equipment expenses increased $370 thousand, daé/ritaan increase of $609 thousand in depreciatioh
amortization expense from 2007 to 2008.

During 2008, the Company prepaid a $25.00 millibtLB advance. The expense associated with that
prepayment was $1.65 million. The Company alsoice$50.00 million without a prepayment penalty.

All other operating expense accounts increase®$8ilion in 2008 compared with 2007. Contributirogthe
increase in operating expenses were increasedteiivgrand new account promotions of $550 thousard
consulting expense of $821 thousand. Legal feesiatseased $267 thousand in 2008 compared witi@ 26ahe
Company realized increased expenses relating &zgsisition transactions and the issuance of mefeped stock.
Professional fees also increased $241 thousariek@dmpany outsourced its internal audit functiearrmid-year
2007.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense is comprised of federal and statrent and deferred income taxes on pre-taxregsof
the Company. Income taxes as a percentage of piagame may vary significantly from statutory rmtdue to
items of income and expense which are excludethwyfrom the calculation of taxable income. Thiems are
commonly referred to as permanent differences.riibst significant permanent differences for the Canypincluds
income on state and municipal securities whichearmpt from federal income tax, certain dividengrpants
which are deductible by the Company, and tax csegbherated by investments in low income housimphéstorica
building rehabilitation.

Consolidated income taxes for 2008 were a benefi2@1 million compared with an expense of $1218Bion
in 2007. The effective tax rate for 2008 is not miegful due to the level of pre-tax income and ¢fffective tax rate
for 2007 was 29.39%.

FINANCIAL POSITION
Available-for-Sale Securities

Available-for-sale securities were $486.06 millarDecember 31, 2009, compared with $520.72 mitlion
December 31, 2008, a decrease of $34.67 million.ddcrease is largely the result of the Comparafesand
writedown of certain pooled trust preferred se@sitAt December 31, 2009, the average life andteur of the
portfolio were 6.0 years and 4.9, respectively. vage life and duration at December 31, 2008 wdyg/&ars and
3.6, respectively.

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securitées reviewed quarterly for possible OTTI. This esvi
includes an analysis of the facts and circumstaoteach individual investment such as the lengdtmee the fair
value has been below cost, timing and amount ofractual cash flows, the expectation for that sieger
performance, the creditworthiness of the issuerthadCompanys intent to hold the security to recovery or mayu
If a decline in value is determined to be othemnthemporary, the value of the security is redugedi a
corresponding charge to earnings is recognizethdnnstance of a debt security which is determiodake other-
than-temporarily impaired, the Company determihesamount of the impairment due to credit and thewnt due
to others factors. The amount of impairment relateckedit is recognized in the Consolidated Statetsof Income
and the remainder is recognized in other comprebhemscome.

Late in 2009, the Company sold four of the nineéssfrom its portfolio of pooled trust preferredseties. The
sale resulted in the recognition of $14.82 milliodosses in addition to $19.40 million of impaimtgreviously
recognized on those securities throughout 200©fA¥cember 31, 2009, the Company wrote down atliaing
securities in that portfolio sector. The Compangrea assert its intent to hold the remaining fs®uies to recovery
or maturity. The Company may need to engage irréwsales of those securities to covert deferredsarts to
current tax receivables. Accordingly, the Compamgte/the securities down to fair value.
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In addition to the pooled trust preferred secwsipertfolio, the Company maintains a small portfaf equity
securities. During 2009, the Company recognizeal fotpairment charges $1.27 million on 11 individbaldings.

The Company does not believe any unrealized lossiréng in the investment portfolio, individually m the
aggregate, as of December 31, 2009, represents.@h&lCompany has the intent and ability to hoksehequity
securities until such time as the value recovetb®ssecurities mature. Based on currently avalatibrmation, the
Company believes the recorded declines in the vafitieese securities at December 31, 2009, areliarg
attributable to changes in market interest rates.

Included in available-for-sale securities is a fudit of trust preferred securities with a total ket value of
approximately $42.76 million as of December 31,20Chat portfolio is comprised of single-issue @odled trust
preferred securities. The singksue securities are trust preferred issuances laoge banking institutions and ha
total market value of approximately $41.11 millias of December 31, 2009, compared with their aglfjusbst bas
of approximately $55.62 million.

The following table presents in more detail the @amy’s single-issue and pooled trust preferredrigcu
holdings as of December 31, 2009.

Deal Name

Single-issue
Bank of Americe
JPMorgan Chas
Northern Trus
SunTrust

Wells Fargc

Pooled

PreTSL X B1
PreTSL XII B1
PreTSL XIV B1
PreTSL XXII C1
PreTSL XXIII C1

Current

Current Year Cumulative
Composite  Credit Deferrals/Defaults Unrealized Credit-  Credit-
Credit Rating at Issuing Book Fair Actual Percent Loss Related Related

Rating Purchase Banks Value Value Amount  of Deal in OCI OTTI OTTI
(Dollars in thousands)

BB A+ 1 $ 28,79: $ 22,97( None nz $ (5,829 $ — 3 —

BBB+ A 1 10,07C 7,30 None n/a (2,770 — —

A- A2 1 4,00¢ 2,752 None n/s (1,25€) — —

BB+ A 1 4,941 3,10 None n/a (1,837) — —

BBB+ A+ 1 7,812 4,984 None n/a (2,82¢) — —

$ 5562¢ $ 41,11( $ (14,519 $ ) —

7] A 58 $ 186 $ 18t $ 195,62 38.6% $ — $  990C $ 9,90(

7] A 79 36€ 36€  197,10( 25.6% — 19,74¢ 19,74¢

7] A 64 901 901 89,50( 18.6% — 8,09¢ 8,09¢

7] A 82 11¢ 11 339,50( 24.5% — 12,55¢ 12,55¢

Caal A 70 74 74 270,50( 19.5% — 7,89( 7,89(

$ 1,646 $ 1,64¢ $ — $  58,19¢ $ 58,19¢
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The following table provides details regarding tfyge and credit ratings within the securities bl as of

December 31, 2009.

Available for sale
Agency securitie
Agency mortgag-backed securitie
Non-Agency mortgac-backed securitiet
BB
CCC

Total
Municipals:
AAA
AA
A
BBB
Not rated
Total
Single-issue bank trust preferred securiti
A
BBB
BB
Total
Pooled trust preferred securitit
Below investment grac
Total
Equity securities
Total

Held to maturity
Municipals:

AA

A

BBB

Not rated

Total

Unrealized

Gains/(Losses

Par Fair Amortized Recognized Cumulative
Value Value Cost in AOCL OTTI
(Amounts in thousands)
$ 25,43t $ 25,27¢ $ 25,42, $ (145) $ —
259,03 264,21{ 260,22( 3,99¢ —
5,76¢ 5,17(C 5,74: (573) —
25,00 11,30 20,96¢ (9,667%) 4,251
30,76¢ 16,47 26,71: (10,240 4,251
4,58: 4,652 4,58( 72 —
52,10t 53,38( 52,06 1,317 —
47,04z 48,07.  46,98¢ 1,082 —
14,87C 14,88¢ 14,75] 12¢ —
15,57C 14,61: 14,79¢ (184 —
134,17( 135,60. 133,18! 2,41¢ —
413(C 2,75  4,00¢ (1,25¢6) —
18,30( 12,28: 17,88: (5,599) —
34,12t  26,07¢ 33,73 (7,659) —
56,55¢ 41,11( 55,62« (14,519 —
59,94¢ 1,64¢ 1,64¢ — 58,19¢
59,94¢ 1,64¢ 1,64¢ — 58,19¢
— 1,738 1,71 16 1,18¢
$565,90¢ $486,05° $504,52t $ (18,469 $ 63,63¢
$ 283(3$ 2861 $ 2,81¢ % 48 $ =
3,67( 3,561 3,49t 72 —
66C 661 65¢ 2 —
1,12(C 484 481 3 —
$ 828($ 757¢$ 7,45 % 125 $ =
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The following table details amortized cost and failue of available-for-sale securities as of Deloen81,

2009, 2008, and 2007.

December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
(Amounts in thousands)
U.S. Government agency securit $ 25,42 $ 2527¢ $ 53,42 $ 54,81¢ $136,79. $139,23'
States and political subdivisio 133,18! 135,60: 163,04: 159,41¢ 186,83« 188,53t
Trust preferred securitie
Single-issue 55,62¢ 41,11( 55,49: 33,54: 55,42: 51,54¢
Pooled 1,64¢ 1,64¢ 93,26¢ 32,51 109,30¢ 99,07¢
Total trust preferred securit 57,27: 42,75¢ 148,76( 66,05: 164,73: 150,62!
Mortgagebacked securitie:
Agency 260,22( 264,21t 212,31! 216,96: 177,96! 176,70¢
Non-Agency prime residenti 5,74: 5,17( 7,42: 5,76¢ 4 4
Non-Agency Ali-A residential 20,96¢ 11,30 10,75( 10,75( 15 15
Total mortgag-backed securitie 286,93: 280,68¢ 230,48t 233,47¢ 177,98¢ 176,72
Equities 1,717 1,738 7,97¢ 6,95¢ 8,591 8,99t
Total $504,52¢ $486,05 $603,69: $520,720 $674,93  $664,12(
Held-to-Maturity Securities
Investment securities classified as held-to-matwit comprised primarily of high grade state anshicipal
bonds. The portfolio totaled $7.45 million at Ded®m31, 2009, compared with $8.67 million at Decen®i,
2008. This decrease is reflective of continuingurities and calls within the portfolio. The marketue of
held-to-maturity investment securities was 101.68% 101.52% of book value at December 31, 2002808,
respectively.
The following table details amortized cost and failue of held-to-maturity securities at Decemhker2)09,
2008, and 2007.
December 31,
2009 2008 2007
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
(Amounts in thousands)
States and political subdivisio $ 7,45¢ $757¢ $ 8,67( $8,80z $11,69¢ $11,92:
Corporate note — — — — 37k 37k
Mortgagebacked securitie — — — — 1 1
Total $ 7,45¢ $757¢ $ 8,67C $8,80z $12,07% $12,29¢
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Loans Held for Sale

At December 31, 2009, the Company held $11.58 onilif mortgage loans for sale to the secondary etark
The gross notional amount of outstanding commitsiemoriginate mortgage loans for customers at Bxee 31,
2009, was $4.64 million on 31 loans. The Compatig fgese mortgages on a best efforts basis aneras non-
interest income through origination fees and ysgdead gains.

Loans Held for Investment

Total loans held for investment increased $95.7amito $1.39 billion at December 31, 2009, from
$1.30 billion at December 31, 2008, primarily agsult of the addition of $129.54 million in loanistained in the
acquisition of TriStone, which was partially off$st lower loan production and net payoffs throughz209. The
average loan to deposit ratio decreased to 83.D4%009, compared with 87.48% for 2008. Averagasdaeld for
investment for 2009 of $1.33 billion increased $034million when compared with the average loard fer
investment for 2008 of $1.20 billion.

The held for investment loan portfolio continueb®well diversified among loan types and indusggments.
The following table presents the various loan catieg and changes in composition at year-end 20@&igh 2009.
Loan Portfolio Summary

December 31
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

Commercial, financial an

agricultural $ 96,36¢ $ 8503 $ 96,26 $ 106,64! $ 110,21
Real estat— commercial 450,61: 407,63t 386,11 421,06° 464,51(
Real estat— constructior 124,89¢ 130,61( 163,31( 158,56¢ 143,97¢
Real estat— residentia 657,36 602,57: 498,34! 506,37( 504,38’
Consume 60,09( 66,25¢ 75,45( 88,67¢ 106,20t
Other 4,601 6,04¢ 6,027 3,54¢ 1,80¢

Total 1,393,93. 1,298,16! 1,225,50! 1,284,87i 1,331,09:
Less unearned incon — 1 3 13 59

1,393,93. 1,298,15! 1,225,50; 1,284,86: 1,331,033
Less allowance for loan loss 21,72¢ 15,97¢ 12,83: 14,54¢ 14,73¢
Net loans $1,372,200  $1,282,18.  $1,212,66' $1,270,31. $1,316,30:

The Company maintained no foreign loans in thegoksrpresented. Although the Company’s loans areemad
primarily in the five-state region in which it opees, the Company had no concentrations of loaosédorrower
or industry representing 10% or more of outstandliags at December 31, 2009.

At December 31, 2009, commercial real estate leangprised 32.33% of the total loan portfolio. Connoie
loans include loans to small to mid-size industigammercial, and service companies that includeake not
limited to, coal mining companies, manufacturetgpeobile dealers, and retail and wholesale mettshan
Commercial real estate projects represent a vaofetgectors of the commercial real estate marketuding
residential land development, single family andrapant building operators, commercial real estassdrs, and
hotel/motel developers. Underwriting standards ireginat comprehensive reviews and independentiatiahs be
performed on credits exceeding predefined markdtdion commercial loans. Updates to these loaiewesvare
done periodically or on an annual basis dependinthe size of the loan relationship.
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The following table details the maturities and rsdasitivity of the Company’s loan portfolio at @ecber 31,

2009.
Remaining Maturities
Over
One Year Oneto  Over Five
and Less Five Years  Years Total Percent
(Amounts in thousands)
Commercial, financial and agricultul $ 40,887 $ 51,35 $ 4,12¢ $ 96,36¢ 6.91%
Real estat— commercial 91,71: 292,65t 66,24: 450,61( 32.3:%
Real estat— constructior 61,65 47,14. 16,10/ 124,89¢ 8.9¢%
Real estat— mortgage 53,08: 156,76t 447,51¢ 657,360 47.1%
Consume 17,71: 39,81« 2,565 60,08¢ 4.31%
Other 1,814 1,141 1,64¢ 4,601 0.3%

$266,86( $588,87: $538,20( $1,393,93; 100.0(%

Rate Sensitivity
Predetermined rai $124,79: $444,22: $202,45: $ 771,467 55.3%%

Floating or adjustable ra 142,06t 144,64( 335,75( 622,46: 44.6%
$266,86( $588,87( $538,20: $1,393,93 100.0(%

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is increased by &@satg earnings in the form of provisions chargedument
earnings and by recoveries of prior loan charge;a@fhd decreased by loan charge-offs. The prowsion
calculated to bring the allowance to a level, whitcording to a systematic process of measurensemflective of
the amount that management deems adequate to givsbdble losses. Additional information regarding
determination of the allowance for loan lossestmafound in Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accangt
Policies of the Notes to Consolidated Financiatedteents included in Item 8 hereof.

The allowance for loan losses was $21.73 milliobatember 31, 2009, compared with $15.98 million at
December 31, 2008, an increase of $5.75 milliore ificrease in the allowance was primarily influehbg the
effect of net charge-off activity during the yeahich totaled $9.31 million as of December 31, 208®9compared
to $5.45 million as of December 31, 2008, on prioviexpense.

The allowance for loan loss methodology utilizesling five year average loss history that is atial for
current qualitative or environmental factors thanagement deem likely to cause estimated credi¢$oas of the
evaluation date to differ from the historical l@sgerience. Such factors include trends in delinqygloss rates,
and non-performing loans as well as general econaomditions. Management considers the allowaneegate
based upon its analysis of the portfolio as of Dawmer 31, 2009; however, no assurance can be matiadtitions
to the allowance for loan losses will not be regdiin future periods.

The Company did not record an allowance for lo@sés in connection with the TriStone acquisitidme Toan
acquired were accounted for at fair value; theesfoo allowance was allowed to be recorded at attiur.
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The following table details loan charge-offs ancongeries by loan type for the five years ended D 31,

2005 through 2009.

Years Ended December 31,

Allowance for loan losses at beginning of pet $15,97¢  $12,83¢ $14,54¢ $14,73¢  $16,33¢

Acquisition balance
Charge-offs:

Commercial, financial, and agricultul
Real estat— constructior

Real estat— mortgage

Installment loans to individua

Total charg-offs
Recoveries

Commercial, financial, and agricultul
Real estat— constructior

Real estat— mortgage

Installment loans to individua

Total recoverie:
Net charg-offs

Provision charged to operatio

14¢
77C

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
— 1,16¢ — —
6,74z 3,07¢ 1,87¢ 1,522 4,481
274 731 75 51
2,29t 1,62t 962 1,57¢

1,04¢ 1,93¢ 1,38¢ 1,391 1,53

10,35¢ 7,371 4,29t 4,54: 6,93¢

57C 1,33¢ 72C 881 1,232

23 5 3 1 112
111 121 567 27¢ 18:
345 462 572 492 492

1,04¢ 1,92t 1,862 1,65( 2,01¢

9,30¢ 5,44¢ 2,43 2,89¢ 4,917

Reclassification of allowance for lending-related

commitments(1

Allowance for loan losses at end of per

Ratio of net charc-offs to average loans outstand 0.7(% 0.45% 0.1¢% 0.22%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to total loans

outstanding

15,05: 7,42z 717 2,706  3,70¢
— — — — (392)
$21,72f  $1597¢ $12,83 $14,54¢  $14,73¢

0.3€%

156% 129 108  11%  1.11%

(1) At June 30, 2005, the Company reclassified $398ghnd of its allowance for loan losses to a separat
allowance for lending-related liabilities. Net imae and prior period balances were not affectedisy t
reclassification. The allowance for lend-related liabilities is included in other liabilitie

The following table details the allocation of tHl&ance for loan losses and the percent of loareach

category to total loans for the five years endedddeber 31, 2009.

Commercial, financial, an
agricultural

Real estat— constructior

Real estat— mortgage

Installment loans to individua

Unallocatec

Total

December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

$10,50¢ 39%$ 6,22/ 38%$ 7,11¢ 39%$ 8,15¢ 41%$ 9,62
694 9%  49€ 10% 40 13%  37€ 12% 45z
8,191 47% 6,76( 46% 3,61 41% 3,748 3% 2,377
1,99¢ 5% 2,028 6% 1,69: 7% 227: 8% 2,281
33 472 - - —
$21,728 100% $15,97¢ 100% $12,83: 10% $14,54¢ 10(% $14,73;
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Risk Elements

Non-performing assets include loans on non-acataalis, loans contractually past due 90 days oe rand
still accruing interest, and other real estate @Wi®REO”). The levels of non-performing assetstfw last five
years ending December 31, 2009, are presentee ifollbwing table.

December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Non-accrual loan: $17,52° $12,76¢ $2,92¢ $3,81: $3,38:
Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruiteyest — — — — 11
Total nor-performing loan: 17,527 12,76 2,92: 3,81z 3,394
Other real estate ownu 4,57¢ 1,32¢ 54E 25€ 1,40(C
Total nor-performing asset $22,108  $14,08¢ $3,46¢ $4,071 $4,79/
Non-performing loans as a percentage of total Ic 1.2€% 09¢% 028 03(% 0.22%
Non-performing assets as a percentage of total loats a

other real estate own:t 1.5¢% 1.0% 0.28% 0.32% 0.3%
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of nofoipeing

loans 124.%  125.2% 439.% 381.6¢% 434.2%
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of nofoipeing

assets 98.2%  113.2& 370.(% 357.% 307.%%
Restructured loans performing in accordance witllifrexl

terms $321F $ 11T $ 24t $ 27z § 30z

Total non-performing assets were $22.11 millioDatember 31, 2009, compared with $14.09 million at
December 31, 2008, an increase of $8.02 milliom-docrual loans increased by $4.76 million to $2hbllion at
December 31, 2009, compared with 2008. A majoritthe increase in non-accrual loans can be ateibtd a
$2.64 million increase in non-accrual loans intdésidential real estate segment of the portfolatallnon-accrual
loans within this segment approximate $6.32 million35.59% of total non-accrual loans. The ComfmWjinston-
Salem and Mooresville, North Carolina markets aotdor $3.51 million, or 55.45%, of total resideaitieal estate
non-accrual loans.

Ongoing activity within the classification and agdeies of non-performing loans includes collections
delinquencies, foreclosures and movements intawbobthe non-performing classification as a restithanging
customer business conditions. There were no lo@maPs past due and still accruing at Decembe2@19 and
2008. OREO was $4.58 million at December 31, 2@@9dncrease of $3.25 million from December 31, 2G0® is
carried at the lesser of estimated net realizadligevor cost. OREO increased from December 31, 2808n-
performing loans were converted to foreclosed estdte. The principal components of OREQO at Deceibe
2009, are acquisition and development, residerdllestate, and owner-occupied commercial reatesft $975
thousand, $1.35 million, and $1.65 million, respesy. Approximately 24.65% of OREO is located innaton-
Salem and Mooresville, North Carolina and approxetya26.55% in Richmond, Virginia. The present fdosure
process in North Carolina prohibits more timelyotation of real estate secured loans within thatestAt
December 31, 2009, OREO consisted of 60 propestitssan average value of $121 thousand and an geerge of
7 months.

Certain loans included in the non-accrual cate¢panye been written down to the estimated realizelee or
have been assigned specific reserves within tbevafice for loan losses based upon managementisagstof loss
upon ultimate resolution.
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The Company has considered all loans determinbé tmpaired in the evaluation of the adequacy ef th
allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2009 falleving table presents additional detail of nperforming
and restructured loans for the five years endece®éer 31, 2009. Additional information regardingn#prforming
loans can be found in Note 5 — Allowance for Loasses of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statiésn
included in Item 8 hereof.

December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

Non-accruing loan: $17,527 $12,76: $2,92¢ $3,81: $3,38:
Loans past due over 90 days and still accruingest — — — — 11
Restructured loans performing in accordance withlifrexl

terms 3,56¢ 112 24t 272 30z
Gross interest income which would have been recbuteler

original terms of no-accruing and restructured loe 69¢ 45¢ 301 397 38C
Actual interest income during the peri 39t 89 17¢ 28€ 161

Although total delinquent loans increased durin@20@he Company has not yet experienced the signifi
credit quality deterioration experienced by manyt®peers. Total delinquent loans as of DecembefG09,
measured 2.32% of total loans, and were comprigézhos 30-89 days delinquent of 1.07% and loanmsoim
accrual status of 1.25%. This compares to totahgeéncy of 1.97% at December 31, 2008. Non-perifagrtoans,
comprised entirely of non-accrual loans as the Goloes not have any loans that are 90 days pasiri still
accruing, measured 1.26% and 0.98% of total loarsf Becember 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, ctrsply.
By way of comparison, the Company’s Federal ResBoard peer group of bank holding companies witalto
assets between $1 and $3 billion at September®®, had non-performing loans measured at 4.6584talfloans.

The primary composition of non-performing loan8%40% residential real estate, 20.07% constructzom
development, and vacant land, 14.39% owner occuymatmercial real estate, and 7.62% non-owner oecupi
commercial real estate. Approximately $1.78 million25.72%, of the non-performing residential resthte loans
can be attributed to the TriStone loan portfoliatttvas acquired during the third quarter of 2009.

The Company increased the quarterly provisionsoi@n losses and the allowance for loan losses g2@®9.
Excluding the effect of the TriStone merger in JR009, the Company increased the allowance for losges to
1.70% of total loans as of December 31, 2009. Ndopaing loans increased during 2009 due to thekwess in
the real estate market and the recessionary ecormmnditions experienced during the year. As altredihe
increase in charge-offs, the Company deemed itogpjate to increase key qualitative factors thgastdhe
increasing historical loss rates in its allowanamel. Those increases have resulted in increagés iallowance as
a percentage of total loans.

As of December 31, 2009, there are outstanding dtmants to lend an additional six thousand doltars
borrowers related to restructured loans.

The Company maintains an active and robust prollemiit identification system. When a credit is itiéed as
exhibiting characteristics of weakening, the Conypaiil assess the credit for potential impairmdftamples of
weakening include delinquency and deterioratiothefborrower’s capacity to repay as determineduyyongoing
credit review function. As part of the impairmeaview, the Company evaluates the current collateztale. It is the
Company’s standard practice to obtain updated thartly collateral valuations to assist managemeni@asuring
potential impairment of a credit and the amourthefimpairment to be recorded, if any.

Internal collateral valuations are generally perfed within two to four weeks of the original iddiat@tion of
potential impairment and receipt of the third par&uation. The internal valuation is performeddmynparing the
original appraisal to current local real estatekatconditions and experience and considers liggidaosts. The
result of the internal valuation is compared todhéstanding loan balance, and, if warranted, aiBpémpairment
reserve will be established at the completion efittternal evaluation.
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A third party evaluation is typically received wiittthirty to forty-five days of the completion df internal
evaluation. Once received, the third party evatumais reviewed by Special Assets staff and/or Guedpraisal staff
for reasonableness. Once the evaluation is reviamnddiccepted, discounts to fair market value ppéed based
upon such factors as the bank’s historical liquadaexperience of like collateral, and an estimatetrealizable
value is established. That estimated net realizaddige is then compared to the outstanding loaarta to
determine the amount of specific impairment resefbe specific impairment reserve, if necessarggdjsisted to
reflect the results of the updated evaluation. éceffc impairment reserve is generally maintainedrapaired loans
during the time period while awaiting receipt oé tthird party evaluation as well as on impairechiothat continue
to make some form of payment and liquidation isimohinent. Impaired loans not meeting the aforeroset
criteria and that do not have a specific impairnreserve typically have been previously written ddiwvough a
partial charge-off to their net realizable value.

The Company’s Special Assets staff assumes thegeament and monitoring of all loans determined to be
impaired. While awaiting the completion of the thparty appraisal, the Company generally begirtotoplete the
tasks necessary to gain control of the collaterdl@epare for liquidation, including, but not lied to engagement
of counsel, inspection of collateral, and continaechmunication with the borrower, if appropriatpesial Assets
staff also regularly reviews the relationship teritdfy any potential adverse developments durimngttme.

Generally, the only difference between current ajged value, adjusted for liquidation costs, amdddrrying
amount of the loan less the specific reserve isdmynward adjustment to the appraised value tleaCibhmpany’s
Special Assets staff determines appropriate. TH#frences generally consist of costs to sellgtaperty, as well
as a deflator for the devaluation of property whanks are the sellers, and we deem these fair agjustments.

Based on prior experience, the Bank does not giyeeturn loans to performing status after thenleaave
been partially charged off. Generally, credits tifead as impaired move quickly through the processards
ultimate resolution of the problem credit.

Deposits

Total deposits were $1.65 billion at December DX, an increase of $142.20 million from $1.50idwillat
December 31, 2008. The increase is attributabiglarto the acquisition of TriStone. Non-interesating demand
deposits increased by $8.53 million while intetesaring demand deposits increased $46.79 millismg2009.
Savings deposits, which consist of money markebats and savings accounts, increased $84.94 militule time
deposits increased $15.08 million during 2009.

Average total deposits increased to $1.60 billiarirdy 2009 as compared to $1.37 billion during 200&erage
interest bearing demand deposits increased $31illi@mduring 2009 to $206.00 million. Average namerest
bearing demand deposits decreased $11.87 milli$1908.92 million and savings deposits increased&®illion
to $334.22 million during 2009. Average time deposicreased $191.63 million in 2009. In 2009, dkerage rate
paid on interest bearing deposits was 1.98%, dd@vbasis points from 2.57% in 2008. Throughout 20068,
Company decreased its higher-rate certificategpbdit and money market accounts. The increasderest
bearing demand deposits can be attributed to ti8tcdfre acquisition.

Borrowings

The Company’s borrowings consist primarily of ought federal funds purchased from the FHLB and iothe
sources, securities sold under agreements to fegsecand term FHLB borrowings. This categoryatfilities
represents wholesale sources of funding and lityufdr the Company.

Short-term borrowings decreased on average appeadaiyn$57.33 million for 2009 compared with theopri
year as a result of decreasing funding needs aoxgstleposit inflows. There were no federal fundchased e
December 31, 2009, and none purchased at Decerhp20@8. Repurchase agreements were $153.63 mllidn
$165.91 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, etsyely. Retail repurchase agreements are satdgtomers as
an alternative to available deposit products amdroercial treasury accounts. At December 31, 20092008,
wholesale repurchase agreements totaled $50.0@milThe weighted average rate of those long-terhulesale
repurchase agreements was 3.71% and 4.32% at Dec8mhk2009 and 2008, respectively. The underlying
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securities included in retail repurchase agreememtsin under the Company’s control during theaiffe period
of the agreements.

Short-term borrowings include overnight federaldsimnd repurchase agreements. Balances and ratempa
short-term borrowings used in daily operationssamamarized as follows:

2009 2008 2007
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
(Dollars in thousands)
At year-end $103,63« 1.229% $115,91- 1.4%% $225,92° 3.1%
Average during the ye: 101,77 1.35% 159,10: 2.13% 223,13: 3.5%%
Maximum montl-end balanc: 106,40° 232,11( 273,92(

At December 31, 2009, FHLB borrowings included $183million in convertible and callable advancekeT
weighted average interest rate of all FHLB advaneas 2.41% and 3.70% at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. $50.00 million of the advances ardgeel by an interest rate swap to achieve a fixeda®4.34%.
After considering the effect of the interest rak@p, the weighted average interest rate of all FlddBances was
3.59% at December 31, 2009. At December 31, 20@9F-HLB advances had maturities between three manttl
twelve years.

Also included in other indebtedness is $15.46 omillof junior subordinated debentures issued byCimpany
in October 2003 through FCBI Capital Trust, an ursmidated trust subsidiary, with an interest Etthree-month
LIBOR plus 2.95%. The debentures mature in Oct@83 and are currently callable at the option ef@mpany.

Stockholders’ Equity

Total stockholders’ equity increased $33.52 millior$253.86 million at December 31, 2009. In JubeX the
Company completed the sale of 5.29 million shafés @Common Stock in a public offering. The pursbarice
was $12.50 per share, and net proceeds from thdataled approximately $61.67 million. In July 20th
connection with the TriStone acquisition the Compsued 741,588 shares of its Common Stock forcxqimately
$10.13 million towards the total purchase pric&d®.78 million. In December 2009, the Company igds2#,008
and 43,054 additional shares of its Common Stot¢kdédormer shareholders of GreenPoint and IP@ects/ely.

On November 21, 2008, the Company completed theaiss of $41.5 million of Series A perpetual pnefdr
stock and a related warrant under the Treasuryjigwary TARP Capital Purchase Program. The Waiiratially
represented the right to purchase 176,546 shatbe @ompany’s Common Stock at an initial exerpisee of
$35.26 per share. As a result of the Company’sipaifflering of Common Stock in June 2009, the nundfeshares
of Common Stock issuable under the terms of theréviarvas reduced to 88,273. On July 8, 2009, thefamy
repurchased and retired the $41.5 million in preféistock from the Treasury. The Company did nptirehase the
Warrant; therefore, the Treasury retains the opttiasell the Warrant in the open market to a thiady.

Risk-Based Capital

Risk-based capital guidelines and the leverage méasure capital adequacy of banking institutiéws.
December 31, 2009, the Company’s Tier | capitabnaas 12.65% compared with 11.92% in 2008. The Qamy’s
total risk-based capital-to-asset ratio was 13.90%ecember 31, 2009, compared with 12.91% at Dbeef1l,
2008. Both of these ratios are well above the etimménimum level of 8% prescribed for bank holdogmpanies b
the Federal Reserve Board. The leverage raticeisnsasurement of total tangible equity to totaéessThe
Company’s leverage ratio at December 31, 2009,8:88% versus 9.75% at December 31, 2008, both afhndre
well above the minimum levels prescribed by thedfrabdReserve Board. See Note 14 — Regulatory CQapita
Requirements and Restrictions in the Notes to Qateted Financial Statements in Item 8 hereof.
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Liquidity and Capital Resource

Liquidity represents the Company’s ability to resgdo demands for funds and is primarily derivemhfr
maturing investment securities, overnight investragoeriodic repayment of loan principal, and trempany’s
ability to generate new deposits. The Company ladsothe ability to attract short-term sources afisiand draw on
credit lines that have been established at finhimgétutions to meet cash needs.

Total liquidity of $473.19 million at December 3009, is comprised of the following: unencumberashcon
hand and deposits with other financial institution$98.14 million; unpledged available-for-saleseties of
$131.13 million; held- to-maturity securities dugéhin one year of $1.10 million; FHLB credit avabiiity of
$148.65 million; and federal funds lines availagibf $94.17 million.

Liquidity management is both a daily and long-téumction of business management. Excess liquidity i
generally used to pay down short-term borrowings aQonger-term basis, the Company maintains teglyaof
investing in securities, mortgage-backed obligatiand loans with varying maturities. The Compargsubese
funds to meet ongoing commitments, to pay matucengificates of deposit and savings withdrawalagdfloan
commitments and maintain a portfolio of securities.

Since the Company is a holding company and doesaratuct operations, its primary sources of licyidire
dividends upstreamed from the Bank and borrowingis foutside sources. Banking regulations limitaheunt of
dividends that may be paid by the Bank. See Note-1Regulatory Capital Requirements and Restrictmfrthe
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements includégém 8 hereof regarding such dividends. At Deber 31,
2009, the Company had liquid assets, including eashinvestment securities, totaling $27.57 million

At December 31, 2009, approved loan commitmentstantling amounted to $233.72 million and certifsat
deposit scheduled to mature in one year or leateth$525.78 million. Management believes thaiGbepany has
adequate resources to fund outstanding commitnaertsould either adjust rates on certificates piodé in order
to retain or attract deposits in changing interat environments or replace such deposits witlaacks from the
FHLB or other funds providers if it proved to besteffective to do so.

The following table presents contractual cash alblims as of December 31, 2009.

Total Payments Due by Perioc

Less than One to Three to More than
Total One year Three Years Five Years Five Years
(Amounts in thousands)

Deposits without a stated maturity: $ 821,53 $ 82153. $ — 3 — 3 —
Federal funds borrowed and overnight

security repurchase agreeme 84,52¢ 84,52¢ — — —

Certificates of Deposit(2)(: 847,19¢ 617,33 160,98« 68,87 —

Term security repurchase agreeme 85,42¢ 12,571 5,96t 12,85 54,03¢

FHLB advances(2)(s 215,97¢ 14,46( 8,39( 8,36( 184,76

Trust preferred indebtedne 27,89: 641 1,17¢ 1,02z 25,05t

Leases 5,72¢ 1,084 1,63 1,10¢ 1,90¢

Total $2,088,28! $1,552,15' $ 178,14 $ 92,21¢  $265,76¢

(1) Excludes interes

(2) Includes interest on both fixed and variable rdtkgations. The interest associated with variabte obligations
is based upon interest rates in effect at Dece®bge2009. The interest to be paid on variable ohtigations is
affected by changes in market interest rates, wimaterially affect the contractual obligation amtsuto be
paid.

(3) Excludes carrying value adjustments such as un@aadrpremiums or discount
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The following table presents detailed informatiegarding the Company’s off-balance sheet arrangenagn
December 31, 2009.

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Less than
One Year One to Three to More than
Total (1) Three Years Five Years Five Years

(Amounts in thousands)
Commitments to extend cre«

Commercial, financial and agricultut 34,96( $ 2561 $ 6,622 $ 2,68: $ 44
Real estat— commercial 17,757 11,93( 2,891 2,56( 37¢€
Real estat— residentia 84,20¢ 6,89¢ 5,46¢ 9,78¢ 62,06:
Real estat— constructior 36,47¢ 22,63: 2,13¢ 7,661 4,047
Consumel 49,50: 49,44¢ 9 30 13
Other 20¢ 17¢ — 27 —
Total unused commitmen $223,10¢ $116,69° $ 17,12¢ $ 22,747 $ 66,53¢
Financial letters of cred $ 57¢€ $ 55¢ % 7 % — 3 10
Performance letters of cre! 1,22¢ 1,091 64 5 64
Total letters of credi $ 180 $ 165 $ 71  $ 5 $ 74

(1) Lines of credit with no stated maturity date arduded in commitments for less than one y

The Company has a pay fixed and receive varialidgant rate swap that effectively fixes $50.00 inrillof
FHLB borrowings at 4.34% for a period of five yearke derivative transaction is effective and perfiog as
originally expected.

Wealth Management Services

As part of its community banking services, the Campoffers trust management and estate administrati
services through its Trust and Financial Servicegsidn (Trust Division). The Trust Division reped market valu
of assets under management of $411 million and $4ill®n at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respedctivehe
Trust Division manages inter vivos trusts and swstder will, develops and administers employeefigplans and
individual retirement plans and manages and setfiesies. Fiduciary fees for these services amngetian a
schedule related to the size, nature and complexitiye account.

The Company also offers investment advisory sesvikeough the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, IPC,
which reported assets under management of $41#®mihd $432 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Revenues consist primarily of cominiss on assets under management and investmeisbaghfées.

Insurance Services

The Company offers insurance services throughultsidiary GreenPoint. Revenues are derived maioiy f
commissions paid on policies sold. Commission raeenas $6.99 million for 2009 compared to $4.99iamilfor
2008. GreenPoint made two large acquisitions du2@B, REL Insurance in Greensboro, North Carokmal,
Carr & Hyde in Warrenton, Virginia. Those two agescadded combined annualized revenues of overi§i8min
2009. See Note 19 — Segment Information of the 8ltieghe Consolidated Financial Statements inclndieem 8
hereof.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

The Company’s profitability is dependent to a laegéent upon its net interest income, which isdiierence
between its interest income on intereatning assets, such as loans and securitiestsainderest expense on intel
bearing liabilities, such as deposits and borrowifidne Company, like other financial institutioisssubject to
interest rate risk to the degree that its inteeastiing assets reprice differently than its intelbesiring liabilities. Th
Company manages its mix of assets and liabilitigls the goals of limiting its exposure to intereste risk, ensurin
adequate liquidity, and coordinating its sourced ases of funds while maintaining an acceptablellef/net
interest income given the current interest ratarenment.

The Companys primary component of operational revenue, ner@st income, is subject to variation as ar
of changes in interest rate environments in cortjanavith unbalanced repricing opportunities onngag assets ar
interest bearing liabilities. Interest rate risks iaur primary components including repricing riblsis risk, yield
curve risk and option risk. Repricing risk occuilsem earning assets and paying liabilities repriahiffering times
as interest rates change. Basis risk occurs wlesnrttlerlying rates on the assets and liabilitiedrktitution holds
change at different levels or in varying degredsldrcurve risk is the risk of adverse consequerasas result of
unequal changes in the spread between two or rates for different maturities for the same instratnéeastly,
option risk is the result of “embedded options'teafcalled put or call options, given or sold tédess of financial
instruments.

In order to mitigate the effect of changes in teeeral level of interest rates, the Company manegeing
opportunities and thus, its interest rate sengjtiiihe Company seeks to control its interest nate(“IRR”)
exposure to insulate net interest income and matregs from fluctuations in the general level akirest rates. To
measure its exposure to IRR, quarterly simulatafnset interest income are performed using findnoadels that
project net interest income through a range ofiplesamterest rate environments including rising¢lihing, most
likely and flat rate scenarios. The results of ¢heisnulations indicate the existence and sevefitRRB in each of
those rate environments based upon the curremdmkheet position, assumptions as to changes wvothme and
mix of interest-earning assets and interest-paljatujlities, management’s estimate of yields tcaltained in those
future rate environments, and rates that will hie pa various deposit instruments and borrowingecHic
strategies for management of IRR have includedtshimg the amortized maturity of new fixed ratersa
increasing the volume of adjustable rate loangdnce the repricing term of the Bank’s interestieday assets, and
monitoring the term structure of liabilities to m&din a balanced mix of maturity and repricing titigate the
potential exposure. The simulation model used byGbmpany captures all earning assets, intereshgdabilities
and all off-balance sheet financial instruments emmibines the various factors affecting rate sifitgiinto an
earnings outlook. Based upon the latest simulattCompany believes that it is in a slightly lidyp sensitive
position.

The Company has established policy limits for tatee of interest rate risk that allow for no mdranta 10%
reduction in the next twelve months’ projectedin&rest income based on the income simulation @vetpwith
forecasted results. In addition, the policy addzessxposure limits to changes in the economic vaf@guity
according to predefined policy guidelines. The mresent simulation indicates that current exposoiiaterest rate
risk is within the Company’s defined policy limits.
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The following table summarizes the impact of imnageliand sustained rate shocks in the interest rate
environment on net interest income and the econwealite of equity as of December 31, 2009 and 20688.model
simulates plus 200 and minus 100 basis point clafige the base case rate simulation. This tabiégwillustrate:
the prospective effects of hypothetical interett hanges, is based upon numerous assumptionsliimglrelative
and estimated levels of key interest rates overedve-month time period. This modeling technique, altHougeful
does not take into account all strategies that gama&nt might undertake in response to a suddesusidined rate
shock as depicted. Also, as market conditions framy those assumed in the sensitivity analysisjaatesults will
also differ due to prepayment and refinancing leligkly deviating from those assumed, the varyingact of
interest rate change caps or floors on adjustaldeassets, the potential effect of changing datvice levels on
customers with adjustable rate loans, depositdy @athdrawals and product preference changes,odiner internal
and external variables. As of December 31, 2069 F#deral Open Market Committee maintained a taegete for
federal funds of 0 to 25 basis points, rendericgraplete downward shock of 200 basis points aseadistic and
not meaningful. In the downward rate shocks preskrienchmark interest rates are dropped withsloear 0%.

Rate Sensitivity Analysis

December 31, 2009 Simulation

Increase (Decrease) Change in Change in

in Interest Rates Net Interest % Market Value %

(Basis Points Income Change of Equity Change

(Dollars in thousands)

200 $(1,405) (1.9) $(18,634) (6.9

100 (86€) (1.2) (7,715) (2.9

(100) 2,117 2.¢ 16,08: 5.8
December 31, 2008 Simulatio

Increase (Decrease Change in Change in

in Interest Rates Net Interest % Market Value %

(Basis Points Income Change of Equity Change

200 $1,47¢ 2.2 $ (8,040 (3.7

100 1,49: 2.2 71¢ 0.3

(100) 1,87¢ 2.8 (21,449 (9.9
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FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Cash and due from ban
Federal funds sol
Interes-bearing balances with ban

Total cash and cash equivale

Securities available for sa

Securities held to maturit

Loans held for sal

Loans held for investment, net of unearned inc
Less allowance for loan loss

Net loans held for investme
Premises and equipment, |
Other real estate ownt
Interest receivabl

Goodwill

Other intangible asse
Other asset

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits;

Nor-interest bearin

Interest bearini

Total Deposits
Interest, taxes and other liabiliti
Securities sold under agreements to repurc
FHLB borrowings and other indebtedn:
Total Liabilities

Stockholders Equity
Preferred stock, par value undesignated; 1,000s886es authorized; no shares iss

and outstanding at 2009 and 41,500 at Z
Common stock, $1 par value; shares authorized0R3)00; shares issued:

December 31

2009

2008

(Amounts in thousands,
except share and per share date

18,082,822 at 2009 and 12,051,234 at 2008; shatetaading: 17,765,164 at 2009

and 11,567,449 at 20(
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Treasury stock, at co
Accumulated other comprehensive |
Total Stockholder Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity

$ 36,26¢ $ 39,31
61,37¢ —
3,70¢ 7,12¢
101,34: 46,43¢
486,05 520,72:
7,45¢ 8,67(
11,57¢ 1,022

1,393,93 1,298,15!
21,72 15,97¢

1,372,201 1,282,18:
56,94¢ 55,02
4,57¢ 1,32¢
8,61 10,08
84,64¢ 83,19:
6,41 6,42(

135,04 118,23
$2,274,87, $2,133,31.

$ 208,24 $ 199,71

1,437,71 1,304,041

1,645,96 1,503,75:
22,49 27,42:

153,63« 165,91
198,92 215,87
2,021,01 1,912,97;
— 40,41¢
18,08: 12,051
190,96 128,52
68,35t 107,23
(9,89)) (15,36¢)
(13,65:) (52,51)
253,86 220,34
$2,274,87, $2,133,31.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Interest Incomt
Interest and fees on loa
Interest on securiti-taxable
Interest on securiti-nontaxable
Interest on federal funds sold and deposits in &

Total interest incom

Interest Expens
Interest on deposi
Interest on sha-term borrowings
Interest on lon-term deb:
Total interest expens

Net Interest Incom
Provision for loan losse
Net interest income after provision for loan los
Noninterest Incom
Wealth management incor
Service charges on deposit accol
Other service charges, commissions and
Insurance commissior
Total impairment losses on securit
Portion of loss recognized in other comprehensiceine
Net impairment losses recognized in earni
Net (losses) gains on sale of securi
Gain on acquisitiol
Other operating incom
Total noninterest incom
Noninterest Expens
Salaries and employee bene
Occupancy expense of bank premi
Furniture and equipment exper
Amortization of intangible asse
Prepayment penalties on FHLB advan
FDIC premiums and assessme
Merger related expens
Other operating expen:
Total noninterest expen:
Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax (benefit) expen:
Net (loss) incom
Dividends on preferred stot

Net (loss) income available to common sharehol
Basic earnings (loss) per common st

Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh
Dividends declared per common sh

Weighted average basic shares outstan
Weighted average diluted shares outstan

Years Ended December 31

2009

2008

2007

(Amounts in thousands,
except share and per share date

$ 8270:$ 8022¢$ 93,50
19,00: 22,71¢ 24,72t
5,97: 7,521 8,19(
168 30€ 1,17
107,93 110,76' 127,59
27,79¢ 29,79: 38,75
3,291 5,25; 9,76(
7,58¢ 9,88¢ 10,75¢
38,68: 44,93( 59,27¢
69,25: 65,83t 68,31¢
15,05 7,42: 717
54,19¢ 58,41 67,59¢
4,147 4,10 3,88(
13,89: 14,06 11,38
4,71¢ 4,24¢ 3,60(
6,98¢ 4,98¢ 1,14z
(88,43) (29,929 —
9,57: —
(78,869 (29,929 —
(11,679 1,89¢ 411
4,49: — —
2,62¢ 2,99¢ 4,411
(53,67) 2,37¢ 24,83
31,38t 29,87¢ 25,84¢
5,88¢ 5,10: 4,18(
3,74¢ 3,74( 3,37(
1,02¢ 68¢ 467
88 1,647 —
4,267 20z —
1,72¢ — —
18,50( 19,26( 16,59¢
66,62¢ 60,51¢ 50,46:
(66,102 271 41,96¢
(27,879 (2,810 12,33¢
(38,229 3,081 29,63:
2,16( 25E
$ (4038)$% 282 $ 2963
$ (279% 0.2¢ $ 2.6¢
$ (279% 0.25 $ 2.62
$ 0.3C $ 112 $ 1.0¢
14,868,54 11,058,07 11,204,67
14,868,554 11,134,02 11,292,87

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 3:
2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activitit

Net income (loss $(38,22) $ 3,081 $ 29,63
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to masthcprovided by (used in) operating activiti
Provision for loan losse 15,05¢ 7,42: 717
Depreciation and amortization of premises and egeipt 4,02¢ 3,88t 3,27¢
Intangible amortizatiol 1,02¢ 68¢ 467
Net investment amortization and accret 1,23¢ (162) 534
Gains (losses) on the sale of as: 11,59¢ (1,839 (357)
Net gain on acquisitior (4,499 — —
Mortgage loans originated for s¢ (35,249 (32,704 (42,599
Proceeds from sale of mortgage lo. 27,46¢ 32,67: 42,82
Gain on sale of loar (83 (181) (254)
Equity-based compensation expel 152 26( 271
Deferred income tax (benefit) exper (18,58¢t) (12,647 21€
Decrease (increase) in interest receivi 2,071 3,071 (329
Excess tax benefit from stc-based compensatic (@) (85) (327)
Prepayment penali 88 1,647 —
Contribution of treasury stock to 401(k) pl 1,41¢ 1,20¢ —
FDIC prepaymen (10,88%) — —
Net impairment losses recognized in earni 78,86° 29,92 —
Net changes in other assets and liabili (20,33%) (2,65)) 2,581
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi 15,13: 33,59( 36,65¢
Cash flows from investing activitie
Proceeds from sales of securities available far 167,07. 128,88t 12,01C
Proceeds from maturities and calls of securitiezlale for sale 77,17¢ 87,14« 28,63%
Proceeds from maturities and calls of held to nigtsecurities 1,23¢ 3,415 7,907
Purchase of securities available for < (218,96:) (171,440 (211,32)
Net decrease in loans made to custor 18,90: 58,47% 56,621
Net redemption (purchase) of FHLB stc 351 4,01 (4,207)
Cash provided by (used in) divestitures and actjois, net 21,74¢ (4,66) (5,369
Purchase of premises and equipm (4,38() (6,040)  (15,16()
Proceeds from sale of equipmt 327 21 52€
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi 63,47¢ 99,80¢ (130,35)
Cash flows from financing activitie
Net increase (decrease) in demand and savingsite 71,43¢ (52,079 2,15¢
Net (decrease) increase in time depc (71,93) 24,78t (3,649
Net (decrease) increase in FHLB and other borrrga (25,13() (76,039 93,27:
FHLB debt prepayment fe¢ (88) (1,649 —
Net (decrease) increase in federal funds purch — (18,500 10,80(C
Net (decrease) increase in securities sold undeeatent to repurcha: (12,28() (41,519 6,24z
Redemption of preferred sto (41,50() — —
Net proceeds from the issuance of common s 61,66¢ — —
Net proceeds from the issuance of preferred < — 41,40¢ —
Proceeds from the exercise of stock opt 21 464 781
Excess tax benefit from stc-based compensatic 2 85 327
Acquisition of treasury stoc (167) (4,227) (9,170)
Preferred dividends pa (1,11¢) — —
Common dividends pai (4,619 (12,45) (12,079
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (23,704 (139,700 _ 88,68:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis. 54,90: (6,307) (5,019
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 46,43¢ 52,74¢ 57,75¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of * $101,34: $ 46,43¢ $ 52,74¢
Supplemental informatio— Noncash item
Transfers of loans to other real est $ 6490 $ 2650 $ 134:
Cumulative effect adjustment, net of i $ 6131 $ — $ —

(See Note 1 for detail of income taxes and intguai&t and Note 2 for supplemental information rdgay detai
of cash paid in acquisitions.)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’

EQUITY

Accumulated

Additional Other
Preferred  Common Paid-in Retained Treasury Comprehensive
Stock Stock Capital Earnings Stock (Loss) Income Total
(Amounts in thousands, except share and per shareformation)
Balance January 1, 20! $ — $11,49¢ $108,80¢ $100,11° $ (7,929 $ 232 $212,73(
Comprehensive incom
Net income — — —  29,63. — —  29,63i
Other comprehensive income (lo— See note 1 — — — — — (7,518  (7,51%)
Comprehensive income (los — — —  29,63: — (7,518 22,117
Common dividends declared ($1.08 per sh — — — (12,079 — — (12,079
Purchase of 287,500 treasury shares at $31.8%pes — — — — (9170 — (9,170
Acquisition of GreenPoint Insurance Group (49,088rss) — — 138 — 1,52¢ — 1,657
Acquisition of Investment Planning Consultants 403, shares — — 30 — 42t — 45E
Equity-based compensatic — — 16¢ — 10z — 271
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic — — 33€ — — — 33€
Common stock options exercised (45,665 sh¢ — — (64€) — 1,43( — 781
Balance December 31, 20 $ — $11,49¢ $108,82! $117,67( $(13,61%) $ (7,287) $217,09¢
Comprehensive incom
Net income $ —$ — 3 — $ 3,081 % — — $ 3,081
Other comprehensive income (lo— See note 1 — — — — — (45,234 (45,239
Comprehensive income (los — — — 3,081 — (45,234 (42,157
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ (813 (813
Preferred stock issuance, | 40,39¢ — (92) — — — 40,30«
Common stock warrant issuar — — 1,10¢ — — — 1,10¢
Preferred dividend, nt 24 — — (255) — — (231)
Common dividends declared ($1.12 per sh — — —  (12,45) — —  (12,45)
Purchase of 132,100 treasury shares at $31.96\pez — — — — (4,22) — (4,222
Acquisition of Coddle Creek (552,216 shar — 552 18,58¢ — — — 19,14(
Acquisition of GreenPoint Insurance Group (7,728rek) — — 22 — 24k — 267
Acquisition of Investment Planning Consultants 64,3hares — — (26) — 26€ — 24C
Contribution of treasury stock to 401(k) plan (¥B&hares — — 8 — 1,20C — 1,20¢
Equity-based compensatic — — 244 — 16 — 26C
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic — — 127 — — — 127
Common stock options exercised (22,323 shi — — (27€) — 74C — 464
Balance December 31, 20 $40,41¢ $12,05. $128,52¢ $107,23. $(15,36¢) $ (52,517 $220,34:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ $ — $ — 3 — $ 6,131 $ — $ 6,131 $ —
Comprehensive incom
Net (loss) incomi — — — (38,229 — — (38,229
Other comprehensive incor— See note 1 — — — — — 44,99¢  44,99¢
Comprehensive incorr — — — (32,09) — 38,86 6,76¢
Preferred dividend, nt 1,081 — 37 (2,160 — — (1,116
Common dividends declared ($0.30 per sh — — — (4,619 — — (4,619
Redemption of preferred sto (41,500 — — — — — (41,500
Purchase of 13,500 treasury shares at $12.29 pez — — — — (167) — (167)
Acquisition of GreenPoint Insurance Group (22,008rss) — — (409 — 68E — 281
Acquisition of Investment Planning Consultants (%3, shares — — (851) — 1,341 — 49C
Acquisition of TriStone Community Bank (741,588 s} — 74z 9,38t — — — 10,127
Equity-based compensatic — — 11F — 38 — 152
Common stock issuance, net (5,290,000 shi — 5,29( 56,37¢ — — — 61,66¢
Contribution of treasury stock to 401(k) plan (1365 shares — — (2,10%) — 3,517 — 1,414
Common stock options exercised (2,000 she — — (42) — 63 — 21

Balance December 31, 20 $

— $18,08! $190,96° $ 68,35¢ $ (9,89) $

(13,657 $253,86:

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of First Camity Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiaries (“First Gamity”
or the “Company”) conform to accounting principtgmnerally accepted in the United States and togongthant
practices within the banking industry. In prepariimgncial statements, management is required tcereatimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdass#ts and liabilities as of the date of the lzalahmeet and
revenues and expenses for the period. Actual sesaiild differ from those estimates. Assets helahmgency or
fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Compamlyaaa not included in the accompanying consolidatdnce
sheets.

Accounting Standards Codification

The Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (“FASB&counting Standards Codification (“ASC”) became
effective on July 1, 2009. At that date, the ASCamee FASB's officially recognized source of autlative
U.S. GAAP applicable to all public and non-publanrgovernmental entities, superseding existing FASBgAcar
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and Egiag Issues Task Force guidance and related literaRules and
interpretive releases of the SEC under the authofifederal securities laws are also sources tifailative GAAP
for SEC registrants. All other accounting liter&tis considered noadthoritative. The switch to the ASC affects
way companies refer to U.S. GAAP in financial sta¢ats and accounting policies. Citing particulanteat in the
ASC involves specifying the unique numeric patthi® content through the Topic, Subtopic, Sectiah Raragraph
structure.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of First Comity include the accounts of all wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balaneesl transactions have been eliminated in consaitaEffective
January 1, 2008, the Company operates within tveiniegs segments, community banking and insuramcess.

Use of Estimates

In preparing consolidated financial statementsoinfarmity with generally accepted accounting prihes,
management is required to make estimates and atisasifhat affect the reported amounts of assetdiahilities
as of the date of the balance sheet and reportedramof revenues and expenses during the repqrérigd.
Financial statement items requiring the significase of estimates and assumptions include, butarémited to,
fair values of investment securities, fair valuguatinent of acquired businesses and the establigthofithe
allowance for loan losses. Actual results coul@edifrom those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and dueb@oks, time deposits with other banks, federadl$usold,
and interest bearing balances on deposit with gueal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) that are availahbbe f
immediate withdrawal. Interest and income taxesd pagre as follows:

2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
Interest $39,871 $46,38.  $58,79:
Income Taxe: 9,31¢ 8,771 12,097

Pursuant to agreements with the Federal Reservie, BemnCompany maintains a cash balance of appateiy
$250 thousand in lieu of charges for check cleaaind other services. The Company maintained adestsit of
approximately $3.20 million with a counterpartycwlateralize an interest rate swap.
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Investment Securities

Securities to be held for indefinite periods ofdinmcluding securities that management intends#as part ¢
its asset/liability management strategy and that beasold in response to changes in interest refesiges in
prepayment risk, or other similar factors, are sifé=d as available-for-sale and are recordedtahased fair value.
Unrealized appreciation or depreciation in fairmeahbove or below amortized cost is included ioldtolders’
equity, net of income taxes, and is entitled “Ot@emprehensive Income (Loss).” Premiums and distsoare
amortized to expense or accreted to income ovdiféhef the security. Gain or loss on sale is lobse the specific
identification method.

Investments in debt securities that managementét@smined it does not intend to sell and has tesbéhnat it
is not more likely than not that it will have tdlsare carried at amortized cost. Premiums andodists are
amortized to expense and accreted to income oedivibs of the securities. Gain or loss on the @athaturity of
investment securities, if any, is recorded basetherspecific identification method. Investmentsttimanagement
has determined it does intend to sell and hastesss#rat it is more likely than not that it willVeto sell are carried
at the lower of amortized cost or market value.

Management performs an extensive review of thestment securities portfolio quarterly to determtine
cause of declines in the fair value of each secwithin each segment of the portfolio. The Compasgs inputs
provided by an independent third party to deterntieefair values of its investment securities podigf. Inputs
provided by the third party are reviewed and cosraked by management. Evaluations of the causteof
unrealized losses are performed to determine whétkempairment is temporary or other-than-tempona nature
Considerations such as whether the Company detesntihas the intent to sell the security or whethis more
likely than not it will be required to sell the seity, recoverability of the invested amounts othe¥ Company’s
intended holding period, severity in pricing deeliand receipt of amounts contractually due, fongda, are
applied in determining whether a security is otthem-temporarilympaired. If a decline in value is determined t
other-than-temporary, the value of the securitgduced and a corresponding charge to earningsdgnized. In
the instance of a debt security which is determindae other-than-temporarily impaired, the Compdetermines
the amount of the impairment due to credit andatiheunt due to other factors. The amount of impantmelated to
credit is recognized in the Consolidated Statemehliscome and the remainder of the impairmenecognized in
other comprehensive income.

Loans Held for Sale

Loans held for sale primarily consist of one-to+féamily residential loans originated for sale lire tsecondary
market and are carried at the lower of cost onestid fair value determined on an aggregate bBEiséslong-term,
fixed rate loans are sold to investors on a bdsttsfbasis such that the Company does not abberinterest rate
risk involved in the loans. The fair value of lodredd for sale is determined by reference to quptézks for loans
with similar coupon rates and terms.

The Company enters into rate-lock commitments kesao customers with the intention to sell thenloathe
secondary market. The derivatives arising fromrétte-lock commitments are recorded at fair valuetirer assets
and liabilities and changes in that fair valueiatuded in other income. The fair value of theedack commitmen
derivatives are determined by reference to quotea@pfor loans with similar coupon rates and ter@ains and
losses on the sale of those loans are includethar income.

Loans Held for Investment

Loans held for investment are carried at the ppimcamount outstanding less any writedowns whick bea
necessary to reduce individual loans to net relalizaalue. Individually significant commercial IGaare evaluated
for impairment when evidence of impairment existgairment allowances are recorded through speaifditions
to the allowance for loan losses. Loans are corsitgast due when principal or interest becomes
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delinquent by 30 days or more. Consumer loanstagged off against the allowance for loan lossesmthe loan
becomes 120 days past due (180 days if secureesiential real estate). Other loans are chargealjainst the
allowance for loan losses after collection attenfyatge been exhausted, which generally is within d&Gs.
Recoveries of loans charged off are credited tatlusvance for loan losses in the period received.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel lmanagement deems sufficient to absorb probabses
inherent in the portfolio, and is based on managgimevaluation of the risks in the loan portfadind changes in
the nature and volume of loan activity. The Compemrysistently applies a review process to peridiiexaluate
loans for changes in credit risk. This processesas the primary means by which the Company etesl e
adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.

The Company determines the allowance for loan fobganaking specific allocations to impaired lo&met
exhibit inherent weaknesses and various creditfaistors, and general allocations to commerciaidential real
estate, and consumer loans are developed givinghivis risk ratings, historical loss trends and aggment’s
judgment concerning those trends and other reldaatdrs. These factors may include, but are maeitéid to, actua
versus estimated losses, regional and nationalbegierconditions, including unemployment trend, besis segme
and portfolio concentrations, industry competitiorierest rate trends, and the impact of governmesilations.
The foregoing analysis is performed by managenwavaluate the portfolio and calculate an estimagddation
allowance through a quantitative and qualitativalgsis that applies risk factors to those identifissk areas.

This risk management evaluation is applied at loghportfolio level and the individual loan lever f
commercial loans and credit relationships whileléwel of consumer and residential mortgage lo&wance is
determined primarily on a total portfolio level ledson a review of historical loss percentages dheraualitative
factors including concentrations, industry sped#dictors and economic conditions. The commerciatfpiio
requires more specific analysis of individuallyrsfigcant loans and the borrower’s underlying casiwvf business
conditions, capacity for debt repayment and theatidn of secondary sources of payment, such dsteal. This
analysis may result in specifically identified waakses and corresponding specific impairment atioes While
allocations are made to specific loans and clasgifins within the various categories of loans,ah@vance for
loan losses is available for all loan losses.

The use of various estimates and judgments in tmp@ny’s ongoing evaluation of the required levfel o
allowance can significantly impact the Companysutes of operations and financial condition and mesult in
either greater provisions against earnings to asmahe allowance or reduced provisions based mamagement’s
current view of portfolio and economic conditiomalahe application of revised estimates and assongpt
Differences between actual loan loss experienceeatichates are reflected through adjustments eiticezasing or
decreasing the loan loss provision based uponmumeasurement criteria.

Long-term Investments

Certain long-term equity investments represent&sg than 20% ownership are accounted for underoste
method, are carried at cost, and are includedharassets. At December 31, 2009, these equitgiments totaled
$1.81 million. These investments in operating congmrepresent required long-term investmentssarance,
investment and service company affiliates or cansms which serve as vehicles for the delivery afious support
services. In accordance with the cost method, diviid received are recorded as current period regeamd there is
no recognition of the Company’s proportionate sltudneet operating income or loss. The Company ledsrchined
that fair value measurement is not practical, amthér, nothing has come to the attention of them@any that
would indicate impairment of any of these investtaen
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As a condition to membership in the FHLB systers, @ompany is required to subscribe to a minimurelle¥
stock in the FHLB of Atlanta (“FHLBA”"). The Comparigels this ownership position provides acceseglatively
inexpensive wholesale and overnight funding. ThenGany accounts for FHLBA and Federal Reserve Baotks
as a long-term investment in other assets. At Déeer81, 2009 and 2008, the Company owned approglyat
$13.70 million and $13.17 million in FHLBA stoclespectively, which is classified as other assdie. Company’s
policy is to review for impairment at each repagtimeriod. During the year ended December 31, 2BB8BA
repurchased excess activity-based stock from tmep@ay and reinstituted quarterly dividends. At Dmber 31,
2009 FHLBA was in compliance with all of its regudey capital requirements. Based on the Compareygew, it
believes that as of December 31, 2009 and 200BHtSBA stock was not impaired.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost lesmatated depreciation. Depreciation and amortizadicn
computed on the straight-line method over estimatsdul lives. Useful lives range from 5 to 10 yefar furniture,
fixtures, and equipment; three to five years fdtveare, hardware, and data handling equipment;léni 40 years
for buildings and building improvements. Land imypements are amortized over a period of 20 years|easehold
improvements are amortized over the lesser of se¢ulilife or the term of the lease plus the fogtional renewal
period, when renewal is reasonably assured. Maamismand repairs are charged to current operatibits
improvements that extend the economic useful fifdne underlying asset are capitalized. Disposigams and
losses are reflected in current operations.

The Company leases various properties within it network. Leases generally have initial teringao
20 years and most contain options to renew witharable increases in rent. All leases are accodotexs
operating leases.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned and acquired through fosact is stated at the lower of cost or fair vidiss
estimated costs to sell. Loan losses arising flogratcquisition of such properties are charged agtie allowance
for loan losses. Expenses incurred in connectidh @perating the properties, subsequent writedamalsgains or
losses upon sale are included in other nonintesgstnse.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The excess of the cost of an acquired companythediair value of the net assets and identifiedrigtbles
acquired is recorded as goodwill. The net carrgingunt of goodwill was $84.65 million and $83.19liom at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. A poufdaie purchase price in certain transactionsieas allocated
to values associated with the future earnings pieiesf acquired deposits and is being amortizeer dlre estimated
lives of the deposits, ranging from four to tenrgaahile the weighted average remaining life otheore deposits
is approximately 7.18 years. As of December 319288d 2008, the balance of core deposit intangilbes
$3.49 million and $6.41 million, respectively, whihe corresponding accumulated amortization wagi$illion
and $3.79 million, respectively. The net unamotdibalance of identified intangibles associated withuired
deposits was $3.50 million and $3.02 million at Braber 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The acansif
GreenPoint, and its continued acquisitions, adde@2Zmillion of goodwill for the period ended Dedaen 31, 200¢
The acquisition of Investment Planning Consultaims, added a total of $490 thousand of goodwillthe period
ended December 31, 2009. Annual amortization ex@ehall intangibles for 2010 and the succeeding feears ar
approximately $1.02 million, $1.01 million, $824othsand, $749 thousand, and $727 thousand, resglgctiv

The Company reviews and tests goodwill for potémtigairment on an annual basis in October. Goddsvil
tested for impairment by comparing the fair valfieach segment to its book value (step 1), inclgdjaodwill. If
the fair value of the segment is greater thanadtskbvalue, no goodwill impairment exists. Howevethe book
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value of the segment is greater than its determfimiedalue, goodwill impairment may exist and het testing is
required to determine the amount, if any, of thei@dmpairment loss (step 2). The step 1 tesizetla combinatio
of two methods to determine the fair value of thgarting units. For both segments, a discountel ftas model
uses estimates in the form of growth and attritetes of return and discount rates to project flasis from
operations of the business segment, the resultdich are weighted 70%. For the banking segmemiagket
multiple model utilizes price to net income andcprto tangible book value inputs for closed tratisas and for
certain common sized institutions and the resutsageighted 30%. For the insurance segment, th&eharultiple
model primarily utilizes price to sales for clodeghsactions and certain similar industry publimpanies and the
results are weighted 30%. The end results for begiments are then compared to the respective mioks/to
consider if impairment is evident. To determine ¢herall reasonableness of the segment computatioms
combined computed fair value is then comparedéatrerall market capitalization of the consolida@pany to
determine the level of implied control premium.

The progression of the Company’s goodwill and igthle assets for continuing operations for thedhyears
ended December 31, 2009, is detailed in the folgviable:

Other

Goodwill Intangibles

(Amounts in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2C 60,13¢ 2,061
Acquisitions 6,17t 2,152
Amortization — (467)
Balance at December 31, 2C 66,31( 3,74¢
Acquisitions 15,99( 3,36z
Other Adjustment 892 —
Amortization — (68€)
Balance at December 31, 2C 83,19: 6,41¢
Acquisitions and dispositions, r 1,45¢ 1,022
Amortization — (1,02¢)
Balance at December 31, 2C $84,64¢ $ 6,41

Other Assets

In addition to deferred tax assets, other assetsded $40.97 million and $40.78 million in cashrender
value of life insurance and $13.70 million and $3million in FHLBA stock at December 31, 2009 £a0D8,
respectively.

In connection with the bank-owned life insurante, Company has also entered into Life Insurance
Endorsement Method Split Dollar Agreements withtaiarof the individuals whose lives are insureddeinthese
agreements, the Company shares 80% of death kse(adfir recovery of cash surrender value) withdibsignated
beneficiaries of the plan participants under lifsurance contracts. The Company as owner of theigmletains a
20% interest in life proceeds and a 100% intere#ité cash surrender value of the policies. Exmeassociated
with split dollar agreements were $89 thousand&ir2b thousand in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

Securities sold under agreements to repurchasgearrally accounted for as collateralized financing
transactions. Securities, generally U.S. governraedtFederal agency securities, pledged as callatader
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these arrangements cannot be sold or repledgdtelsetured party. The fair value of the collatpral/ided to a
third party is continually monitored, and additibnallateral is provided as appropriate.

Preferred Stock and Participation in the U.S. Traay Capital Purchase Program

On November 21, 2008, the Company issued and sdltetU.S. Department of the Treasury (“Treasury”)
(i) 41,500 shares of the Company’s Series A Prefe8tock and (ii) a warrant (the “Warrant”) to puase
176,546 shares of the Company’s common stock, glaev$1.00 per share (the “Common Stock”), for ggregate
purchase price of $41.50 million in cash. On Jun20B9 the Company completed a public offering®fdommon
Stock that resulted in the reduction of the shaféSommon Stock underlying the Warrant from 176,SAéres to
88,273 shares. On July 8, 2009, the Company repsechfrom the Treasury all of the Series A Prefe8®ck that
it had issued to the Treasury in November 2008. Ctvmpany did not repurchase the Warrant.

The Warrant has a 10-year term and was immediatadycisable upon its issuance, with an initial gfeare
exercise price of $35.26. Pursuant to the PurcAgseement, Treasury has agreed not to exercisag/power witk
respect to any share of Common Stock issued upaertise of the Warrant. In accordance with the tesfribe
Purchase Agreement, the Company registered theaWtaand the shares of Common Stock underlying ther&it
with the SEC. The Warrant is not subject to anytigarual restrictions on transfer.

Loan Interest Income Recognition

Accrual of interest on loans is based generallyhendaily amount of principal outstanding. Loans ar
considered past due when either principal or istggayments are delinquent by 30 or more days.thé
Company'’s policy to discontinue the accrual of it on loans based on the payment status anda¢ioalwf the
related collateral and the financial strength &flblorrower. The accrual of interest income is ndisndiscontinued
when a loan becomes 90 days past due as to principgerest. Management may elect to continueat@ual of
interest when the loan is well secured and in e collection. When interest accruals are disooad, interest
accrued and not collected in the current yeanismsed from income and interest accrued and ntgatet from
prior years is charged to the allowance for lo@sés. Interest income realized on impaired loarecisgnized upon
receipt if the impaired loan is on a non-accruaifaAccrual of interest on non-accrual loans maydsumed if the
loan is brought current and follows a period ofstahtial performance, including six months of regyrincipal an
interest payments. Accrual of interest on impaloeths is generally continued unless the loan besataénquent
90 days or more.

Loan Fee Income

Loan origination and underwriting fees are redusgdirect costs associated with loan processirgiding
salaries, review of legal documents and obtainroéappraisals. Net origination fees and costs eferced and
amortized over the life of the related loan. Loammitment fees are deferred and amortized overetlaged
commitment period. Net deferred loan fees were $68asand at December 31, 2009, and net deferistd aere
$447 thousand at December 31, 2008.

Advertising Expenses

Advertising costs are generally expensed as induAkmounts recognized for the three years ended
December 31, 2009, are detailed in Note 15 — O@ipmrating Expenses of the Notes to Consolidatedrfeial
Statements included in Iltem 8 hereof.

Equity-Based Compensation

The cost of employee services received in exchéorgequity instruments including options and reséil stocl
awards generally are measured at fair value ajrtduet date. The effect of option shares on earniegshare
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relates to the dilutive effect of the underlyingiops outstanding. To the extent the granted egershare price is
less than the current market price, or “in the nydnthere is an economic incentive for the optitmbe exercised
and an increase in the dilutive effect on earnpeysshare.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of federal and statrent and deferred income taxes on pre-taxregsof
the Company. Income taxes as a percentage of piegame may vary significantly from statutory rattue to
items of income and expense which are excludethwyfrom the calculation of taxable income. Thigsms are
commonly referred to as permanent differences.riibst significant permanent differences for the Canypincludt
income on state and municipal securities whicheammpt from federal income tax, income on bank-ahlife
insurance, and tax credits generated by investniehtsy income housing and rehabilitation of histastructures.

The Company includes interest and penalties relat@ttome tax liabilities in income tax expensheT
Company and its subsidiaries’ tax filings for theays ended December 31, 2005 through 2008 arentlyropen to
audit under statutes of limitation by the InterRalvenue Service and various state tax departments.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe estimated future tax consequences attilibeta
differences between the tax bases of assets ailitiés and their carrying amounts for financiaporting purposes.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measurid) enacted tax rates in effect for the year inalithe temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or sefleférred tax assets are reduced by a valuatiowathce if it is
more likely than not that the tax benefits will et realized.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are determined by divid@igncome available to common shareholders by the
weighted average number of shares outstandingtddilearnings per share are determined by dividatgntome
available to common shareholders by the weightedame shares outstanding, which includes the ddwffect of
stock options, warrants and contingently issuabéges. The dilutive effects of stock options, watsaand
contingently issuable shares are not considerethéoyear ended December 31, 2009, because ofploeted net
loss available to common shareholders. Basic dntedinet income per common share calculationsvioll

For the Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands, except share and per sharath)
Net (loss) income available to common sharehol $ (40,389 $ 2,82¢ $ 29,63:
Weighted average shares outstant 14,868,54 11,058,07 11,204,67
Dilutive shares for stock optiot — 53,68( 65,32(
Contingently issuable shar — 22,26¢ 22,87¢
Common stock warran — — —
Weighted average dilutive shares outstant 14,868,54 11,134,02 11,292,87
Basic earnings per she $ (2.72) $ 0.2¢ $ 2.64
Diluted earnings per sha $ (2.72) $ 0.2t $ 2.62

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2pfions and warrants to purchase 488,689, 266,99
and 10,000 shares, respectively, of common stock watstanding but were not included in the comipartaof
diluted earnings per common share because theisxgnice was greater than the market price obmpany’s
common stock or the Company incurred losses; aowlyd they would have an anti-dilutive effect.
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Variable Interest Entities

The Company maintains ownership positions in varienutities which it deems variable interest erdtitie
(“VIE'sS”). These VIE's include certain tax creditlited partnerships and other limited liability cpamies which
provide aviation services, insurance brokerade, itisurance and other financial and related sesviBased on the
Company’s analysis, it is a non- primary benefigiaccordingly, these entities do not meet thesdatfor
consolidation. The carrying value of VIE’s was #118illion and $1.50 million at December 31, 2009 2008,
respectively. The Comparsg/maximum possible loss exposure was $1.62 miflimh$1.51 million at December :
2009 and 2008, respectively. Management does fhievbenet losses, if any, resulting from its invawent with the
entities discussed above will be material.

Derivative Instruments

The Company enters into derivative transactionscggally to protect against the risk of adverse@ior
interest rate movements on the value of certaietassd liabilities and on future cash flows. Idiéidn, certain
contracts and commitments are defined as derivatimder generally accepted accounting principles.

All derivative instruments are carried at fair v@lon the balance sheet. Special hedge accountingsjoms are
provided, which permit the change in the fair vatfi¢he hedged item related to the risk being hddgdée
recognized in earnings in the same period anddarsime income statement line as the change imitheaiue of the
derivative.

Derivative instruments designated in a hedge mahip to mitigate exposure to changes in thevigire of an
asset, liability, or firm commitment attributabled particular risk, such as interest rate ris& cansidered fair valt
hedges. Derivative instruments designated in adeelgtionship to mitigate exposure to variabilityexpected
future cash flows, or other types of forecasteddaations, are considered cash flow hedges. Thep&ayrformally
documents all relationships between hedging instntsiand hedged items, as well as its risk managtenhgective
and strategy for undertaking each hedged transactio

Other Recent Accounting Developments

FASB ASC Topic 320, Investments — Debt and Egeityrifies. New authoritative accounting guidance ui
ASC Topic 320, “Investments — Debt and Equity Séms,” (i) changes existing guidance for determining whe
an impairment is other than temporary to debt séesirand (ii) replaces the existing requirement the entity’s
management assert it has both the intent andyatalitold an impaired security until recovery witliequirement
that management assert: (a) it does not have téetito sell the security; and (b) it is more likéhan not it will not
have to sell the security before recovery of itstdmasis. Under ASC Topic 320, declines in thevfaiue of
held-to-maturity and available-for-sadebt securities below their cost that are deemde tother than temporary
reflected in earnings as realized losses to thenexhe impairment is related to credit losses. dieunt of the
impairment related to other factors is recognizedther comprehensive income. The Company adopted t
provisions of the new authoritative accounting gmice under ASC Topic 320 during the first quarfe2@®9, and
recorded a cumulative effect adjustment betweeaimed earnings and accumulated other compreheluss®f
$6.13 million.

FASB ASC Topic 805, Business Combinatio@n January 1, 2009, new authoritative accourdingance
under ASC Topic 805, “Business Combinations,” beeampplicable to the Company’s accounting for bussne
combinations closing on or after January 1, 2008CA opic 805 applies to all transactions and o#vents in
which one entity obtains control over one or mdreeobusinesses. ASC Topic 805 requires an acquipen
initially obtaining control of another entity, tecognize the assets, liabilities and any non-cdimganterest in the
acquiree at fair value as of the acquisition datmtingent consideration is required to be recoggh@nd measured
at fair value on the date of acquisition rathenthta later date when the amount of that condiideranay be
determinable beyond a reasonable doubt. This &irevapproach replaces the cost allocation praeegsred
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under previous accounting guidance whereby theafaat acquisition was allocated to the individassets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on theimagtd fair value. ASC Topic 805 requires acquiterexpense
acquisition related costs as incurred rather thianating such costs to the assets acquired abilities assumed, as
was previously the case under prior accountingangd. Assets acquired and liabilities assumedimsiness
combination that arise from contingencies are toglsegnized at fair value if fair value can be oeebly estimated.
Pre-acquisition contingencies are to be recogrétddir value, unless it is a non-contractual aogincy that is not
likely to materialize, in which case, nothing shibbk recognized in purchase accounting and, insteat
contingency would be subject to the probable atichable recognition criteria of ASC Topic 450, “Gomgencies.”
The Company recorded the acquisition of TriStonen@ainity Bank in accordance with the new accounting
guidance and recognized a gain of $4.49 millioradoordance with the new accounting guidance, timagany did
not record an allowance for loan losses in conornatiith the TriStone acquisition. The loans acaliinere
accounted for at fair value; therefore, no alloveanas allowed to be recorded at acquisition.

FASB ASC Topic 810, Consolidatiomew authoritative accounting guidance under A®@id 810 amends
prior guidance to change how a company determiresivan entity that is insufficiently capitalizedisnot
controlled through voting (or similar rights) shddde consolidated. The determination of whethesragany is
required to consolidate an entity is based on, @huther things, an entity’s purpose and designaaocdmpany’s
ability to direct the activities of the entity thatst significantly impact the entity’s economiafpemance. The new
authoritative accounting guidance requires addiiaiisclosures about the reporting entity’s invoheant with
variable interest entities and any significant cemin risk exposure due to that involvement a$ ageits affect on
the entitys financial statements. The new authoritative aesting guidance under ASC Topic 810 is effectivetfm
Company January 1, 2010, and is not expected te aaignificant impact on the Company’s financiatements.

FASB ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedgingew authoritative accounting guidance under A®®id 815
“Derivatives and Hedging,” amends prior guidancarntend and expand the disclosure requirementseforalives
and hedging activities to provide greater trangpey@bout (i) how and why an entity uses derivaitnggruments,
(if) how derivative instruments and related hedigenhs are accounted for under ASC Topic 815, aijchiw
derivative instruments and related hedged iteneca#in entity’s financial position, results of ogéwns and cash
flows. To meet those objectives, the new authavitaiccounting guidance requires qualitative diseies about
objectives and strategies for using derivativegntjtative disclosures about fair value amountgashs and losses
on derivative instruments and disclosures aboutitrisk related contingent features in derivataggeements. The
new authoritative accounting guidance under ASCi@sm5 became effective for the Company on Janiggp09,
and the required disclosures are reported in N@te-Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities oé tNotes t
Consolidated Financial Statements included in I8ehereof .

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements andi@iares. ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements
and Disclosures,” defines fair value, establishffamework for measuring fair value in generallgeuted
accounting principles, and expands disclosurestdaowalue measurements. The provisions of AS@id 820
became effective for the Company on January 1, Zo@8inancial assets and financial liabilitiesdaon January 1,
2009, for non-financial assets and non-financailities. See Note 16 — Fair Value of the Note€tmsolidated
Financial Statements included in Item 8 hereof.

Additional new authoritative accounting guidancelemASC Topic 820 affirms that the objective of failue
when the market for an asset is not active is thee phat would be received to sell the asset inraerly transactio
and clarifies and includes additional factors fetedmining whether there has been a significantedese in market
activity for an asset when the market for that &isseot active. ASC Topic 820 requires an entitpéase its
conclusion about whether a transaction was notriyrde the weight of the evidence. The new accaunguidance
amended prior guidance to expand certain disclaggeirements. The Company adopted the new audtivgt
accounting guidance under ASC Topic 820 durindfitisequarter of 2009. Adoption of the new guidamiég not
significantly impact the Company’s financial statnts.
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FASB ASC Topic 855, Subsequent EveNew authoritative accounting guidance under ASid 855,
“Subsequent Eventsds amended, establishes general standards of aicgpfor and disclosure of events that oc
after the balance sheet date but before finan@tdments are issued or available to be issued. P& 855
defines (i) the period after the balance sheetdating which a reporting entity’s management sti@avaluate
events or transactions that may occur for potengi@gnition or disclosure in the financial statatse(ii) the
circumstances under which an entity should recageiznts or transactions occurring after the balaheet date in
its financial statements, and (iii) the disclosuaeasentity should make about events or transacttoatsoccurred aft
the balance sheet date. The new authoritative atioguguidance under ASC Topic 855 became effedtvéhe
Company’s financial statements for periods endiiter dune 15, 2009, and did not have a significapiact on the
Company’s financial statements.

FASB ASC Topic 860, Transfers and Servicifdew authoritative accounting guidance under A®id 860,
“Transfers and Servicingdmends prior accounting guidance to enhance ragaatiout transfers of financial ass
including securitizations, and where companies ltawvginuing exposure to the risks related to tramefl financial
assets. The new authoritative accounting guidaliwenates the concept of a “qualifying special psp entity’and
changes the requirements for derecognizing finhasisets. The new authoritative accounting guidate® require
additional disclosures about all continuing invohants with transferred financial assets includirfgrimation abot
gains and losses resulting from transfers duriegoéiriod. The new authoritative accounting guidamuder ASC
Topic 860 will be effective January 1, 2010, andads expected to have a significant impact on thm@any’s
financial statements.

Note 2. Merger, Acquisitions and Branching Activity

In July 2009, the Company acquired TriStone ComtyguBank (“TriStone”), based in Winston-Salem, North
Carolina. TriStone had two full service locationd/¥inston-Salem, North Carolina. At acquisitioniStone had
total assets of $166.82 million, total loans of 323 million and total deposits of $142.27 milli@hares of
TriStone were exchanged for .5262 shares of thegaogis common stock and the overall acquisition eas
approximately $10.78 million. The acquisition oiStone significantly augmented the Company’s mapkesence
and human resources in the Winston-Salem, Nortbl@darregion. The Company recorded a $4.49 miliam on
the acquisition of TriStone.

The TriStone merger is being accounted for undemattquisition method of accounting. The stateméneb
assets acquired as of July 31, 2009 is presentie ifollowing table. The purchased assets andhasddiair value
of liabilities were recorded at their respectiveguaisition date fair values, and identifiable intdolg assets were
recorded at fair value. Fair values are prelimiramy subject to refinement for up to one year dfterclosing date
of the merger as information relative to closingedair value becomes available. After the initialuation was
completed, the Company reassessed the recognittbmaasurement of identifiable assets acquirediabidities
assumed and concluded that all assets acquiredsanhed liabilities were recognized and that theati@n
procedures and resulting measures were approphiate.result, the Company recognized a prelimigain on the
acquisition of $4.49 million. Goodwill and bargginrchase gains created in business combinatiorgearrally no
taxable. For the year ended December 31, 2009 dingpany incurred expenses related to the merger of
$1.73 million.

Revenue of $3.66 million and net income of $1.78ioni for the period of August 1, 2009 to DecemBér
2009 included in the consolidated financial statetsiés related to the newly acquired TriStone. fni@’s results o
operations prior to the acquisition are not inctidethe Company’s statements of income.
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Acquisition of TriStone Community Bank

(In thousands)
Consideration

Common Stocl— 741,588 share $ 10,08:
Cash paid for dissenting shal 64¢
Cash in lieu of fractional shar 4
Option consideratio 42

Fair value of total consideration ps $ 10,771

Recognized amounts of assets acquired and liasiltssumec

Cash and cash equivalel $ 21,94¢
Investments 8,65¢
Loans, ne 130,80t
Premises and equipment, | 2,117
Other asset 1,624

Identifiable asset 165,14¢
Deposits 141,83:
Other liabilities, primarily FHLB advance 8,04

Identifiable liabilities 149,87¢
Identifiable net asse 15,27(

Gain on purchas $ (4,499

The pro forma consolidated condensed statemerts@e for the Company and TriStone for the yeaded
December 31, 2009 and 2008 are presented beldwresdombination had occurred on January 1. Tlaudited
pro forma information presented does not necegsa&fllect the results of operations that would heagilted had
the acquisition been completed at the beginnintp@fpplicable periods presented, nor does it adithe results of
operations in future periods.

The pro forma purchase accounting adjustmentsegttatinvestments, loans and leases, depositgtaad
borrowed funds are being accreted or amortizediimdome using methods that approximate a levetyogkr their
respective estimated lives. Purchase accountingsadgnts related to identifiable intangibles, whintaled
$1.31 million, are being amortized and recordedasnterest expense over their respective estimatesl using
accelerated methods. The pro forma consolidatedessed statements of income do not reflect anystdpnts to
TriStone’s historical provision for credit loss&e pro forma results are not necessarily indieatf/what actually
would have occurred if the acquisition had beenmleted as of the beginning of each fiscal pericgsented, nor
are they necessarily indicative of future consaédaesults.
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2009
First Pro Forma Pro Forma
Community TriStone Adjustments Combined
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest Incomq $104,45¢ $7527 $ 265 $112,25:
Interest Expens 37,76( 3,214 (427) 40,54"
Net interest incom 66,69¢ 4,31z 692 71,70«
Provision for loan losse 15,05 17t — 15,22¢
Net interest income after provision for loan los 51,64¢ 4,13¢ 692 56,47t
Noninterest Incom (58,237) 992 4,49: (52,757
Noninterest Expens 64,00« 4,17 1,72¢ 69,90
Income (loss) before income tax (70,595 952 3,45¢ (66,187)
Income tax expense (benel (29,007 — 1,13: (27,87¢)
Net income (loss (41,58¢) 952 2,32¢ (38,309
Dividends on preferred stot 2,16( — — 2,16(
Net income (loss) available to common sharehol $ (43,749 $ 95 $§ 2,32¢ $(40,469
2008
First Pro Forma Pro Forma

Community TriStone Adjustments Combined
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest Incomq $110,76! $7,63: $ 265 $118,66:
Interest Expens 44,93( 3,88 (4279) 48,38¢
Net interest incom 65,83t 3,751 692 70,27¢
Provision for loan losse 7,422 687 — 8,10¢
Net interest income after provision for loan los 58,41 3,06¢ 692 62,16¢
Noninterest Incom 2,37¢ 68C 4,49 7,547
Noninterest Expens 60,51¢ 3,99: 1,72¢ 66,23
Income (loss) before income tax 271 (249 3,45¢ 3,481
Income tax expense (benel (2,810 — 1,13 (1,677%)
Net income (loss 3,081 (249) 2,32¢ 5,15¢
Dividends on preferred stox 25E — — 25E
Net income (loss) available to common sharehol $ 282 $ (249 $ 2,32¢ $ 4,908

In November 2008, the Company acquired Coddle Crémdmncial Corp. (“Coddle Creek”), headquartered in
Mooresville, North Carolina. Coddle Creek had thitdkeservice branch offices located in Mooresyi®ornelius,
and Huntersville, North Carolina. At acquisitiompdtile Creek had total assets of $158.66 milliotal toans of
$136.99 million and total deposits of $137.06 railli Under the terms of the merger agreement, sisd@sddle
Creek common stock were exchanged for .9046 slohtbe Company’s common stock and $19.60 in cakb. T
total deal value, including the cash-out of outdiag stock options, was approximately $32.29 milli€oncurrent
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with the Coddle Creek acquisition, Mooresville $@s Bank, Inc., SSB, the wholly-owned subsidiarZotidle
Creek, was merged into the First Community BankANthe “Bank”), the wholly-owned subsidiary ofeth
Company. As a result of the acquisition and preiany purchase price allocation, approximately $14nllion in
goodwill was recorded which represents the excesequrchase price over the fair market valuthefnet assets
acquired and identified intangibles.

In September 2007, the Company acquired GreenRa@ntance Group (“GreenPoint”), an insurance agency
located in High Point, North Carolina. In connentisith the acquisition, the Company has issuedggmemate of
78,824 shares to the former shareholders of GreenRnder the terms of the stock purchase agregrfmmer
shareholders of GreenPoint are entitled to additionnsideration aggregating up to $906 thousartidariorm of
cash or the Company’s common stock, valued atitie &f issuance, if certain future operating perfance targets
are met. If those operating targets are met, theevaf the consideration ultimately paid will bedadl to the cost of
the acquisition, which will increase the amoungobdwill related to the acquisition. The acquisitif GreenPoint
has added $11.01 million of goodwill and intangibie the Company’s balance sheet, net of amortizati
$10.57 million.

GreenPoint has acquired six insurance agencies@dane since its acquisition by the Company. GiPeint
issued aggregate cash consideration of approxiyn®8€13 thousand and $2.04 million in 2009 and 2008,
respectively, in connection with those acquisitiohsquisition terms in all instances call for issgifurther
aggregate cash consideration of $3.5 million ifaieroperating performance targets are met. Iféhasgets are me
the value of the consideration ultimately paid Wil added to the cost of the acquisitions. GreentB®009 and
2008 acquisitions added approximately $803 thousautd$2.04 million, respectively, of goodwill andangibles t
the Company'’s balance sheet.

The following table summarizes the net cash praviole or used in acquisitions and divestitures dytire
three years ended December 31, 2009.

2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
Fair value of investments acquir $ 7831 ¢ 126¢ $ —
Fair value of loans acquire 129,93 136,03! —
Fair value of premises and equipment acqu 1,797 4,50¢ —
Fair value of other asse 26,74¢ 23,87: 38z
Fair value of deposits assum (142,69) (137,60¢) —
Fair value of other liabilities assum (9,009¢) (4,967 (1,16%)
Purchase price (lesser than) in excess of netsaaeqtiirec (3,037 15,99 7,83¢
Total purchase pric 11,57¢ 39,09¢ 7,05:
Less nor-cash purchase pri 11,57¢ 19,641 1,65¢
Less cash acquire 21,29t 14,79: 32
Net cash (received) paid for acquisiti $(21,299 $ 4.66( $5,368
Book value of assets sc $ (1100 % —  $ —
Book value of liabilities soli — — —
Sales price in excess of net liabilities assul (340 — —
Total sales pric (450 — —
Add cash on hand so — — —
Less amount due remaining on boi — — —
Net cash paid (received) for divestitt $ (450 % — $ —
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Note 3. Investment Securities

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of ses, with gross unrealized gains and lossessiiad as
available-for-sale are as follows:

December 31, 2009

Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Fair OTTlin
Cost Gains Losses Value AOCI
(Amounts in thousands)

U.S. Government agency securit $ 25,42, $ 10 $ (155 $ 2527 $ —
States and political subdivisio 133,18! 3,30¢ (893  135,60: —
Trust preferred securitie

Single Issue 55,62« — (14,519 41,11( —

Pooled 1,64¢ — — 1,64¢ —
Total trust preferred securiti 57,27 — (14,519 42,75¢ —
Mortgagebacked securitie:

Agency 260,22( 5,39¢ (1,400 264,21 —

Non-Agency prime residenti 5,74: — (579 5,17( —

Non-Agency Ali-A residential 20,96¢ — (9,667 11,30: (9,667)
Total mortgag-backed securitie 286,93: 5,39¢ (11,64) 280,68¢ (9,667)
Equities 1,717 207 (19)) 1,738 —

Total $504,52¢ $ 8,92F $(27,39¢9) $486,05 $(9,667)

December 31, 200:
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(Amounts in thousands)

U.S. Government agency securit $5342f $ 139 $ — $ 54,81¢
States and political subdivisio 163,04. 864 (4,487 159,41
Trust preferred securitie

Single Issue 55,49] — (21,950 33,54:

Pooled 93,26¢ — (60,75) 32,51:
Total trust preferred securiti 148,76( — (82,707 66,05
Mortgagebacked securitie:

Agency 212,31! 4,64¢ (2) 216,96:

Non-Agency prime residenti 7,42 — (1,657 5,76¢

Non-Agency Ali-A residential 10,75( — — 10,75(
Total mortgag-backed securitie 230,48t 4,64¢ (1,659 233,47¢
Equities 7,97¢ 357 (1,387 6,95¢

Total $603,69: $ 7,265 $(90,239 $520,72:

The amortized cost and estimated fair value oflalsbi-for-sale securities by contractual maturtty,
December 31, 2009, are shown below. Expected ntiagimay differ from contractual maturities becaisseers
may have the right to call or prepay obligationthvar without call or prepayment penalties.
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Available For Sale

Amortized Cost Maturity
Within one yea

After one year through five yea
After five years through ten yee

After ten years
Amortized cos

Mortgagebacked securitie
Equity securitie:

Total Amortized cos
Tax equivalent purchase yie

Average contractual maturity (in yea

Fair Value Maturity:
Within one yea

After one year through five yea
After five years through ten yee

After ten year:

Fair Value
Mortgage-backed securitie
Equity securities

Total Fair Value

U.s. States Tax
Government and Equivalent
Agencies & Political Corporate Purchase
Corporations ~ Subdivisions Notes Total Yield

(Dollars in thousands)
$ —  $ 627 — % 627 5.8%
994 8,40z — 9,39¢ 5.6%%
— 67,41( — 67,41( 6.05%

24,42, 56,74¢ 57,27: 138,44! 4.14%

$ 2542 $ 133,18' $57,27: 215,87¢
286,93: 4.7¢%
1,715
$504,52¢
5.45% 6.24% 1.1% 4.81%
11.32 9.8( 18.1( 12.1¢
$ —  $ 63C — $ 63C
1,004 8,65¢ — 9,66(
— 69,66 — 69,66

24,27: 56,65 42,75¢ 123,68:
$ 2527¢ $ 135,60. $42,75¢ 203,63!

280,68¢
1,73
$486,05°

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of isies, with gross unrealized gains and lossessdiad as

held-to-maturity are as follows:

States and political subdivisio
Total

States and political subdivisio
Total

December 31, 2009

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(Amounts in thousands)
$ 745 $ 128 $ —  $7,57¢
$ 7,45 $ 128 $ —  $7,57¢
December 31, 2008
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(Amounts in thousands)
$ 867C $ 13t $ (1) $8,80:
$ 867C $ 13t $ (1) $8,80:

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of ii&esI by contractual maturity, at December 31,20ie
shown below. Expected maturities may differ fromntcactual maturities because issuers may havegheto call
or prepay obligations with or without call or prgpzent penalties.
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States Tax
and Equivalent
Political Purchase
Held-to-Maturity Subdivisions Yield

(Dollars in thousands)
Amortized Cost Maturity

Within one yea $ 1,091 7.61%
After one year through five yea 4,22 8.25%
After five years through ten yee 2,13¢ 8.1%%
After ten years —
Total amortized cos $ 7,45
Tax equivalent purchase yie 8.14%
Average contractual maturity (in yea 3.4C
Fair Value Maturity:
Within one yea $ 1,10:¢
After one year through five yea 4,30z
After five years through ten yee 2,17z
After ten years —
Total fair value $ 7,57¢

The carrying value of securities pledged to sepuittdic deposits and for other purposes requirethiwywere
$354.92 million and $377.56 million at December 3009 and 2008, respectively.

In 2009, net losses on the sale of securities %&te67 million. Gross gains were $4.11 million vehgross
losses were $15.78 million. In 2008, net gainshandale of securities were $1.90 million. Grossigaiere
$2.84 million while gross losses were $938 thousém@007, net gains on the sale of securities Mddel thousan:
Gross gains were $540 thousand while gross losees $128 thousand.

The following tables reflect those investments hkentailable-for-sale and held-to-maturity, in atbomous
unrealized loss position for less than 12 montltsfan12 months or longer at December 31, 200920@8. There
were 70 securities in a continuous unrealized passition for 12 or more months for which the Comypdnes not
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intend to sell any of these securities in a losstjpm and has determined that it is more likelgrtimot going to be
required to sell at December 31, 2009, until threig&y matures or recovers in value.

Description of Securitie:

U.S. Government agency securit
States and political subdivisio
Trust preferred securitie
Single Issue
Mortgagebacked securitie:
Agency
Prime residentie
Alt-A residential

Total mortgag-backed securitie
Equity securitie:
Total

Description of Securitiet

States and political subdivisio
Trust preferred securitie
Single Issue
Pooled
Total trust preferred securiti
Mortgagebacked securitie:
Agency
Prime residentie
Total mortgag-backed securitie
Equity securitie:
Total

December 31, 200!

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(Amounts in thousands)
$23277 $ (159 $ — $ — $2327. $ (159
13,86¢ (270 16,28t (623)  30,14¢ (893
— — 41,11 (14,51) 41,11 (14,519
83,49: (1,400 34 (1) 83,52f  (1,40))
- —  5,16¢ (579  5,16¢ (579
11,301 (9,667 — — 11,300 (9,667
94,79: (11,067 5,20: (574 99,99t (11,64))
86 (60) 731 (131) 817 (191)

$132,01¢0 $(11,557) $63,33( $(15,849)

$195,34! $(27,39)

December 31, 200:

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

(Amounts in thousands)

$ 8537 $ (2,946 $16,41: $ (1,539

$101,78° $ (4,487)

— —  30,69: (21,950 30,69 (21,950

— — 29567 (60,75 29,561 (60,75)

— — 60,26( (82,707 60,26( (82,70)
42,67 @) 43 1) 42,71 @
5766 (1,657 — — 5766 _ (1,657
48.44(  (1,65% 43 (1) 4848: (1,659
2,167 _ (1,16)) 2,201 (2200 4,36f (1,38

$135,98: $ (5,767) $78,91 $(84,46)

$214,89¢ $(90,239

At December 31, 2009, the combined depreciatioralne of the 89 individual securities in an unresadi loss
position was approximately 5.64% of the combingabreed value of the aggregate securities portfdiio.
December 31, 2008, the combined depreciation imevaf the 310 individual securities in an unrealifess positiol
was approximately 17.04% of the combined reportdderof the aggregate securities portfolio.

The Company reviews its investment portfolio oruarterly basis for indications of
other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI"). The argfydiffers depending upon the type of investmentigty
being analyzed. For debt securities the Companyléegsmined that, except for pooled trust prefeseclrities, it
does not intend to sell securities that are impladgned has asserted that it is not more likely thatrthat it will have
to sell impaired securities before recovery ofithpairment occurs. The Company’s assertion is baped its
investment strategy for the particular type of sggwand the Company’s cash flow needs, liquidibgition, capital

adequacy and interest rate risk position.
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For non-beneficial interest debt securities, thenfany analyzes several qualitative factors sucheseverity
and duration of the impairment, adverse conditisitkin the issuing industry, prospects for the esperformance
of the security, changes in rating by rating agesi@nd other qualitative factors to determineéfithpairment will
be recovered. If it is determined that there islemce that the impairment will not be recovered,Glompany
performs a present value calculation to deterntieeaimount of credit related impairment and recardscredit-
related OTTI through earnings and the non-credtitee OTTI through other comprehensive income (“Q.CI
During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2@08TTI charges were incurred related to non-bersfi
interest debt securities. The temporary impairnoenthese securities is primarily related to changesterest rates,
certain disruptions in the credit markets, and iotherent economic factors.

For beneficial interest debt securities, the Corgpaniews cash flow analyses on each applicablerggc¢o
determine if an adverse change in cash flows eggdotbe collected has occurred. An adverse chiancgsh flows
expected to be collected has occurred if the ptasdue of cash flows previously projected is geedhan the
present value of cash flows projected at the ctinegporting date and less than the current bookevdf an adverse
change in cash flows is deemed to have occurred,dah OTTI has occurred. The Company then complages
present value of cash flows using the current yieldhe current reporting period to the refereag®unt, or currer
net book value, to determine the credit-related DThe credit-related OTTI is then recorded throeginings and
the non-credit related OTTI is accounted for in OCI

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 200&ompany incurred crediélated OTTI charges relai
to beneficial interest debt securities of $77.58iom and $29.92 million, respectively. For the bénial interest
debt securities not deemed to have incurred an (fi@ICompany has concluded that the primary diffee in the
fair value of the securities and credit impairmevitent in their cash flow models is the signifittamigher rate of
return demanded by market participants in an iiticand inactive market as compared to the ratetofn received
when the Company purchased the securities in aalyrfanctioning market.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company determinddttbannot assert its intent to hold its remaingupled
trust preferred securities to recovery or matuaitg that it is more likely than not it will needgell the securities in
order to convert deferred tax assets to currentgegivables. Accordingly, the Company carries ¢hgecurities at
the lower of its adjusted cost basis or markete/alihe securities continue to remain categorizemlvasable for
sale.

For the non-Agency Alt-A residential MBS, cash flbare modeled using the following assumptions: teamns
prepayment speed of 5, a customized constant degdealscenario starting at 15 for the first thyearters ramping
down over the course of the next three years &m8,a customized loss severity scenario startied &br the first
three quarters ramping down over the course ohéxé six quarters. For the non-Agency prime regideNBS,
cash flows are modeled using the following assubmgti constant prepayment speed of 5, a constamtitiefte of
5, and a loss severity of 10. The scenarios predatd not indicate OTTI for either security.
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The table below provides a cumulative roll forwafdtredit losses recognized in earnings for debustes for
which a portion of an OTT]I is recognized in OCI:

Year Ended
December 31, 200
(In thousands)

Estimated credit losses, beginning balar $ 19,701
Additions for credit losses on securities not poergly recognize: 30,95:
Additions for credit losses on securities previgusicognizec 2,94¢
Reduction for increases in cash flo —
Reduction for securities management no longer dgd¢a hold to recover (14,499
Reduction for securities sold/realized los (34,859
Estimated credit losses as of December 31, ! $ 4,251

* The beginning balance includes credit related b#sguded in OTTI charges recognized on debt siesiin
prior periods

During the first quarter of 2009, the FASB ASC ToBR0, “Investments — Debt and Equity Securities”,
amended the assessment criteria for recognizingresasuring OTTI related to debt securities. It @aseends the
presentation requirements for OTTI and significaimipacted disclosures of all investment securitie2008,
$14.47 million in pre-tax OTTI charges related tocm-Agency Alt-A mortgagd®acked security were recognized
which $4.25 million was credit related. As a resaflthe adoption in the first quarter of 2009, @@mpany made a
cumulative effect adjustment to increase retairsgdiags and decrease OCI by approximately $6.1Bomjlnet of
tax. The cumulative effect adjustment represertiechbn-credit related portion of OTTI losses re¢ogghin the
prior year's earnings, net of tax.

For equity securities, the Company reviews for Obased upon the prospects of the underlying compani
analysts’ expectations, and certain other qualiaf@actors to determine if impairment is recoveeailer a
foreseeable period of time. During the year endeddinber 31, 2009, the Company recognized OTTI elsavf
$1.27 million on certain of its equity positionso lharges were recognized for the years ended Dmsredd, 2008
and 2007.

Note 4. Loans

Loans, net of unearned income, consist of the fiotig at December 31:

2009 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Real estal- commercial $ 450,61: $ 407,63¢
Real estal- constructior 124,89¢ 130,61(
Real estal- residentia 657,36" 602,57:
Commercial, financial and agricultut 96,36¢ 85,03«
Loans to individuals for household and other consuexpenditure 60,09( 66,25¢
All other loans 4,601 6,04¢
Total loans $1,393,93  $1,298,15!
Loans Held for Sal $ 1157¢ $ 1,02¢

The Company is a party to financial instrumenthwif-balance sheet risk in the normal course Gilmss to
meet the financing needs of its customers. Thesaéiial instruments include commitments to extaedit standb
letters of credit and financial guarantees. Thasguments involve, to varying degrees, elementsexdit

73




Table of Contents

FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS — (Continued)

and interest rate risk beyond the amount recogroreithe balance sheet. The contractual amountseét
instruments reflect the extent of involvement tlwr@any has in particular classes of financial insgnts. The
Company'’s exposure to credit loss in the eventoofperformance by the other party to the finanicisfrument for
commitments to extend credit and standby letteg@dit and financial guarantees written is repneeg by the
contractual amount of those instruments. The Companas the same credit policies in making commitsmand
conditional obligations as it does for on-balancees instruments.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleadcustomer as long as there is not a violaifamy
condition established in the contract. Commitmeetserally have fixed expiration dates or other teation clause
and may require payment of a fee. Since many ofdhemitments are expecteddrpire without being drawn upc
the total commitment amounts do not necessarilyesgmt future cash requirements. The Company eesleach
customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case.bBEstssamount of collateral obtained, if deemed ssagy by the
Company upon extension of credit, is based on n&magt’s credit evaluation of the counterpartiedla@eral held
varies but may include accounts receivable, inugnfroperty, plant and equipment, and income pcodyu
commercial properties.

Standby letters of credit and written financial grdees are conditional commitments issued by tiragany t
guarantee the performance of a customer to apiirty. The credit risk involved in issuing letterfscredit is
essentially the same as that involved in extenttiag facilities to customers. To the extent deemsxkssary,
collateral of varying types and amounts is heldgoure customer performance under certain of tietiees of credi
outstanding.

Financial instruments whose contract amounts reptesedit risk are commitments to extend creditl(iding
availability of lines of credit) of $233.72 millioand standby letters of credit and financial guaes written of
$9.80 million at December 31, 2009. AdditionallyetCompany had gross notional amounts of outstgndin
commitments to lend related to secondary marketgage loans of $4.64 million at December 31, 2009.

In the normal course of business, the Company’sidigdyy bank has made loans to directors and execut
officers of the Company and its subsidiaries amir taffiliates (collectively referred to as “reldtparties”). All
loans and commitments made to such officers aretidirs and to companies in which they are officersiave
significant ownership interest, have been madeutistantially the same terms, including interestga@nd collater:
as those prevailing at the time for comparables@aations with other persons. The aggregate dattauat of such
loans was $11.37 million and $5.98 million at Debem31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. During 2009,
approximately $7.05 million in new loans and ingemwere made and repayments on such loans tersfaad
directors totaled $1.65 million. Changes in comfiosiof the Company’s subsidiary board membersex@tutive
officers resulted in increases of approximately Bthbusand.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, customer overdi@ifiting $1.56 million and $2.10 million, respeety,
were reclassified as loans.

Loans acquired in a business combination clositey danuary 1, 2009, are recorded at estimateddhie on
their purchase date and prohibit the carryovehefrelated allowance for loan losses, which inclodes purchase
in the TriStone acquisition. Purchased impairedi$o@re accounted for under the Loans and Debt esur
Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality Topic 330 of FASB ASC when the loans have evidence ditre
deterioration since origination and it is probadi¢he date of acquisition that the Company will callect all
contractually required principal and interest pagtaeEvidence of credit quality deterioration ashaf purchase
date may include measures such as credit scor@mela collateral value, past due and nonaccstatlis. The
difference between contractually required paymanecquisition and the cash flows expected to Heated at
acquisition is referred to as the nonaccretablemince which is included in the carrying amounthef loans.
Subsequent decreases to the expected cash flolgewérally result in a provision for loan loss8absequent
increases in cash flows result in a reversal optiogision for loan losses to the extent of pribaiges, or a reversal
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of the nonaccretable difference with a positive actpon interest income prospectively. Further, @xgess of cash
flows expected at acquisition over the estimaté@dviglue is referred to as the accretable yieldiarrdcognized in
interest income over the remaining life of the ledren there is a reasonable expectation aboutntiogiat and
timing of such cash flows. Purchased performingéoare recorded at fair value, including a credihponent. The
fair value adjustment is accreted as an adjusthoeyield over the estimated lives of the loans.réhe no allowanc
for loan losses established at the acquisition ftstacquired performing loans. A provision for tolsses is
recorded for any credit deterioration in these fosmbsequent to the acquisition.

The carrying amount of acquired loans at July D9 consisted of loans with credit deterioratimnimpaired
loans, and loans with no credit deterioration, enffgrming loans. The following table presents thquired
performing loans receivable at the acquisition adtéuly 31, 2009. The amounts include principdy@nd do not
reflect accrued interest as of the date of theiaitgpn or beyond.

(In thousands'

Contractually required principal payments to batagleeet receive $ 125,36t
Fair value of adjustment for credit, interest rated liquidity (472)
Fair value of loans receivable, with no credit deration $ 124,89

The following table presents the required detajhrding acquired impaired loans for 2009. The Camgas
estimated the cash flows to be collected on thed@end discounted those cash flows at a markebofatéerest. The
excess of cash flows expected at acquisition dveestimated fair value is referred to as the sabte yield and is
recognized into interest income over the remaitifiegof the loan. The difference between contraltyuzquired
payments at acquisition and the cash flows expeotéé collected at acquisition, considering thpaot of
prepayments, is referred to as the nonaccretafftzetice. The nonaccretable difference includasnesed future
credit losses expected to be incurred over theofitbe loan. The Company has not noted any furdieérioration it
the acquired impaired loans.

TriStone Other Total
(In thousands)
Balance, January 1, 20! $ — $ — $ —
Contractually required principal payments to batagkeet receivab 6,86: 8,79( 15,65:
Nonaccretable differenc (1,670 (2,48¢) (4,15
Present value of cash flows expected to be cote 5,192 6,30z 11,49¢
Accretable differenc (149) (891) (1,040
Fair value of acquired impaired loa 5,04: 5,411 10,45
Principal payments receive (1,240 (1,215 (2,45%)
Accretion 104 — 104
Balance, December 31, 20 $3907 $4,19% $ 8,10¢

The accretion during 2009 consists of both nonaabte difference and accretable difference. The
nonaccretable difference was collected with thienaite resolution of the problem credit and was geded into
interest income. The remaining balance of the aabte difference at December 31, 2009, was $1.0iomi

There was no allowance for loan losses relateba@tquired impaired loans as of December 31, 2009.

Note 5. Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel Isufficient to absorb probable loan losses iahemn the
loan portfolio. The allowance is increased by ckarp earnings in the form of provision for loasdes and
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recoveries of prior loan charge-offs, and decre&gedans charged off. The provision is calculatebring the
allowance to a level which, according to a systé@abcess of measurement, reflects the amount geanant
estimates is needed to absorb probable losseswthithiportfolio.

Management performs periodic assessments to detetin appropriate level of allowance. Differences
between actual loan loss experience and estimegagffected through adjustments that are madetbgre
increasing or decreasing the loss provision baped gurrent measurement criteria. Commercial, coeswand
mortgage loan portfolios are evaluated separatelptirposes of determining the allowance. The $peci
components of the allowance include allocationsdidvidual commercial credits and allocations te temaining
non-homogeneous and homogeneous pools of loansadéarent’s allocations are based on judgment oftgtiaé
and guantitative factors about both macro and neécanomic conditions reflected within the portfatibloans and
the economy as a whole. Factors considered irettdkiation include, but are not necessarily limitdorobable
losses from loan and other credit arrangementsgrgeéaconomic conditions, changes in credit comaéinhs or
pledged collateral, historical loan loss experiearal trends in portfolio volume, maturities, corsition,
delinquencies, and non-accruals. While managenenahocated the allowance for loan losses to uarfortfolio
segments, the entire allowance is available foragsenst any type of loan loss deemed appropriatadnagement

Activity in the allowance for loan losses was atofes:

2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
Balance at January $15,97¢ $12,837 $14,54¢
Provision for loan losse 15,05: 7,42 717
Acquisition balanct — 1,16¢ —
Loans charged o (10,359 (7,37 (4,295
Recoveries credited to allowan 1,04¢ 1,92¢ 1,867
Net charg-offs (9,306 (5,446 (2,439
Balance at December . $21,728 $15,97¢ $12,83:

The following table presents the Company’s investime loans considered to be impaired and related
information on those impaired loans:

2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Recorded investment in loans considered to be gz

Recorded investment in impaired loans with relatiémivance $13,24:  $ 4,79€  $3,12¢
Recorded investment in impaired loans with no eelatllowance 13,37: 8,50¢ 1,19¢
Total recorded investment in loans considered toripaired 26,61: 13,30¢( 4,32¢
Loans considered to be impaired that were on -accrual basi 17,01 12,76¢ 2,92z
Allowance for loan losses related to loans considéo be impaire 2,932 67¢ 88C
Average recorded investment in impaired lo 15,92¢ 14,91 4,76
Total interest income recognized on impaired Ic 663 798 237

There were no loans past due 90 days and stiluangginterest at December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007.
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Note 6. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are comprised of the faliguas of December 31:

2009 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Land $ 19,15¢ $18,63¢
Bank premise 50,84¢ 47,14°
Equipment 32,54 29,96¢
102,54! 95,74¢

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortize 45,59¢ 40,72¢
Total $ 56,94¢ $55,02¢

Total depreciation and amortization expense fottlinee years ended December 31, 2009, was $4.G8mil
$3.88 million, and $3.28 million, respectively.

The primary contractor for construction of onetod Company’s new branches is a firm which has fepes
shareholder who is an immediate family member af divectors of the Company. All branch construciontracts
involving the related party were granted pursuard tompetitive bidding process. There were no gayaito the
related party in 2009. Payments to the related/peere $606 thousand and $703 thousand in 200200,
respectively.

The Company also enters into land and buildingdedsr the operation of banking and loan productiffites,
operations centers and for the operation of autedngtller machines. All such leases qualify as g leases.
Following is a schedule by year of future minimwade payments required under operating leaselkatatinitial
or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in exdesseoyear as of December 31, 2009:

Year Ended December 31

(Amounts in

thousands)

2010 $ 1,08/
2011 85t
2012 177
2013 714
2014 392
Later year: 1,907
Total $ 572

Total lease expense for the three years ended Dere3t, 2009, was $1.03 million, $1.01 million, 881
thousand, respectively. Certain portions of thevalisted leases have been sublet to third paidiegroperties not
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currently being used by the Company. The impatheffuture lease payments to be received and theauacelabl¢
subleases are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

(Amounts in
thousands)
2010 $ 157
2011 284
2012 21t
2013 197
2014 21
Later year: 258
Total $ 1,12i
Note 7. Deposits
The following is a summary of interest bearing defsoby type as of December 31:
2009 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Interest bearing demand depo: $ 231,900 §$ 185,11
Money market accoun 199,22¢ 144,01
Savings deposil 182,15 165,56(
Certificates of depos 718,55:. 708,95:
Individual Retirement Accoun 105,87¢ 100,39t
Total $1,437,71  $1,304,04
At December 31, 2009, the scheduled maturitieedfficates of deposit are as follows:
(Amounts in
_thousands)
2010 $ 525,78
2011 118,62¢
2012 32,29¢
2013 33,56¢
2014 and thereaftt 114,15
$ 824,42

Time deposits of $100 thousand or more were $372ii®n and $286.74 million at December 31, 200@ a
2008, respectively.
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At December 31, 2009, the scheduled maturitieedfficates of deposit of $100 thousand or moreaare

follows:
(Amounts in
thousands)
Three months or les $ 99,50¢
Over three to six montt 112,33!
Over six to twelve month 76,32
Over twelve month 84,397
Total $ 372,55¢

Included in total deposits are deposits by relgi@dies in the total amount of $18.13 million argb$8 million
at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Note 8. Borrowings

The following table details borrowings as of Decem®1.:

2009 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Securities sold under agreements to repurc $153,63: $165,91-
FHLB borrowings 183,17 200,00(
Subordinated del 15,46¢ 15,46
Other deb 282 413
Total $352,55¢ $381,79:

Securities sold under agreements to repurchaséstofi$103.63 million and $115.91 million of rdtai
overnight and term repurchase agreements at Dece3tib2009 and 2008, respectively, and $50.00 onilbf
wholesale repurchase agreements at both Decemb20@d and 2008. The wholesale repurchase agresiadta
weighted average maturity of 7.7 years at DecerBbeP009, and are collateralized with agency maegaacked
securities.

The Bank is a member of the FHLB which providedlitrimm the form of short-term and long-term advace
collateralized by various mortgage assets. At Déeer31, 2009, credit availability with the FHLB ated
approximately $148.65 million. Advances from thellB+are secured by stock in the FHLBA, qualifyinguhs of
$302.56 million, mortgage-backed securities, armthgeinvestment securities of $29.09 million. TF¢LB
advances are subject to restrictions or penahidisa event of prepayment.

FHLB borrowings include $175.00 million and $200r@dlion in convertible and callable advances at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Theltaldvances may be called, or redeemed at quainégtvals
after various lockout periods. These call optiorss/reubstantially shorten the lives of these insamits. If these
advances are called, the debt may be paid indoiyerted to another FHLB credit product, or cotegto an
adjustable rate advance. The weighted averageaotun#d rate of all FHLB advances was 2.41% and%.&0
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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At December 31, 2009, the FHLB advances have appaig contractual final maturities between threenths
and twelve years. The scheduled maturities of tivamces are as follows:

(Amounts in
_thousands)
2010 $ 8,171
2011 —
2012 —
2013 —
2014 —
2015 and thereaftt 175,00(
$ 183,17

In January 2006, the Company entered into a dérevatvap instrument where it receives LIBOR-based
variable interest payments and pays fixed intggagiments. The notional amount of the derivativepsisa
$50.00 million and effectively fixes a portion difet FHLB borrowings at approximately 4.34%. Aftensilering
the effect of the interest rate swap, the effectiegghted average interest rate of the FHLB borngsiwas 3.59%
and 3.85% at December 31, 2009 and 2008, resphctive

Also included in borrowings is $15.46 million ofjior subordinated debentures (the “Debenturestieiddy
the Company in October 2003 to an unconsolidatest subsidiary, FCBI Capital Trust (the “Trust”)itlivan
interest rate of three-month LIBOR plus 2.95%. Thest was able to purchase the Debentures thrdwgls$uance
of trust preferred securities which had substdstidentical terms as the Debentures. The Debestoraure on
October 8, 2033, and are currently callable. Thepneceeds from the offering were contributed gstahto the
Company’s subsidiary bank to support further growth

The Company has committed to irrevocably and unitiomally guarantee the following payments or
distributions with respect to the trust preferredwities to the holders thereof to the extent thatTrust has not
made such payments or distributions: (i) accruetiuapaid distributions, (ii) the redemption priaed (iii) upon a
dissolution or termination of the Trust, the lesskthe liquidation amount and all accrued and ishgéstributions
and the amount of assets of the Trust remainingedola for distribution, in each case to the extéet Trust has
funds available.

Note 9. Income Taxes, Continuing Operations

The components of income tax benefit and expemse éontinuing operations consist of the following:

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Current tax expens
Federa $ (9,539 $ 8,577 $10,77:
State 24¢€ 1,26( 1,341
(9,289 9,831 12,11¢

Deferred tax (benefit) expen

Federa (17,346 (11,350 194
State (1,240 (1,297 22
(18,586 (12,647 21€

Total income tax (benefit) expen $(27,87) $ (2,810 $12,33¢
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Deferred income taxes related to continuing openatreflect the net effects of temporary differenbetween
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitiediftancial reporting versus tax purposes. The téecés of significan
items comprising the Company’s net deferred tartasas of December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows

2009 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for loan losse $ 8,143 $ 6,29¢
Unrealized losses on AFS securit 6,92¢ 33,20¢
Unrealized loss on derivative secul 794 1,29¢
Securities impairment 23,91: 11,67(
Deferred compensatic 4,17¢ 4,12C
Other 3,24¢ 1,92(
Total deferred tax asse $47,19¢ $58,51°¢

Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible asset $ 6,29t $ 6,20¢
Odd days interest defertr 1,35¢ 1,71C
Fixed asset 2,44¢ 1,67
Other 1,56¢ 1,35¢
Total deferred tax liabilitie 11,66: 10,95:
Net deferred tax asse $35,53¢ $47,56:¢

Income taxes as a percentage of pre-tax incomevargysignificantly from statutory rates due to iteof
income and expense which are excluded, by law, fr@rtalculation of taxable income, as well astitiezation of
available tax credits. State and municipal bondine represent the most significant permanent téerdnce.

The reconciliation of the statutory federal taerahd the effective tax rates from continuing opena for the
three years ended December 31, 2009, is as follows:

For Years Ended

2009 2008 2007

Tax at statutory rat 35.0(% 35.0(% 35.0(%
(Reduction) increase resulting fro

Tax-exempt interest, net of nondeductible expe 2.91 (871.99  (5.99

State income taxes, net of federal ber 0.6t 2.38 2.1z

Gain on acquisition, net of acquisition relatedts: 2.217 0.0C 0.0C

Other, ne 1.3C (202.2¢)  (1.7%)
Effective tax rate 42.1% (1036.90% 29.3%%

Note 10. Employee Benefits
Employee Stock Ownership and Savings Plan

The Company maintains an Employee Stock OwnerstdgSavings Plan (‘KSOP”Coverage under the plar
provided to all employees meeting minimum eligthiliequirements.
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Employer Stock Fund:Annual contributions to the stock portion of fhlan were made through 2006 at the
discretion of the Board of Directors, and allocaieglan participants on the basis of relative cengation. The pl¢
was frozen to future contributions for periods aff806. Substantially all plan assets are invest@dmmon stock
of the Company. The Company reports the contrilbgtio the plan as a component of salaries and iben&
contributions made after 2006 have been made tertioyee savings feature of the plan. Accordintjigre were
no contributions to the Employer Stock Fund in 20308, or 2007. The Employer Stock Fund held 504 #d
418,322 shares of the Company’s common stock agmber 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Employee Savings PlanThe Company provides a 401(k) savings featurhimwithe KSOP that is available to
substantially all employees meeting minimum eliifiprequirements. Under the 401(k) feature, thenpany
makes matching contributions to employee defeatlsvels determined by the board on an annuat b@ike cost
of the Company’s 100% matching contributions tolifjed deferrals under the 401(k) savings comporwérihe
KSOP was $1.37 million, $1.23 million, and $942ubkand in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In 20@P2008,
the Company made its matching contribution in Comypgommon stock, while the 2007 contributions weele ir
cash.

Employee Welfare Plan

The Company provides various medical, dental, wislife, accidental death and dismemberment ang-term
disability insurance benefits to all full-time eropkes who elect coverage under this program. Thihhglan is
managed by a third party administrator. Monthly &yer and employee contributions are made to a&eempt
employer benefits trust against which the thirdyadministrator processes and pays claims. Stepiltsurance
coverage limits the Company’s risk of loss to $8&usand and $4.30 million for individual and aggwegclaims,
respectively. Total Company expenses under thevpéae $1.59 million, $2.32 million, and $1.66 nali in 2009,
2008 and 2007, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company has deferred compensation agreemethtsaeviain current and former officers providing fo
benefit payments over various periods commencingtaement or death. The liability at December 3109 and
2008, was approximately $474 thousand and $484stmal) respectively. The annual expenses assoeiitethese
agreements were $60 thousand, $60 thousand anith@@€and for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
obligation is based upon the present value of Xipe&ed payments and estimated life expectancitreeof
individuals.

The Company maintains a life insurance contradherife of one of the participants covered undiese
agreements. Proceeds derived from death benéddiist@nded to provide reimbursement of plan bemefid over
the post employment lives of the participants. Ruems on the insurance contract are currently gaiough policy
dividends on the cash surrender values of $1.2@omjl$1.12 million, and $1.03 million at Decemfsdr, 2009,
2008, and 2007, respectively.

Executive Retention Plan

The Company maintains an Executive Retention Rliakdy members of senior management. The Executive
Retention Plan provides for a defined benefit atrrad retirement targeted at 35% of projected flrede salary.
Benefits under the Executive Retention Plan becpayable at age 62. The associated benefit accaieflyearenc
2009 and 2008 was $3.41 million and $2.95 milli@spectively, while the associated expense incumred
connection with the Executive Retention Plan wa@2R#housand, $426 thousand, and $110 thousand®@®, 200¢
and 2007, respectively.

During 2008, the Company amended the plan to corfien an index benefit based on performance aiteel
life insurance policies to a defined benefit bagedears of service. The amendment allowed foridenation of
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prior service. In connection with the amendmentGoenpany changed its method of accounting to défbenefit
accounting. As the change in the plan was effeettwgear end, there are no components of periagfisipn cost for
the year end 2007.

Projected benefit payments are expected to begsaidllows:

(Amounts in

thousands)
2010 $ 59
2011 59
2012 17¢€
2013 237
2014 237
2015 through 201 1,38¢

The following sets forth the components of thep@iodic benefit cost of the Company’s domestic-non
contributory defined benefit plan for the yearseth®ecember 31, 2009 and 2008.

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31
2009 2008
(In thousands)
Service cos $ 213 $ 253
Interest cos 18¢ 17Z
Net periodic cos $ 40z  $ 42¢€

The discount rates assumed as of December 31,2&@lowered from 6.50% to 6.00%. The Executive
Retention Plan is an unfunded plan, and as such tire no plan assets. At December 31, 2009, tharéad benefit
plan obligation was $3.41 million.

Directors Supplemental Retirement Plan

The Company maintains a Directors Supplementak&etnt Plan (the “Directors Plan”) for its non-eoy@e
directors. The Directors Plan provides for a beéngfon retirement from service on the Board at Sigelcages
depending upon length of service or death. Benefiter the Directors Plan become payable at agé5/@&nd 78
depending upon the individual director’'s age aridioal date of election to the Board. The assodisienefit
accrued as of year-end 2009 and 2008 was $1.4omdhd $1.43 million, respectively, while the asated
expense incurred in connection with the DirectdemRvas $158 thousand, $161 thousand and $195ahdder
2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Note 11. Equity-Based Compensatior
Stock Options

The Company maintains share-based compensatios f@gmromote the long-term success of the Compgny b
encouraging officers, employees, directors andviddals performing services for the Company to ®ou critical
long-range objectives.

At the 2004 Annual Meeting, the Company’s sharedadatified approval of the 2004 Omnibus Stocki@pt
Plan (“2004 Plan”) which made available up to 200,8hares for potential grants of incentive stauioms, non-
qualified stock options, restricted stock awardpenformance awards. Non-qualified and incentieelsoptions, as
well as restricted and unrestricted stock may owetito be awarded under the 2004 Plan. Vestingruhde2004
Plan is generally over a three-year period.
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In 2001, the Company also instituted a plan to gssock options to non-employee directors (the &biors
Option Plan”).The options granted pursuant to the Plan expitieeagarlier of ten years from the date of grartiva
years after the optionee ceases to serve as aatticédthe Company. Options not exercised withia dippropriat:
time shall expire and be deemed cancelled. Optiodgr the Directors Option Plan were granted irfohe of non-
statutory stock options with the aggregate numbshares of common stock available for grant urikdeDirectors
Option Plan set at 108,900 shares (adjusted fot @& stock dividends paid in 2002 and 2003).

In 1999, the Company instituted the 1999 Stock @pRlan (the “1999 Plan”). Options under the 1985 P
were granted in the form of non-statutory stockays with the aggregate number of shares of comshmrk
available for grant under the Plan set at 332, a8uéted for 10% stock dividends paid in 2002 ab@i3}. The
options granted under the 1999 Plan represenightsito acquire the option shares with deemedtglates of
January 1st for each year beginning with the ihjt&ar granted and the following four anniversarig$ stock
options granted pursuant to the 1999 Plan vedblsata the first through the seventh anniversangslaf the
deemed grant date. The option price of each stptikrois equal to the fair market value (as defibgdhe 1999
Plan) of the Company’s common stock on the datach deemed grant during the five-year grant pevedted
stock options granted pursuant to the 1999 Plamxeecisable during employment and for a periofivef years
after the date of the grantee’s retirement, praviggirement occurs at or after age 62. If emplayhieterminated
other than by early retirement, disability, or deatested options must be exercised within 90 détgs the effectivi
date of termination. Any option not exercised witBuch period will be deemed cancelled.

The Company also has options from various optiangbther than described above (the Prior Plangjeter,
no common shares of the Company are availablerfortg under the Prior Plans. Awards outstandingutiee Prio
Plans will remain in effect in accordance with theispective terms.

The cash flows from the tax benefits resulting friax deductions in excess of the compensation esgen
recognized for those options and restricted sttekcess tax benefits'@re classified as financing cash flows. Ex
tax benefits totaling $2 thousand, $85 thousand 827 thousand are classified as financing c&tbwa for 2009,
2008, and 2007, respectively.

During the three years ended December 31, 200%; dngpany recognized pre-tax compensation expense
related to total equity-based compensation of apprately $153 thousand, $260 thousand, and $27ist,
respectively. The Company recognizes equity-baseatpensation on a straight line pro-rata basishabthe
percentage of the total expense recognized fomandais never less than the percentage of the atwatchas
vested.

As of December 31, 2009, there was approximatedytfidusand in unrecognized compensation cost cetate
unvested stock options. That cost is expected ret®gnized over a weighted average period of éa2sy The
actual compensation cost recognized will diffenfrthis estimate due to a number of items, includiey awards
granted and changes in estimated forfeitures.

84




Table of Contents

FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS — (Continued)

A summary of the Company’s stock option activitgydaelated information for the year ended Decer3ier
2009, is as follows:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Option Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term (Years) Value
(In thousands'
Outstanding at January 1, 20 252,09. $ 24.2¢
Granted 15,00( 13.81
Acquired with TriStone Community Bar 148,76« 20.5¢
Exercisec 2,00( 9.52
Forfeited 37E 26.5¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 413,48( $ 22.71 8C § 9,38¢
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 394,48. $ 22.82 72 9,001

The fair value of options was estimated at the daggrant using the Black-Scholes-Merton optiorcing
model and certain assumptions. Expected volatiityased on the weekly historical volatility of tBempany’s
stock price over the expected term of the optiopeeted dividend yield is based on the ratio ofrtiost recent
dividend rate paid per share of the Company’s comstock to recent trading price of the Companyscmn
stock. The expected term is generally calculaténgukie “shortcut method.” The risk-free interesteris based on
the U.S. Treasury yield curve at the time of gfanthe period equal to the expected term of thigoap

The fair values of grants made during the threesyeaded December 31, 2009, were estimated using th
following weighted average assumptions:

2009 2008 2007

Volatility 44.8% 29.11% 28.3™%
Expected dividend yiel 2.71% 3.6 3.2t%
Expected term (in year 6.2C 10.0¢ 6.0C

Risk-free rate 281% 29% 4.7/%

The weighted average grant-date fair value of otigranted during the three years ended Decemhbh&089,
was $5.33, $7.74, and $8.14, respectively. Theegge intrinsic value of options exercised durlmgthree years
ended December 31, 2009, was approximately $5 #molj$310 thousand, and $913 thousand, respectively

Stock Awards

The 2004 Plan permits the granting of restrictedl amrestricted stock grants either alone, in agidito, or in
tandem with other awards made by the Company. Sjoankts are generally measured at fair value onléte of
grant based on the number of shares granted amglitied price of the Company’s common stock. Sudhevis
recognized as expense over the corresponding squeitod. Compensation costs related to these tfp@sards
are consistently reported for all periods presented
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The following table summarizes the changes in tam@any’s nonvested shares for the year ended
December 31, 2009.

Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value

Nonvested at January 1, 2C 2,10 $ 36.5¢
Granted 1,00( 11.67
Vested 1,20( 36.7(C
Forfeited 10C 36.42
Nonvested at December 31, 2( 1,80( 22.67

As of December 31, 2009, there was approximatelytidusand in unrecognized compensation cost cetate
unvested stock awards. That cost is expected tedmgnized over a weighted average period of Cassyd he
actual compensation cost recognized will diffenfrthis estimate due to a number of items, includiegy awards
granted and changes in estimated forfeitures.

Note 12. Litigation, Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Companydefendant in various legal actions and assertéohg)anost
of which involve lending, collection and employmamatters. While the Company and legal counsel aable to
assess the ultimate outcome of each of these matitr certainty, they are of the belief that thealution of these
actions, singly or in the aggregate, should noelawmaterial adverse affect on the financial camditresults of
operations or cash flows of the Company.

The Company is a party to financial instrumentwaif-balance sheet risk in the normal course Gifess to
meet the financing needs of its customers. Thesaéial instruments include commitments to extaedit standb
letters of credit and financial guarantees. Thasguments involve, to varying degrees, elementsedit and
interest rate risk beyond the amount recognizetherbalance sheet. The contractual amounts of thegements
reflect the extent of involvement the Company magarticular classes of financial instruments. Toenpany’s
exposure to credit loss in the event of non-pertoroe by the other party to the financial instrunfent
commitments to extend credit and standby lettergedit and financial guarantees written is repnesg by the
contractual amount of those instruments. The Compars the same credit policies in making commitsand
conditional obligations as it does for on-balanveet instruments.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements toteadcustomer as long as there is not a violaifany
condition established in the contract. Commitmeetserally have fixed expiration dates or other teation clause
and may require payment of a fee. Since many ofthemitments are expected to expire without beitagvd upon
the total commitment amounts do not necessarilyessmt future cash requirements. The Company desleach
customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case.bHstsamount of collateral obtained, if deemed ssagy by the
Company upon extension of credit, is based on n@magt’s credit evaluation of the counterpartiedlaferal held
varies but may include accounts receivable, inwgnfaroperty, plant and equipment, and income-pcody
commercial properties.

Standby letters of credit and written financial gudees are conditional commitments issued by tapany t
guarantee the performance of a customer to aplairty. The credit risk involved in issuing letterfscredit is
essentially the same as that involved in extenttiag facilities to customers. To the extent deemsxkssary,
collateral of varying types and amounts is heldgoure customer performance under certain of tietises of credi
outstanding.

Financial instruments, whose contract amounts sgmtecredit risk at December 31, 2009 and 2008, are
commitments to extend credit (including availakiliff lines of credit) of $233.72 million and $199.aillion,
respectively, and standby letters of credit andrfiial guarantees of $9.80 million and $2.84 millicespectively.
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The Company has issued, through Trust, $15.00anibf trust preferred securities in a private ptaest. In
connection with the issuance of the trust prefesexlrities, the Company has committed to irreviycahd
unconditionally guarantee the following paymentslistributions with respect to the trust prefersedurities to the
holders thereof to the extent that the Trust hasnawle such payments or distributions and hasuthdsftherefore:
(i) accrued and unpaid distributions, (ii) the neghtion price, and (iii) upon a dissolution or tenaion of the Trust,
the lesser of the liquidation amount and all acdraled unpaid distributions and the amount of assfetse Trust
remaining available for distribution.

Note 13. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company uses derivative instruments primaoilgrotect against the risk of adverse price oragerate
movements on the value of certain assets anditiabiknd on future cash flows. These derivativay wonsist of
interest rate swaps, floors, caps, collars, futuiesvard contracts, and written and purchasedagtiDerivative
instruments represent contracts between parti¢sithially require little or no initial net investmiteand result in on
party delivering cash or another type of assefi¢oother party based on a notional amount and derlying asset :
specified in the contract.

The primary derivatives that the Company usesrdezast rate swaps and interest rate lock commisnen
(“IRLCs"). Generally, these instruments help then@pany manage exposure to market risk and meetroesto
financing needs. Market risk represents the pdgyitiiat economic value or net interest incomed Wi adversely
affected by fluctuations in external factors, sashinterest rates, market-driven loan rates amgpior other
economic factors.

The Company entered into an interest rate swapatent accounted for as a cash flow hedge in Jg2@06.
The $50.00 million notional amount pay fixed, reeevariable interest rate swap was a liability vathestimated
fair value of $2.12 million and $3.40 million at 8Ember 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The Compapy a
fixed rate of 4.34% and receives a LIBOR-basedtifigerate from the counterparty. Any gains and éssassociated
with the market value fluctuations of the intenege swap are included in OCI.

The following table presents the aggregate contedcor notional, amounts of derivative financiatruments
as of the dates indicated:

December 31 December 31
2009 2008
(In thousands)
Interest rate swa $50,00( $50,00(
IRLC’s 4,63¢ 10,50(

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the fair valdéseoCompany’s derivatives were as follows:

Asset Derivatives

December 31, 200! December 31, 200:
Balance Shee Fair Balance Shee Fair
Location Value Location Value

(In thousands)

Derivatives not designated as hed
IRLC's Otherasse $ 2 Otherasse $ 39

Total $ 39

4
N
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Liability Derivatives

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Balance Sheet Balance Sheet
Location Fair Value Location Fair Value

(In thousands)
Derivatives designated as hed;

Interest rate swa Other liabilities $ 2,117 Other liabilities $ 3,327
Total $ 2,115 $ 3,32i
Derivatives not designated as hed

IRLC's Other liabilities  $ 74 Other liabilities  $ 16
Total $ 74 $ 16
Total derivatives $ 2,191 $ 3,34:

Interest Rate SwapsThe Company uses interest rate swap contract®hify its exposure to interest rate risk.
The Company currently employs a cash flow hedgirafegy to effectively convert certain floatingediabilities
into fixed rate instruments. The interest rate sigagccounted for under the “short-cut” method. i@jes in fair
value of the interest rate swap are reported asrgponent of OCI. The Company does not currentlyleynfair
value hedging strategies.

Interest Rate Lock Commitment#n the normal course of business, the Comparly sgginated mortgage
loans into the secondary mortgage loan market.rgutie period of loan origination and prior to Hade of the
loans in the secondary market, the Company hassexpdo movements in interest rates associatedngtiigage
loans that are in the “mortgage pipeline.” A pipelioan is one on which the potential borrowerdeghe interest
rate for the loan by entering into an IRLC. Ongaartgage loan is closed and funded, it is inclugd@tin loans
held for sale and awaits sale and delivery intosmondary market. During the term of an IRLC,Gleenpany has
the risk that interest rates will change from tate rquoted to the borrower.

The Company’s balance of mortgage loans held flerisasubject to changes in fair value, due totflations in
interest rates from the loan closing date throinghdate of sale of the loan into the secondary etaflypically, the
fair value of the warehouse declines in value winggrest rates increase and rises in value whendst rates
decrease.

Effect of Derivatives and Hedging Activities on theome StatementFor the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008, the Company has determined there wamoard of ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges. Dfiewing
table details gains and losses recognized in inammmeon-designated hedging instruments for theodsrended
December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Location of

Gain/(Loss) Amount of Gain/(Loss)
Derivatives not Recognized in Recognized in Income on Derivativ
designated as hedgin Income on Year Ended December 31,
instruments Derivative 2009 2008

(In thousands)

IRLC's Other incom $ (99 $ 16
Total $ (99 $ 16

Counterparty Credit Risk.Like other financial instruments, derivatives tn an element of “credit risk.”
Credit risk is the possibility that the Companylwiktur a loss because a counterparty, which may bank, a
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broker-dealer or a customer, fails to meet its @mttial obligations. This risk is measured as peeeted positive
replacement value of contracts. All derivative caats may be executed only with exchanges or couantiges
approved by the Company’s Asset/Liability Managet@ommittee. The Company reviews its counterpasty r
regularly and has determined that as of Decembe2@®19 and 2008, there is no significant counteyperedit risk.

Note 14. Regulatory Capital Requirements and Restrictions

The primary source of funds for dividends paid iy €Company is dividends received from its subsydiemnk.
Dividends paid by the Bank are subject to restiittiby banking regulations. The most restrictivav/mion of the
regulations requires approval by the Office of @mmptroller of the Currency if dividends declaradany year
would exceed the year’s net income, as defined, mtained net profit of the two preceding yeaisidends from
the Company’s banking subsidiary are restrictedsaruject to prior approval of the Comptroller o# tGurrency.

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject towsregulatory capital requirements administengthle
federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimapital requirements can initiate certain mandagorg possibly
additional discretionary actions by regulators tifaindertaken, could have a direct material eftecthe
Company'’s financial statements. Under the capidebaacy guidelines and the regulatory frameworkpfompt
corrective action, which applies only to the Batfie Bank must meet specific capital guidelines itmatlve
guantitative measures of the entity’s assets,llieds, and certain off-balance sheet items asutaled under
regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s cagitabunts and classifications are also subject &itgtive
judgments by the regulators about componentsweightings, and other factors. Quantitative measastablishe
by regulation to ensure capital adequacy requeetdmpany and the Bank to maintain minimum amoantksratio
for total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in theulagjons) to riskweighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 cafat
defined) to average assets (as defined). As of ibbee31, 2009, the Company and the Bank met aitalap
adequacy requirements to which they are subjecaf &2=cember 31, 2009 and 2008, the most receificadions
from regulators categorized the Bank as well ctipitd under the regulatory framework for promptrective
action. To be categorized as well capitalized Bhek must maintain minimum Total capital to riskigrged assets,
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and Tieafiital to average assets (leverage) ratios dersletin the table
below. There are no conditions or events sincegtimogifications that management believes have athtige
institution’s category.

The Company’s and the Bank’s capital ratios aseddinber 31, 2009 and 2008, are presented in tloavfog

tables.
December 31, 2009
To Be Well
For Capital Capitalized Under
Adequacy Prompt Corrective
Actual Purposes Action Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio  Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

First Community Bancshares, In $210,41¢ 13.9(% $121,09! 8.0(% N/A  N/A
First Community Bank, N. A 177,51 11.8%% 119,85! 8.0(% $149,81¢ 10.0(%
Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Asset:

First Community Bancshares, In 191,45. 12.652% 60,547 4.0(% N/A  N/A
First Community Bank, N. A 158,74t 10.6(% 59,92t 4.0(% 89,89( 6.0(%
Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets (Leverage

First Community Bancshares, In 191,45. 8.5¢% 89,29( 4.0(% N/A  N/A
First Community Bank, N. A 158,74t 7.1€% 88,70¢ 4.0(% 110,88° 5.0(%
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December 31, 2008

To Be Well
For Capital Capitalized Under
Adequacy Prompt Corrective
Actual Purposes Action Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio  Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

First Community Bancshares, In $213,94¢ 12.91% $132,59. 8.0(% N/A  N/A
First Community Bank, N. A 191,10: 11.6% 130,76: 8.0(% $163,45: 10.0(%
Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

First Community Bancshares, In 197,60( 11.92% 66,29t 4.0(% N/A  N/A
First Community Bank, N. A 174,75 10.6% 65,38 4.0(% 98,07 6.0(%
Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets (Leverage)

First Community Bancshares, In 197,600 9.7%% 84,62¢ 4.0(% N/A  N/A
First Community Bank, N. A 174,75 8.71% 80,23. 4.0(% 100,29( 5.0(%

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, $15.46 million ibcsdinated debt was treated as Tier 1 capital &mkb
regulatory purposes for the Company.

Note 15. Other Operating Income and Expense:

Included in other operating income and expensesextain costs, the total of which exceeds onegmeraf
combined interest income and noninterest incomiowimg are such costs for the years indicated:

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in Thousands)

Income
Bank owned life insuranc $ 81 $ 74€  $1,30¢
Expense
Advertising and public relatior 1,63: 2,16¢ 1,61¢
Service fee! 3,761 3,551 3,031
Telephone and data communicatic 1,39¢ 1,50¢ 1,372
Professional fee 1,75¢ 1,87¢ 1,37(
Office supplies 1,32 1,42¢ 1,37¢
ATM processing expenst 97t 98¢€ 511
Non-employee production commissia 64¢ 31C 54

Note 16. Fair Value
Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value

Fair value is defined as the price that would leeired to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitgtin an orderly
transaction between market participants. A faiugaheasurement assumes that the transaction theealsset or
transfer the liability occurs in the principal matKkor the asset or liability or, in the absence @irincipal market,
the most advantageous market for the asset olityalihe price in the principal, or most advantags, market used
to measure the fair value of the asset or liabdiligll not be adjusted for transaction costs. Aledy transaction is
transaction that assumes exposure to the markatgeriod prior to the measurement date to allawrfarketing
activities that are usual and customary for tratieas involving such assets and liabilities; ibis a forced
transaction. Market participants are buyers anérsei the principal market that are (i) indepartgde
(i) knowledgeable, (iii) able to transact, and) (illing to transact.
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The fair value hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 Inputs —  Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets fortidahassets or liabilities that the reporting
entity has the ability to access at the measurentaet
Level 2 Inputs —  Inputs other than quoted prices included in Leviiat are observable for the asset or liabi

either directly or indirectly. These might inclugeoted prices for similar assets or liabilitie
active markets, quoted prices for identical or Emassets or liabilities in markets that are not
active, inputs other than quoted prices that aseifable for the asset or liability, such as
interest rates, volatilities, prepayment speedd,caadit risks, or inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by market datadmyrelation or other mean

Level 3 Inputs —  Unobservable inputs for determining the fair valagassets or liabilities that reflect an
entity’s own assumptions about the assumptionsniaaket participants would use in pricing
the assets or liabilitie:

A description of the valuation methodologies usmdristruments measured at fair value, as welhageneral
classification of such instruments pursuant tovifleiation hierarchy, is set forth below. These atibn
methodologies were applied to all of the Comparassets and liabilities carried at fair valuegémeral, fair value
based upon quoted market prices, where availdtdeich quoted market prices are not available value is based
upon third party models that primarily use, as ispobservable market-based parameters. Valuatioistanents
may be made to ensure that financial instrumemtsemorded at fair value. These adjustments mdydea@amounts
to reflect counterparty credit quality, the Compargreditworthiness, among other things, as wellrasbservable
parameters. Any such valuation adjustments aréegbpbnsistently over time. The Company'’s valuation
methodologies may produce a fair value calculati@h may not be indicative of net realizable vatueeflective of
future fair values. While management believes tben@any’s valuation methodologies are appropriate an
consistent with other market participants, the afsdifferent methodologies or assumptions to deieenthe fair
value of certain financial instruments could resula different estimate of fair value at the rapay date.

Securities Available-for-Sale:Securities classified as available-for-sale aported at fair value utilizing
Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs. Securities dassified as Level 1 within the valuation hietgrwhen quoted
prices are available in an active market. Thisuidek securities whose value is based on quotedetarikes in
active markets for identical assets. The Compasy ases Level 1 inputs for the valuation of egségurities trade
in active markets.

Securities are classified as Level 2 within theugtibn hierarchy when the Company obtains fairalu
measurements from an independent pricing service fair value measurements consider observabletliztanay
include dealer quotes, market spreads, cash flitved).S. Treasury yield curve, live trading levétade execution
data, market consensus prepayment speeds, credination, and the bond'’s terms and conditions, rgnather
things. Level 2 inputs are used to value U.S. Agesecurities, mortgage-backed securities, municpalrities,
single-issue trust preferred securities, certaimgubtrust preferred securities, and certain ecgéturities that are
not actively traded.

Securities are classified as Level 3 within theua#ibn hierarchy in certain cases when there igduinactivity
or less transparency to the valuation inputs. Tlseserities include pooled trust preferred seasitin the absence
of observable or corroborated market data, intgrmveloped estimates that incorporate marketédbassumptions
are used when such information is available. ThesL8 inputs used to value pooled trust preferemligty
holdings are weighted between discounted cashrodel results and actual trades of the same arithsim
securities in the inactive trust preferred markée cash flow modeling uses discount rates based apservable
market expectations, known defaults and deferpatgected future defaults and deferrals, and ptegeprepaymen
to arrive at fair value.

Fair value models may be required when tradingitgthas declined significantly or does not exgices are
not current or pricing variations are significahihbe Company’s fair value from third party modeldizes modeling
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software that uses market participant data and letdye of the structures of each individual secudtgevelop cas
flows specific to each security. The fair valueshef securities are determined by using the castsftleveloped by
the fair value model and applying appropriate maokeservable discount rates. The discount ratedereloped by
determining credit spreads above a benchmarksath, as LIBOR, and adding premiums for illiquidityveloped
based on a comparison of initial issuance spreadBOR versus a financial sector curve for receigbued debt to
LIBOR. Specific securities that have increased ttaggty regarding the receipt of cash flows aredisted at
higher rates due to the addition of a deal specidit premium. Finally, internal fair value mogxlicing and
external pricing observations are combined by agsigweights to each pricing observation. Pricimgeviewed for
reasonableness based on the direction of the gpawifkets and the general economic indicators.

Other Assets and Associated LiabilitieSecurities held for trading purposes are recoedddir value and
included in “other assets” on the consolidated m@dasheets. Securities held for trading purpossdade assets
related to employee deferred compensation plars.afhets associated with these plans are genieradisted in
equities and classified as Level 1. Deferred coragton liabilities, also classified as Level 1, eagried at the fair
value of the obligation to the employee, which esponds to the fair value of the invested assets.

Derivatives: Derivatives are reported at fair value utiliziogvel 2 inputs. The Company obtains dealer
guotations based on observable data to value litgadi®es.

Impaired Loans: Certain impaired loans are reported at the faline of the underlying collateral if repayment
is expected solely from the collateral. Collaterallues are estimated using Level 3 inputs baseappraisals
adjusted for customized discounting criteria.

The Company maintains an active and robust prolleiit identification system. When a credit is itiéed as
exhibiting characteristics of weakening, the Conypaiil assess the credit for potential impairmeftamples of
weakening include delinquency and deterioratiothefborrower’s capacity to repay as determinechby t
Company’s regular credit review function. As pdrthe impairment review, the Company will evalutite current
collateral value. It is the Company'’s standard ficado obtain updated third party collateral véilomas to assist
management in measuring potential impairment okditand the amount of the impairment to be reedrd

Internal collateral valuations are generally perfed within two to four weeks of the original iddiat@tion of
potential impairment and receipt of the third parguation. The internal valuation is performeddmynparing the
original appraisal to current local real estateketiconditions and experience and considers liggidaosts. The
result of the internal valuation is compared todhéstanding loan balance, and, if warranted, aiBpémpairment
reserve will be established at the completion efittternal evaluation.

A third party evaluation is typically received wiittthirty to forty-five days of the completion dfe internal
evaluation. Once received, the third party evatunis reviewed by Special Assets staff an@oedit Appraisal stai
for reasonableness. Once the evaluation is revianddiccepted, discounts to fair market value ppiedd based
upon such factors as the bank’s historical liquadaexperience of like collateral, and an estimatetrealizable
value is established. That estimated net realizaddige is then compared to the outstanding loaarta to
determine the amount of specific impairment resefbe specific impairment reserve, if necessargdisisted to
reflect the results of the updated evaluation. &cffir impairment reserve is generally maintainedrapaired loans
during the time period while awaiting receipt oé tthird party evaluation as well as on impairechiothat continue
to make some form of payment and liquidation isimohinent. Impaired loans not meeting the aforenoaed
criteria and that do not have a specific impairnreserve have usually been previously written déwaugh a
partial charge-off, to their net realizable value.

The Company’s Special Assets staff assumes thegeamnt and monitoring of all loans determined to be
impaired. While awaiting the completion of the thparty appraisal, the Company generally begirtotoplete the
tasks necessary to gain control of the collaterdl@epare for liquidation, including, but not lied to engagement
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of counsel, inspection of collateral, and continaethmunication with the borrower, if appropriatpeSial Assets
staff also regularly reviews the relationship teritfy any potential adverse developments durigttme.

Generally, the only difference between current ajged value, adjusted for liquidation costs, ardddrrying
amount of the loan less the specific reserve isdamynward adjustment to the appraised value tlreaCitmpany’s
Special Assets staff determine appropriate. Th#grehces are generally made up of costs to Belproperty, as
well as a deflator for the devaluation of propesten when banks are the sellers, and the Companyedithese
adjustments as fair value adjustments.

Other Real Estate OwnedThe fair value of the Company’s other real estateed is determined using current
and prior appraisals, estimates of costs to sadl,moprietary qualitative adjustments. Accordinglther real estate
owned is stated at a Level 3 fair value.

The following tables summarize financial assetsfamahcial liabilities measured at fair value oreaurring
basis as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, segrelgatibe level of the valuation inputs within therfaalue
hierarchy utilized to measure fair value:

December 31, 2009
Fair Value Measurements Using Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
(In thousands)

Available-for-salesecurities

Agency securitie $ — $2527¢ $ — $ 2527¢
Agency mortgac-backed securitie — 264,21¢ — 264,21¢
Non-Agency prime residential MB — 5,17( — 5,17C
Non-Agency Ali-A residential MBS — 11,30: — 11,30:
Municipal securitiet — 135,60: — 135,60:
Single-issue trust preferred securiti — 41,11( — 41,11(
Pooled trust preferred securiti — — 1,64¢ 1,64¢
Equity securitie: 1,71 20 — 1,73¢
Total available-for-salesecurities 1,71: 482,69t 1,64¢ 486,05
Deferred compensation ass 2,87 — — 2,872
Derivative asset — 2 — 2
Deferred compensation liabilitie 2,87 — — 2,872
Derivative liabilities — 2,191 — 2,191
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December 31, 2008
Fair Value Measurements Using Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
(In thousands)

Available-for-salesecurities

Agency securitie $ — $5481& $ — $ 54,81
Agency mortgac-backed securitie — 216,96: — 216,96:
Non-Agency prime residential MB — 5,76¢ — 5,76¢
Non-Agency Ali-A residential MBS — 10,75( — 10,75(
Municipal securitiet — 159,41¢ — 159,41¢
Single-issue trust preferred securiti — 33,54: — 33,54:
Pooled trust preferred securiti — 4,44 28,067 32,51
Equity securitie: 6,811 144 — 6,95¢
Total availablefor-salesecurities 6,811 485,84! 28,06° 520,72:
Other asset 2,631 — — 2,631
Derivative asset — 39 — 39
Other liabilities 2,63 — — 2,63
Derivative liabilities — 3,34: — 3,34:

The following table presents additional informatatiout financial assets and liabilities measurddiavalue a
December 31, 2009, on a recurring basis and foclwhével 3 inputs are utilized to determine failuea

Available-for-Sale

Securities
(In thousands)

Balance, January 1, 20 $ 28,06
Total gains or losses (realized/unrealiz

Included in earning (26,419

Payments and maturitit —

Transfers in and/or out of Level —

Balance, December 31, 20 $ 1,64¢

Certain financial and non-financial assets are nwegkat fair value on a nonrecurring basis; thahis
instruments are not measured at fair value on goiag basis but are subject to fair value adjustsiamcertain
circumstances, for example, when there is evidefgapairment. Items subjected to nonrecurring Yailue
adjustments at December 31, 2009, and Decemb@088, are as follows:

December 31, 200!
Fair Value Measurements

Using Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
(In thousands)
Impaired loan: $— $— $11,70: $11,70:
Other real estate owni — — 4,57¢ 4,57¢
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December 31, 2008
Fair Value Measurements
Using Total
Levell Level2 Level3 Fair Value
(In thousands)

Impaired loan $— $— $5,98( $5,98(

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value information about financial instrumentsether or not recognized in the balance sheetyffiich it
is practical to estimate the value is based uperckiaracteristics of the instruments and relevakat information
Financial instruments include cash, evidence ofexginip in an entity, or contracts that convey goase on an
entity that contractual right or obligation to @ttreceive or deliver cash for another financiatimment. Fair value
is the amount at which a financial instrument ccagdexchanged in a current transaction betweemgitlarties,
other than in a forced sale or liquidation, antdst evidenced by a quoted market price if onggxis

The following summary presents the methodologiesaasumptions used to estimate the fair valueeof th
Company’s financial instruments presented belove ififiormation used to determine fair value is hygduibjective
and judgmental in nature and, therefore, the reso#ty not be precise. Subjective factors includeray other
things, estimates of cash flows, risk charactesstredit quality, and interest rates, all of vahéce subject to
change. Since the fair value is estimated as op#fence sheet date, the amounts that will acthellyealized or
paid upon settlement or maturity on these variogriments could be significantly different.

December 31, 200! December 31, 200:
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(Amounts in thousands)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalel $ 101,34: $ 101,34. $ 46,43¢ $ 46,43¢
Investment Securitie 493,51: 493,63t 529,39: 529,52!
Loans held for sal 11,57¢ 11,58( 1,02¢ 1,02¢
Loans held for investmel 1,372,201 1,365,36! 1,282,18 1,276,47!
Accrued interest receivab 8,61( 8,61( 10,08« 10,08¢
Bank owned life insuranc 40,97 40,97 40,78¢ 40,78¢
Derivative financial asse 2 2 39 39
Deferred compensation ass 2,872 2,87 2,631 2,631
Liabilities

Demand deposil 208,24« 208,24: $ 199,71. $ 199,71.
Interes-bearing demand depos 231,90° 231,90° 185,11 185,11
Savings deposil 381,38 381,38 309,57 309,57
Time deposit: 824,42¢ 834,54t 809,35: 824,06¢
Securities sold under agreements to repurc 153,63« 156,65: 165,91- 177,45
Accrued interest payab 4,13( 4,13( 5,32¢ 5,32¢
FHLB and other indebtedne 198,92- 208,33¢ 215,87 242,22:
Derivative financial liabilities 2,191 2,191 3,34 3,34:
Deferred compensation liabilitie 2,872 2,87 2,631 2,631
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Cash and Cash Equivalents:
The book values of cash and due from banks anddkfimds sold and purchased are considered tajie &0
fair value as a result of the short-term naturthee items.
Investment Securities and Deferred Compensation&ssand Liabilities:

Fair values are determined in the same mannerszsided above.

Loans:

The estimated fair value of loans held for investiie measured based upon discounted future casis fising
current rates for similar loans. Loans held foesak recorded at lower of cost or estimated faine. The fair valu
of loans held for sale is determined based upomiudet sales price of similar loans.

Accrued Interest Receivable and Payable:

The book value is considered to be equal to threvédiie due to the short-term nature of the instmim

Bank-owned Life Insurance:

The fair value is determined by stated contraaies

Derivative Financial Instruments:

The estimated fair value of derivative financiatimments is based upon the current market pricsifialar
instruments.

Deposits and Securities Sold Under Agreements tpuRehase:

Deposits without a stated maturity, including dethanterest bearing demand, and savings accoumts, a
reported at their carrying value. No value has kmssigned to the franchise value of these depésitsother types
of deposits and repurchase agreements with fixddntias and rates, fair value has been estimayatidrounting
future cash flows based on interest rates currdrgiyg offered on instruments with similar chardstes and
maturities.

FHLB and Other Indebtedness:

Fair value has been estimated based on interestcatrently available to the Company for borrowimgth
similar characteristics and maturities. The failuedor trust preferred obligations has been edtichéased on crec
spreads seen in the marketplace for like issues.

Commitments to Extend Credit, Standby Letters ok@it, and Financial Guarantees:

The amount of off-balance sheet commitments tonekteedit, standby letters of credit, and financial
guarantees is considered equal to fair value. Becafithe uncertainty involved in attempting toegssthe
likelihood and timing of commitments being drawroanpcoupled with the lack of an established maaket the
wide diversity of fee structures, the Company duatshelieve it is meaningful to provide an estimaftéair value
that differs from the given value of the commitment
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Note 17. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (LosS)

The components of the Compasyomprehensive income (loss), net of income taaesf December 31, 20(
2008 and 2007, were as follows:

December 31,

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Net (loss) incom $(38,22¢) $ 3,081 $29,63.
Other comprehensive income (lo
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-sala wi
otherthar-temporaryimpairment (28) — —
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-salénauit
otherthar-temporaryimpairment (10,109 — —
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-salergo adoption of ASC
Topic 320 — (102,309 (11,029
Reclassification adjustment for losses (gains)zedlin net incom: 11,67: 30,10( 268
Reclassification adjustment for credit related
otherthar-temporaryimpairments recognized in earnir 78,86 — —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ (9,777 — —
Unrealized (loss) gain on derivative securi 1,07z (2,007%) (1,760
Change related to employee benefit pl — (1,180 —
Income tax effec (26,717 30,15¢ 5,01(
Total other comprehensive income (lo 44 ,99¢ (45,239 (7,515
Comprehensive income (los $ 6,768 $ (42,15) $22,11;

The components of the Company’s accumulated ottrepeehensive income (loss), net of income taxesf as
December 31, 2009 and 2008, were as follows:

Unrealized
Unrealized Loss Benefit Accumulated
Loss on Cash Flow Plan Comprehensive
on Securities Hedge Derivative Liability Loss
(Amounts in thousands)
December 31, 20C $ (11,54 % (1,327 $ (786) $ (13,65
December 31, 20C $ (49.81) $ (1,999 $ (708) $  (52,51)
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Note 18. Parent Company Financial Information

Condensed financial information related to Firstf@aunity as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, anddoh ef
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2083 follows:

December 31,
Condensed Balance Shee 2009 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Assets

Cash $17,42¢ $ 2,03¢

Securities available for sa 10,14: 11,60¢

Loans — 1,00(

Investment in subsidiat 234,66¢ 211,52¢

Other asset 4,562 8,167
Total asset $266,79° $234,34:

Liabilities

Other liabilities $ 31C $ 602

Long-term deb 15,46¢ 15,46«
Total liabilities 15,77« 16,06

Stockholders Equity

Preferred stoc 40,41¢
Common stocl 18,08: 12,05
Additional paic-in capital 190,96° 128,52t
Retained earning 65,51¢ 105,16!
Treasury stocl (9,897 (15,36¢)
Accumulated other comprehensive | (13,657) (52,51)

Total stockholder' equity 251,02: 218,27¢

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $266,79°  $234,34:

Years Ended December 31

Condensed Statements of Incon 2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
Cash dividends received from subsidiary b $ 4,027 $22,38: $26,40¢
Other income 3,774 2,104 2,85¢
Operating expens (3,030 (2,200 (2,106)
Income tax benefit (expens (2,697 24 (54%)
Equity in undistributed earnings (loss) of subgigi (40,309 (19,230) 3,022
Net income (loss (38,229 3,081 29,63:
Dividends on preferred stox 2,16( 25k
Net income (loss) available to common sharehol $(40,38¢) $ 2,82¢  $29,63:
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Years Ended December 31,
Condensed Statements of Cash Flo 2009 2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss $(38,22 $ 3,081 $29,63:
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by

operating activities

Equity in undistributed loss (earnings) of subgigl 40,30¢ 19,23( (3,029
Loss (gain) on sale of securiti 60 625 (447
(Increase) decrease in other as 661 (2,059 (2,679
(Decrease) increase in other liabilit 881 @) 99¢
Other, ne 1,081 2,471 —
Net cash provided by operating activit 4,763 23,34 24,48
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of securities available for ¢ (931) (13,117 (3,217
Proceeds from sale of securities available for 4,40z 3,32¢ 4,671
Investment in subsidia (20,000 (40,000 (5,399
Other, ne’ 1,00( (1,047) (2,390
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi (5,529 (50,839 (6,339

Cash flows from financing activities

Issuance of preferred sto — 41,50( —
Redemption of preferred sto (41,500 — —
Issuance of common sto 61,68¢ 60¢€ 1,117
Acquisition of treasury stoc (167) (4,227) (9,170
Common dividends pai (4,620 (12,457 (12,079
Preferred dividends pa (1,116 — —
Other, ne 1,86¢ 1,22( 352
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 16,15¢ 26,65: (19,779
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 15,38¢ (842 (1,632
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 2,03¢ 2,88( 4,511
Cash and cash equivalents at end of - $17,42¢ $ 2,03t $ 2,88(

Note 19. Segment Information

The Company operates within two business segmemtsmunity banking and insurance services. The
Community Banking segment includes both commeasuial consumer lending and deposit services. Thisisey
provides customers with such products as commduoaak, real estate loans, business financing ansutner
loans. This segment also provides customers witarakchoices of deposit products including demaeybosit
accounts, savings accounts and certificates ofgiepo addition, the Community Banking segmentvistes wealth
management services to a broad range of custoiffegdnsurance Services segment is a full-serviserance
agency providing commercial and personal linessfifance.
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The following table sets forth information about tieportable operating segments and reconciliatidhis
information to the consolidated financial statersattand for the year ended December 31, 2009 @08l 2

December 31, 200!

Community Insurance Parent/
Banking Services Elimination Total
(In thousands)
Net interest incom $ 6936t $ (79 $ 39 $ 69,25:
Provision for loan losse 15,05: — — 15,05:
Noninterest incom (60,839 7,421 (265) (53,677
Noninterest expens 61,52: 6,13¢ (1,039 66,62+
Income (loss) before income tax (68,057 1,21¢ 734 (66,107)
Provision for income taxes (benet (30,28¢) 50€ 1,90¢ (27,874
Net income (loss $ (87,769 $ 70c $ (1,17H $ (38,229
End of period goodwill and other intangib! $ 7941¢ $11.64: 9 — $ 91,06
End of period asse $2,248,99. $12,23( $ 13,657 $2,274,87
December 31, 200:
Community Insurance Parent/
Banking Services Elimination Total
(In thousands)
Net interest incom $ 66700 $ (49 $ (819 $ 65,83
Provision for loan losse 7,422 — — 7,422
Noninterest incom (4,730 5,04z 2,06z 2,37¢
Noninterest expens 57,70« 4,371 (1,559 60,51¢
Income before income tax (3,159 622 2,80z 271
Provision for income taxes (benet (3,802 182 80¢ (2,810
Net income $ 64 $ 43¢ $ 199¢ §$ 3,081
End of period goodwill and other intangibl $ 78,86¢ $10,74: @ — $ 89,61
End of period asse $2,103,44! $12,11: $ 17,75¢ $2,133,31.
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Note 20. Supplemental Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarterly earnings for the years ended Decembe2(®19 and 2008, are as follows:

Interest incom

Interest expens

Net interest incom

Provision for loan losse

Net interest income after provision for loan los
Other income

Net securities gains (losse
Other expense

Income (loss) before income tax
Income taxe:

Net income (loss

Preferred dividend

Net income (loss) available to common sharehol
Per share

Basic earning:

Diluted earning:

Dividends
Weighted average basic shares outstan

Weighted average diluted shares outstan

2009
Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31
(Amounts in thousands, except per share Dat:
$26,86: $26,18¢ $ 27,13( $ 27,75
10,43( 9,86¢ 9,594 8,79(
16,43: 16,321 17,53¢ 18,96:
2,087 2,552 3,41¢ 6,99¢
14,34¢ 13,76¢ 14,11¢ 11,96¢
8,00€ 3,867 (18,150 (35,72)
411 1,65 86€ (14,607
15,18; 16,041 17,76¢ 17,62¢
7,57¢€ 3,246 (20,93) (55,99
2,34¢ 84z (9,639 (21,430
5,23( 2,408 (11,30) (34,569
571 57¢ 1,011 —
$ 465¢ $ 1,827 $(12,31) $(34,562)
$ 04C $ 014 $ (0.7) $ (1.9
$ 04C $ 014 $ (0.71) $ (1.9
$ — $ 02 $ 01C 9% —
11,56¢ 12,69¢ 17,42 17,68
11,61 12,741 17,42, 17,68
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2008
Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31
(Amounts in thousands, except per share Data)
Interest incom: $29,547 $27,43:  $26,55( $ 27,23t
Interest expens 13,185 10,80¢ 10,22% 10,70¢
Net interest incom 16,36( 16,62¢ 16,32! 16,527
Provision for loan losse 323 937 3,461 2,701
Net interest income after provision for loan los 16,031 15,68¢ 12,86: 13,82¢
Other income 7,321 7,574 7,72C (22,140
Net securities gains (losse 1,82( 15C 162 (239)
Other expense 16,28: 14,75¢ 14,44 15,03:
Income (loss) before income tax 8,89t 8,65: 6,30¢ (23,58)
Income taxe: 2,58: 2,41¢ 1,75: (9,567
Net income (loss 6,312 6,23¢ 4,551 (14,020
Preferred dividend — — — 25k
Net income (loss) available to common sharehol $ 6,312 $6,23¢  $ 4551 $(14,27H
Per share
Basic earning $ 057 $ 057 $ 04z $ (1.29)
Diluted earning: $ 057 $ 056 $ 041 $ (1.29)
Dividends $ 026 $ 026 $ 0268 $ O0.2¢€
Weighted average basic shares outstan 11,03( 10,99: 10,957 11,25:
Weighted average diluted shares outstan 11,10¢ 11,07 11,03 11,25:
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- REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTIN G FIRM -

To the Audit Committee of the Board of Directorslahe Stockholders
First Community Bancshares, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of First Community Bancshares, Inc. &nd i
Subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31 928@d 2008, and the related consolidated stateroéitsome
(loss), changes in stockholders’ equity and cashidlfor each of the years in the three-year pesiutied
December 31, 2009. These consolidated financitdrsents are the responsibility of the Company’sagament.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hizsancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting Oversighagio
(United States). Those standards require that e g@hd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of materisstatement. An audit includes examining, ¢esa basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurtrifinancial statements. An audit also includeessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, as well as evaluating thalbfirancial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the
financial position of First Community Bancshares;.land its Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2062808, and
the results of their operations and their cash $léov each of the years in the three-year periattdribecember 31,
2009 in conformity with accounting principles geair accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated findrst&ements, the Company adopted in 2009 new &ssin
combination and investment impairment accountiagdards.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), the Company’s internal controlrdireancial reporting as of December 31, 2009, Has®criteria
established imnternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidns
the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our reportddist@rch 4, 2010 expressed an unqualified opiniothen
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirancial reporting.

Dixorn. Hughs PLLC

Asheville, North Carolina
March 4, 2010
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MANAGEMENT 'S ASSESSMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REP ORTING

First Community Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company’beisponsible for the preparation, integrity, and fa
presentation of the consolidated financial stateém@cluded in this Annual Report on Form 103Ke consolidate
financial statements and notes included in thisuahiReport on Form 10-K have been prepared in corifg with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles armssarily include some amounts that are basecaoagemensg
best estimates and judgments.

We, as management of the Company, are responsibéstablishing and maintaining effective intercahtrol
over financial reporting that is designed to prateliable financial statements in conformity witts. generally
accepted accounting principles. The system ofialezontrol over financial reporting as it relateshe financial
statements is evaluated for effectiveness by manmageand tested for reliability. Any system of mm@& control, no
matter how well designed, has inherent limitationsluding the possibility that a control can becamvented or
overridden and misstatements due to error or fraag occur and not be detected. Also, because ofgesan
conditions, internal control effectiveness may vawgr time. Accordingly, even an effective systeinmternal
control will provide only reasonable assurance wétpect to financial statement preparation.

Management conducted an assessment of the effeets®f the Company'’s internal control over finahci
reporting based on the frameworklimiernal Control-Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsor
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Basethisrassessment, management concluded that iensyst
internal control over financial reporting was etfee as of December 31, 2009. Dixon Hughes PLL@e¢pendent
registered public accounting firm, has issued &sttion report on the effectiveness of the Corpiganternal
control over financial reporting.

The Report of Independent Registered Public Acdogritirm on Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting appears hereafter in Beofi this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Dated this 4th day of March, 2010.

/s/ John M. Mendez

John M. Mendez
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ David D. Brown

David D. Brown
Chief Financial Officer
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- REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTIN G FIRM -

To the Audit Committee of the Board of Directorslahe Stockholders
First Community Bancshares, Inc.

We have audited First Community Bancshares, Ind.Subsidiary’s (the “Company”) internal control ove
financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, basedriteria established imternal Control — Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission. The Company’s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting and fterassessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over fingh reporting, included in the accompanying Mamaget’s
Assessment of Internal Control over Financial Répgr Our responsibility is to express an opiniontoe
Company’s internal control over financial reportingsed on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadgdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBoa
(United States). Those standards require that ame ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether effective internal control over financiaporting was maintained in all material respects. &udit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dugincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design aedating effectiveness of internal control basedhenassessed
risk. Our audit also included performing such othkercedures as we considered necessary in thanstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable fasisur opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassu
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdthe preparation of financial statements for exaepurposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipleee A company’s internal control over finanaiaporting
includes those policies and procedures that (Ipjpeto the maintenance of records that, in reasiendetail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (2) ideweasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as nactsgarmit preparation of financial statementsdgordance wit
generally accepted accounting principles, andréwdipts and expenditures of the company are beadg only in
accordance with authorizations of management anedtdirs of the company; and (3) provide reasonasdeirance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauitexd acquisition, use, or disposition of the comps assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or dete
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjecheorisk that
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies
or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, First Community Bancshares, Incintened, in all material respects, effective intdrcontrol
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20@&€dl on criteria establishedliriernal Control — Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), the consolidated financial statgmef First Community Bancshares, Inc. as of amdtfe year
ended December 31, 2009, and our report dated Mar2@10, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements. As discussédbite 1 to the consolidated financial statements Gbmpany
adopted in 2009 new business combination and imagtimpairment accounting standards.

Dixenn Hughes PLLC

Asheville, North Carolina
March 4, 2010
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this repbgt, Company conducted an evaluation, under thersigmon
and with the participation of the Company’s manageimincluding the Company’s Chief Executive Offiedong
with the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, of teffectiveness of the design and operation of they@my’s
disclosure controls and procedures pursuant t&xisbange Act Rule 13a-15(b). Based upon that etiayahe
Company'’s Chief Executive Officer along with thermany’s Chief Financial Officer concluded that the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures deetafe in timely alerting them to material infortian relating
to the Company (including its consolidated subsidg required to be included in the Company’squiac SEC
filings. There have not been any changes in the@amyis internal controls over financial reportingricig the most
recent fiscal quarter that have materially affectadare reasonably likely to materially affece tBompany’s
internal controls over financial reporting.

Disclosure controls and procedures are Companyasrand other procedures that are designed taetisat
information required to be disclosed by the Compiarthe reports that it files or submits under Ehehange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported vithitime periods specified in the SEC’s rules famohs.
Disclosure controls and procedures include, withioitation, controls and procedures designed suenthat
information required to be disclosed by the Compiartye reports that it files or submits under Ehehange Act is
accumulated and communicated to the Company’s nesmaugt, including the Chief Executive Officer andeZh
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure.

The Company’s Management’s Report on Internal @brer Financial Reporting and the Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm omaggement’s Assessment of Internal Control Over iz
Reporting are each hereby incorporated by referBooe Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

None.

PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNXCE.

The required information concerning directors areceaitive officers has been omitted in accordandk wi
General Instruction G. Such information regardiimgators and executive officers will be set fortider the
headings of “Election of Directors”, “Continuing flectors”, and “Executive Officers who are not Dims” of the
Proxy Statement relating to the 2010 Annual Meetih§tockholders and is incorporated herein byresfee.

Information relating to compliance with Section 466f the Exchange Act has been omitted in accaelarith
General Instruction G. Such information will be &&th under the heading of “Section 16(a) Benafi€wnership
Reporting Compliance” of the Proxy Statement ratato the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and i
incorporated herein by reference.

The Company has adopted a Standards of Condudpbpées to its principal executive officer, pripal
financial officer, principal accounting officer oontroller or persons performing similar functioas,well as all
employees and directors of the Company. A copphef@ompany’s Standard of Conduct is available en th
Company'’s website at www.fchinc.com. There havenbeewaivers of the standard of conduct relateahip of the
above officers.

Information relating to the Audit Committee and thiedit Committee Financial Expert has been omitted
accordance with General Instruction G. Such infagrmmaregarding the Audit Committee and the Audin@oittee
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Financial Expert will be set forth under the hegdiReport

of the Audit Committeedf the Proxy Statement relati

to the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders andhioiporated herein by reference.

Since the last report on Form 10-K, filed on Mat&) 2009, the Company has not made any materialgesa
to the procedures by which stockholders may recomdnm®minees to the Company’s board of directors.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FIRST CO

Franklin P. Hall

Businessman; Senior Partner, Hall & Hall Family Law
Firm; Commissioner, Virginia Department of Alcotmli
Beverage Control; Former Delegate, Virginia General
Assembly

Allen T. Hamner, Ph.D.
Retired Professor of Chemistry, West Virginia Wgale
College

Richard S. Johnson
President, The Wilton Compani

I. Norris Kantor
Of Counsel, Katz, Kantor & Perkins,
Attorneys at Law

John M. Mendez

President and Chief Executive Officer, First Comityun
Bancshares, Inc.; Chief Executive Officer, First
Community Bank, N. A

MMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC .

A. A. Modena

Past Executive Vice President and Secretary, First
Community Bancshares, Inc.; Past President andf Chie
Executive Officer, The Flat Top National Bank of
Bluefield

Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.
Past Vice President-Operations, MAPCO Coal, Inc. —
Virginia Region

William P. Stafford
President, Princeton Machinery Service, |

William P. Stafford, I
Attorney at Law, Brewster, Morhous, Cameron, Cat
Moore, Kersey & Stafford, PLL(

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC .

John M. Mendez
President and Chief Executive Offic

David D. Brown
Chief Financial Officel
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E. Stephen Lilly
Chief Operating Office

Robert L. Buzzo
Vice President and Secret:
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FIRST COMMUNITY BANK, N. A.

W. C. Blankenship, Jr.
Agent, State Farm Insurance

D. L. Bowling, Jr.
President, Best Energy, Inc.

Juanita G. Bryan
Homemaker

Robert L. Buzzo
Vice President and Secretary, First Community

Bancshares, Inc.; President, First Community BahlA.

C. William Davis
Attorney at Law, Richardson & Dav

T. Vernon Foster

President of J. La’Verne Print Communications Past

Director, TriStone Community Bar

Franklin P. Hall

Businessman; Senior Partner, Hall & Hall Family Law
Firm; Commissioner, Virginia Department of Alcotmli
Beverage Control; Former Delegate, Virginia General

Assembly
Allen T. Hamner, Ph.D.

Retired Professor of Chemistry, West Virginia Wgale

College

Richard S. Johnson
President, The Wilton Compani
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I. Norris Kantor
Of Counsel, Katz, Kantor & Perkins,
Attorneys at Law

John M. Mende

President and Chief Executive Officer, First
Community Bancshares, Inc.; Chief Executive Officer
First Community Bank, N. A

A. A. Modena

Past Executive Vice President and Secretary, First
Community Bancshares, Inc.; Past President andf Chie
Executive Officer, The Flat Top National Bank of
Bluefield

Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.
Past Vice President-Operations, MAPCO Coal, Inc. —
Virginia Region

William P. Stafford
President, Princeton Machinery Service, |

William P. Stafford, Il
Attorney at Law, Brewster, Morhous, Cameron, Cat
Moore, Kersey & Stafford, PLL(

Frank C. Tinder
President, Tinder Enterprises, Inc. and Tinco Lregsi
Corporation

Dale F. Woody
President, Woody Lumber Company
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information called for by Item 11 has been taxiin accordance with General Instruction G. Such
information will be set forth under the headind'@bmpensation Discussion and Analysis” of the Pr8tgtement
relating to the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholdensl is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ANDMANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The required information concerning security owhgr®f certain beneficial owners and managementbleas
omitted in accordance with General Instruction GetSinformation appears under the heading of “imiation on
Stock Ownership” of the Proxy Statement relatingh® 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and irporated
herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Information regarding compensation plans under wihe Company’s equity securities are authorized fo
issuance as of December 31, 2009 is included itatble which follows.

Number of Number of Securities
Securities to be Remaining Available
Issued Upon Weighted-Average for Future Issuance
Exercise of Exercise Price of Under Equity
Outstanding Outstanding Compensation Plans
Options, Warrants Options, Warrants (Excluding Securities
Plan Category and Rights and Rights Reflected in Column (a))
@ (b) (©
Equity compensation plans approved by sect
holders 56,62¢ $ 26.0z 85,34:
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holder: 356,85! $ 22.0t 71,80!
Total 413,48 157,14«

For additional information regarding equity compegien plans, see Note 10 Employee Benefits of the Not
to Consolidated Financial Statements includedémI|8 hereof.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, ANCDIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE.

The information called for by Item 13 has been taxiin accordance with General Instruction G. Such
information will be set forth under the heading'Related Party Transactionsf the Proxy Statement relating to -
2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incogped herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information called for by Item 14 has been ¢exiin accordance with General Instruction G. Such
information will be set forth under the headind'loidependent Auditor” of the Proxy Statement reigtto the 2010
Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incorpordtecein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.

(a) Documents Filed as Part of this Report

(1) Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of First Camity Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiaries togethgr wi
the Independent Registered Public Accounting FirRéport dated March 2, 2010, are incorporated by
reference from Item 8 hereof.

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

No financial statement schedules are being filadesthe required information is inapplicable or is
presented in the consolidated financial statemantslated notes.

(b) Exhibits

2.1 Reserve(

2.2 Reserve(

3(i) Articles of Incorporation of First Community Baneshs, Inc., as amended.

3(ii)
3(ii)
41

4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
1C0.1
10.1.1
10.2
103

104
105
1C.6
10.6.1

10.7
10.8
109

1C.10

1C.11
1C.12
1C.13
1C0.14
1C.15

1C.16

Certificate of Designation Series A Preferred S(ga2k

Bylaws of First Community Bancshares, Inc., as aad(17)

Specimen stock certificate of First Community Bdrarss, Inc.(3

Indenture Agreement dated September 25, 2003

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of FC&pital Trust dated September 25, 2003.,
Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement date@®bpt 25, 2003.(1:

Reservec

Warrant to purchase 176,546 shares of Common $tdekst Community Bancshares, Inc.(z

First Community Bancshares, Inc. 1999 Stock Opfigreements(2) and Plan.(

Amendment to First Community Bancshares, Inc. 1@k Option Plan.(11

First Community Bancshares, Inc. 2001 -Qualified Directors Stock Option Plan.(

Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, letwast Community Bancshares, Inc. and John
M. Mendez.(6]

First Community Bancshares, Inc. 2000 ExecutiveeRi@n Plan, as amended.(:

First Community Bancshares, Inc. Split Dollar Péandl Agreement.(z

First Community Bancshares, Inc. 2001 DirectorspBapental Retirement Plan.(

First Community Bancshares, Inc. 2001 DirectorspBermpental Retirement Plan. Second Amendment
(B.W. Harvey, Sr— October 19, 2004).(1¢

First Community Bancshares, Inc. Wrap Plan

Reserve(

Form of Indemnification Agreement between First @amity Bancshares, Inc., its Directors and
Certain Executive Officers.(¢

Form of Indemnification Agreement between First @amity Bank, N. A, its Directors and Certain
Executive Officers.(9

Reserve(

First Community Bancshares, Inc. 2004 Omnibus S@gtion Plan (10) and Award Agreement.(.
Reserve(

First Community Bancshares, Inc. Directors Defe@etnpensation Plan.(

First Community Bancshares, Inc. Deferred Compémsaind Supplemental Bonus Plan For Key
Employees.(15

Employment Agreement dated November 30, 2006, ketviréerst Community Bank, N. A. and Ronald
L. Campbell.(19
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Exhibit No.
10.17

1C.18
1C.19
1C.20
1C.21
10.22
10.23
1C.24
10.25
10.25
11
12*
21
23.1*
31.1*
31.2*

32*

Exhibit
Employment Agreement dated September 28, 2007 destvisreenPoint Insurance Group, Inc. and
Shawn C. Cummings.(2!
Securities Purchase Agreement by and between thedJBtates Department of the Treasury and First
Community Bancshares, Inc. dated November 21, 202f
Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, leetwast Community Bancshares, Inc. and
David D. Brown.(23'
Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, leet\wast Community Bancshares, Inc. and
Robert L. Buzzo.(26
Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, leet\wast Community Bancshares, Inc. and E.
Stephen Lilly.(26
Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, leetwast Community Bank, N. A. and Gary R.
Mills.(26)
Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, leetwast Community Bank, N. A. and Martyn
A. Pell.(26)
Employment Agreement dated December 16, 2008, letwast Community Bank, N. A. and Robert.
L. Schumacher.(2¢
Employment Agreement dated July 31, 2009, betweéesh Eommunity Bank, N. A. and Simpson O.
Brown.(25)
Employment Agreement dated July 31, 2009, betwéesht Eommunity Bank, N. A. and Mark R. Evans.
(25)
Statement regarding computation of earnings paeg(is)
Computation of Ratio
Subsidiaries of Registra— Reference is made “ltem 1. Busine¢” for the required informatio
Consent of Dixon Hughes PLLC, Independent Regidteugblic Accounting Firm for First Community
Bancshares, In
Certification as Adopted Pursuant to Section 308{ahe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 by Chief
Executive Officel
Certification as Adopted Pursuant to Section 308{dahe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 by Chief
Financial Officet
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 by Chief Executive Officer andi€hFinancial Officel

* Furnished herewitt

(1) Incorporated by reference from the Quarterly ReparEorm 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 205 6n
August 5, 2005

(2) Incorporated by reference from the Quarterly ReparEorm 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 20[2] 6n
August 14, 2002

(3) Incorporated by reference from the Annual ReporForm 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2€&2]
on March 25, 2003, as amended on March 31, z

(4) Incorporated by reference from the Annual ReporForm 10-K for the period ended December 31, 1682
on March 30, 2000, as amended April 13, 2(

(5) The option agreements entered into pursuant t€988 Stock Option Plan and the 2001 Non-Qualified
Directors Stock Option Plan are incorporated bgnexice from the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qlier t
period ended June 30, 2002, filed on August 1422

(6) Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of @@rent Report on Form 8-K dated and filed Deceniléer
2008. The Registrant has entered into substantdgiytical agreements with Robert L. Buzzo andtEpBen
Lilly, with the only differences being with respedottitle and salary

(7) Incorporated by reference from the Current Reporfform 8-K dated August 22, 2006, and filed Audiist

2006.
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(8) Reserved

(9) Form of indemnification agreement entered intohsy Company and by First Community Bank, N. A. with
their respective directors and certain officereath including, for the Registrant and Bank: JohrMdndez,
Robert L. Schumacher, Robert L. Buzzo, E. Stepliby David D. Brown, and Gary R. Mills. Incorpoed by
reference from the Annual Report on Form 10-K far period ended December 31, 2003, filed on Mafch 1
2004, and amended on May 19, 20

(10) Incorporated by reference from the 2004 First ComitguBancshares, Inc. Definitive Proxy filed on Mharl5,
2004.

(11) Incorporated by reference from the Quarterly ReporEorm 10-Q for the period ended September 303,20
filed on November 10, 200

(12) Incorporated by reference from the Quarterly ReporEorm 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 26y
on May 7, 2004

(13) Incorporated by reference from the Quarterly ReporEForm 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 204 6n
August 6, 2004

(14) Incorporated by reference from the Annual ReporForm 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2864,
filed on March 16, 2005. Amendments in substatiginilar form were executed for Directors Clarlaror,
Hamner, Modena, Perkinson, Stafford, and Staffor

(15) Incorporated by reference from the Current Reportorm 8-K dated October 24, 2006, and filed Oat@%e
2006.

(16) Incorporated by reference from Footnote 1 of théeNd®o Consolidated Financial Statements incluaedih.

(17) Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of th&i@nt Report on Form 8-K dated February 14, 26G&]
on February 20, 200

(18) Reserver
(19) Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.1 of Form ¢-3 registration statement filed May 2, 20t

(20) Incorporated by reference from the Annual ReporForm 10-Kfor the period ended December 31, 2007, 1
on March 13, 200¢

(21) Reserved

(22) Incorporated by reference from the Current Repotftorm 8-K dated November 21, 2008, and filed
November 24, 200¢

(23) Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of @&rent Report on Form 8-K dated and filed Deceniléer
2008.

(24) Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of @&rent Report on Form 8-K dated December 30, 2808,
filed January 5, 200¢

(25) Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.2 of theri@nt Report on Form 8-K dated April 2, 2009 aitetif
April 3, 2009.

(26) Incorporated by reference from the Current RepoiForm ¢-K dated and filed July 6, 200
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas
duly caused this report to be signed on its behathe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized emth day of
March, 2010.

First Community Bancshares, Inc.
(Registrant)

By: /s/ John M. Mende

John M. Mendez
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ David D. Browr
David D. Brown
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xg@ Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpithe
following persons on behalf of the Registrant amthe capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/sl John M. Mendez Director, President and March 4, 201(
John M. Mende: Chief Executive Officer

/s/ David D. Brown Chief Financial Officer March 4, 201!
David D. Brown

Is/ Franklin P. Hall Director March 4, 201(
Franklin P. Hall

/sl Allen T. Hamner Director March 4, 201(
Allen T. Hamnel

/s/ Richard S. Johnson Director March 4, 201!
Richard S. Johnsc

/sl Robert E. Perkinson, Jr. Director March 4, 201(
Robert E. Perkinson, <

/s/ William P. Stafford Chairman of the Board of Directors March 4, 201!
William P. Stafford

/s/ William P. Stafford, Il Director March 4, 201!

William P. Stafford, Il
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Exhibit 12

Computation of Ratios

Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share =

Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share =

Cash Dividends Per Share =

Book Value Per Share

Return on Average Asse
Return on Average Sharehold Equity
Efficiency Ratio (GAAP)

Efficiency Ratio (Non-GAAP)

Loans to Deposit
Dividend Payout

Average Shareholde Equity to Average Asse
Tier | Capital Ratio

Total Capital Ratic

Tier | Leverage Ratii
Net Charg-offs to Average Loans

Non-performing Loans to Total Loans

Non-performing Assets to Total Loans Plus OREO
Allowance for Loan Losses to Total Loans =
Allowance for Loan Losses to Non-performing Assets=
Allowance for Loan Losses to Non-performing Loans =

Net Interest Margit =

114

Net Income (Loss) Available to Comm
Shareholders/ Weighted Average Common Shares
Outstanding

Net Income (Loss) Available to Comm
Shareholders/ Weighted Average Diluted Shares
Outstanding

Dividends Paid to Common Shareholders/Average
Common Shares Outstandi

Total Common Shareholders’ Equity/Common
Shares Outstandir

Net Income/Average Asse

Net Income/Average Sharehold Equity

Noninterest Expense/(Net Interest Income |
Noninterest Income

See schedule under Item 7 — Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operatior

Average Net Loans/Average Deposits Outstan:
Dividends Declared/Net Income Available to
Common Shareholde

Average Shareholde Equity/Average Assel
(Shareholders’ Equity + Qualifying Subordinated
Debt) -Intangible Assets - Securities Market-to-
market Capital Reserve (Tier | Capital)/ Risk
Adjusted Asset

Tier | Capital Plus Allowance for Log

Losses/Risk Adjusted Asse

Tier | Capital/Average Asse

(Gross Charge-offs Less Recoveries)/Average Net
Loans

(Nonaccrual Loans Plus Loans Past Due 90 Days or
Greater)/Gross Loans Net of Unearned Inte
(Nonaccrual Loans Plus Loans Past Due 90 Days or
Greater Plus OREO)/Net Loans plus OR
Allowance for Loan Losses/(Gross Loans Net of
Unearned Interes

Allowance for Loan Losses/(Nonaccrual Loans plus
Loans Past Due 90 days or Greater plus OF
Allowance for Loan Losses/(Nonaccrual Loans plus
Performing Loans

Tax Equivalent Net Interest Income/Average Eari
Assets



Exhibit 23.1

- CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTI NG FIRM -

To the Audit Committee of the Board of Directorslahe Stockholders
First Community Bancshares, Inc.

We consent to the incorporation by reference irrdggstration statements pertaining to the 2004 omStock
Option Plan (Form S-8, No. 333-120376); the Commeaiith Bank Stock Option Plan (Form S-8,

The Commonwealth Bank Acquisition (Form S-4, No3-3®4103); the 2001 Directors Stock Option Plan
(Form S-8, No. 333-75222); the 1999 Stock OptianRForm S-8, 333-31338he Employee Stock Ownership
Savings Plan (Form S-8, No. 333-63865); the InvestsPlanning Consultants Inc. acquisition (For®, S-

No. 33:-142558); the Stone Capital Management acquis{ffanm S-3, No. 333-104384); the Universal Shelf
Registration (Form S-3, No. 333-153692); the CodtHeek Financial Corporation Acquisition (Form S-4,

No. 33:-153281); the Capital Purchase Program WarrantlB&¢sSarm S-3, No. 333-156365); the Greenpoint
Insurance Group, Inc. acquisition (Form S-3, N8-338279); and the Common Stock Issuable Pursoahet
Tristone Community Bank Employee Stock Option Rdad the TriStone Community Bank Director Stock Opti
Plan (Form S-8, No. 333-161473) of First CommuBigncshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Companfy8Lio
reports dated March 4, 2010, with respect to thesalidated financial statements of the Companythad
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting, which reports appear in the Compa009 Annual Repc
on Form 10-K.

Our audit report on the consolidated financialestagnts refers to the Company’s change in its mesthrod
accounting for other-than-temporary impairmentebtdsecurities and for recording business comhunateffective
January 1, 2009, as a result of adopting new ad¢rmustandards.

Dixen. Hughs PLLC

Asheville, North Carolina
March 4, 2010
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION
[, John M. Mendez, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fkcirst Community Bancshares, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a
material fact necessary to make the statements,rimaliight of the circumstances under which sueteshents were
made, not misleading with respect to the perioceoad by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport,
fairly present in all material respects the finahcondition, results of operations and cash flofivhe registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure
controls and procedures (as defined in ExchangdrAitts 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal cootrer
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Actédul 3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant hade:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresiused such disclosure controls and procedorres
be designed under our supervision, to ensure thgtmal information relating to the registrant,lirding its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to ustbgre within those entities, particularly during tberiod in
which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financiglon¢ing or caused such internal control over finahc
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopytwide reasonable assurance regarding the rétjabil
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerall
accepted accounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragtisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisin
report our conclusions about the effectivenest@fdisclosure controls and procedures, as of thegthe
period covered by this report based on such evahjand

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegid’s internal control over financial reportirtat
occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal daathat has materially affected, or is reasondikgly to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal cohtweer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal
control over financial reporting, to the registrarguditors and the audit committee of the regigtsaboard of
directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortverr
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyatdversely affect the registrant’s ability to recgtbcess,
summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invaweanagement or other employees who have a sigmi
role in the registrant’s internal control over fircéal reporting.

/s/ John M. Mendez

John M. Mendez
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 4, 2010
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION
I, David D. Brown, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fkcirst Community Bancshares, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a
material fact necessary to make the statements,rimaliight of the circumstances under which sueteshents were
made, not misleading with respect to the perioceoad by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport,
fairly present in all material respects the finahcondition, results of operations and cash flofivhe registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure
controls and procedures (as defined in ExchangdrAitts 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal cootrer
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Actédul 3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant hade:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresiused such disclosure controls and procedorres
be designed under our supervision, to ensure thgtmal information relating to the registrant,lirding its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to ustbgre within those entities, particularly during tberiod in
which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financiglon¢ing or caused such internal control over finahc
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopytwide reasonable assurance regarding the rétjabil
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerall
accepted accounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragtisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisin
report our conclusions about the effectivenest@fdisclosure controls and procedures, as of thegthe
period covered by this report based on such evahjand

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegid’s internal control over financial reportirtat
occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal daathat has materially affected, or is reasondikgly to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal cohtweer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal
control over financial reporting, to the registrarguditors and the audit committee of the regigtsaboard of
directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortverr
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyatdversely affect the registrant’s ability to recgtbcess,
summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invaweanagement or other employees who have a sigmi
role in the registrant’s internal control over fircéal reporting.

/s/ David D. Brown

David D. Brown
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 4, 2010
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Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of First Commity Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 16K
the period ended December 31, 2009, as filed WthSecurities and Exchange Commission on the daemh(the
“Report”), the undersigned hereby certify, to tificers’ best knowledge and belief, pursuant tdJ18.C.

Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 9€¢G&dbarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

() the Report fully complies with the requiremesitSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exgfean
Act of 1934, as amended; and

(b) the information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition
and results of operations of the Company.

First Community Bancshares, Inc.

/s/ John M. Mendez

John M. Mendez
Chief Executive Officer

/s/ David D. Brown

David D. Brown
Chief Financial Officer

Dated this 4th day of March, 2010.
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